At

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

sir ddinbych Y2
-«

County Councill

Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Archwilio Dyddiad: 10 Mehefin 2015
Perfformiad

Rhif Union: 01824 712554

ebost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO PERFFORMIAD, DYDD
IAU, 11 MEHEFIN 2015 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, TY RUSSELL, Y RHYL.

Yn gywir iawn

G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

AGENDA

*NODER FOD YR AGENDA HON WEDI EI AIL-GYHOEDDI AR GYFER
YSTYRIED Y MATERION BRYS RESTRIR DAN EITEM AGENDA RHIF 4*

NODER FOD YR EITEM AR FEITHRINFEYDD ABERCHWILER OEDD |
GAEL El THRAFOD WEDI El THYNNU’N OL. FE FYDD HON NAWR YN
CAEL EI THRAFOD YN YSTOD CYFARFOD ARBENNIG O'R PWYLLGOR

YMDDIHEURIADAU
DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n

rhagfarnu mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

ETHOL IS-GADEIRYDD
Penodi Is-Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor ar gyfer blwyddyn y cyngor 2015/16.



MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
(Tudalennau 5 - 30)

Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Mae’r Cadeirydd wedi caniatau i’r eitemau canlynol gael eu hystyried fel
eitemau busnes brys:

(4i) Penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin 2015 yn gysylltiedig ac Ysgol
Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd ac Ysgol Pentrecelyn (adroddiad yn atodedig)
(9:35am — 10:35am)

(4ii) Penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin 2015 yn gysylltiedig ac Ysgol
Rhewl! (adroddiad yn atodedig)
(10:45am - 11:45am)

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF (Tudalennau 31 - 38)

Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad a gynhaliwyd ar
16 Ebrill 2015 (copi yn amgaeedig).

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU
CYMDEITHASOL 2014/15 (Tudalennau 39 - 90)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Prif Reolwr: Cefnogi Busnes (amgaeir copi) sy'n
cyflwyno drafft o Adroddiad Blynyddol y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol 2014/15 ar gyfer sylwadau’r Pwyllgor cyn ei gyflwyno i
Arolygiaeth Gofal a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cymru (AGGCC)

PERFFORMIAD Y CYNLLUN CORFFORAETHOL - CHWARTER 4 2014/15
(Tudalennau 91 - 152)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Swyddog Cynllunio a Pherfformiad Strategol
(amgaeir copi) sy'n gofyn i'r Pwyllgor fonitro perfformiad y Cyngor wrth
gyflawni ei Gynllun Corfforaethol, a nodi meysydd penodol neu wasanaethau
a fyddai'n elwa o graffu manwl er mwyn gwella canlyniadau i ddinasyddion.



8 ADRODDIAD EICH LLAIS - CHWARTER 4 2014/15 (Tudalennau 153 -
162)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Swyddog Cwynion Corfforaethol (amgaeir copi) sy'n
ceisio barn y Pwyllgor ar berfformiad y Cyngor wrth ddelio & chwynion, ac
iddo nodi meysydd ar gyfer gwaith craffu manwl yn y dyfodol.

9 RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO (Tudalennau 163 - 184)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cydlynydd Archwilio (amgaeir copi) yn gofyn am
adolygiad o raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol y Pwyllgor a rhoi’r diweddaraf i'r aelodau
ar faterion perthnasol.

10 ADBORTH GAN GYNRYCHIOLWYR PWYLLGOR

Derbyn unrhyw ddiweddariadau gan gynrychiolwyr ar amrywiol Fyrddau a
Grwpiau’r Cyngor.

AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr

Y Cynghorydd David Simmons

(Cadeirydd)

Meirick Davies Peter Owen
Richard Davies Dewi Owens

Huw Hilditch-Roberts Arwel Roberts
Colin Hughes Gareth Sandilands

Geraint Lloyd-Williams

Aelodau Cyfetholedig dros Addysg sy’n Pleidleisio (Rhifau Eitemau Agenda 4
yn unig)

Gill Greenland John Piper
Debra Houghton Gareth Williams
Dr. D. Marjoram

COPIAU I’'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 4

Adroddiad i’r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Aelod Arweiniol Addysg

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Cydlynydd Archwilio

Teitl: Galw i mewn benderfyniad y Cabinet, dyddiedig

2 Mehefin 2015, yn gysylltiedig ac Ysgol
Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd ac Ysgol Pentrecelyn

3.1

3.2

4.1

Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sén?

| ystyried penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin 2015 i gymeradwyo cyhoeddi
hysbysiad statudol i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych gau Ysgol Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd
(Llanfair D C) ac Ysgol Pentrecelyn ar 31 Awst 2016; ac i'r Eglwys yng
Nghymru sefydlu Ysgol Ardal Wirfoddol a Reolir newydd ar y safleoedd
presennol o 1 Medi 2016.

Beth yw'r rheswm dros wneud yr adroddiad hwn?

| geisio archwilio i ystyried y cais fod penderfyniad y Cabinet mewn perthynas
ag Ysgol Llanfair D C ac Ysgol Pentrecelyn yn cael ei adolygu.

Beth yw'r Argymhellion?
Argymbhellir y dylai’r Pwyllgor:

ystyried y rhesymau a roddwyd dros wneud cais am adolygiad o benderfyniad
y Cabinet, ac

ar 0l ystyried y wybodaeth a ddarparwyd dylid penderfynu os oes angen
cyfeirio rhinweddau’r penderfyniad yn &l i'r Cabinet i'w ailystyried, ac os felly
dylid cynnwys sail i’r dystiolaeth dros wneud yr atgyfeiriad.

Manylion am yr adroddiad

Penderfynodd Cabinet Sir Ddinbych yn ei gyfarfod ar 2 Mehefin 2015 i:

“(a) nodi canfyddiadau'r ymgynghoriad ffurfiol ar gyfer cau Ysgol Llanfair ac
Ysgol Pentrecelyn ac agor ysgol ardal newydd ar y ddau safle presennol;

(b) cymeradwyo cyhoeddi hysbysiad statudol i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych gau Ysgol
Llanfair DC ac Ysgol Pentrecelyn ar 31 Awst 2016; ac i’'r Eglwys yng Nghymru
sefydlu Ysgol Ardal Wirfoddol a Reolir newydd ar y safleoedd presennol o 1
Medi 2016, ac

Tudalen 5



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

(c) nodi’r opsiwn i rieni wneud cais i anfon eu plant i Ysgol Pen Barras fel ysgol
arall pe baent yn dymuno i’'w plant aros o fewn ysgol Categori 1.”

Cyhoeddwyd y penderfyniad uchod ar wefan y Cyngor ar 3 Mehefin 2015, ac
yn unol & Gweithdrefn Galw i Mewn y Cyngor (Atodiad 1), ni weithredwyd y
penderfyniad ar unwaith fel bod aelodau sydd ddim yn y Cabinet yn gallu
galw’r penderfyniad i mewn i'w archwilio, os oeddent o'r farn bod angen
archwilio'r penderfyniad ymhellach. Er mwyn hwyluso penderfyniad i gael ei
alw i mewn rhaid i bum aelod o’r cyngor sydd ddim yn y Cabinet lofnodi ffurflen
hysbysiad galw i mewn.

Derbyniwyd ffurflen 'Hysbysiad Galw i Mewn' wedi'i lofnodi gan y nifer gofynnol
o gynghorwyr nad ydynt yn aelodau Cabinet, ar 5 Mehefin 2015. Fe welir yn
Atodiad 2 y rhesymau dros alw’r penderfyniad i mewn. Gofynnir i'r Aelodau
benderfynu, yn seiliedig ar y wybodaeth a gyflwynir iddynt, os yw'r Pwyllgor yn
credu y dylai'r Cabinet adolygu ei benderfyniad gwreiddiol, ac os felly ar ba
sail.

Gan fod penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin yn ymwneud & darpariaeth
addysg y Cyngor, caniateir i’r aelodau cyfetholedig statudol dros addysg ar
bwyllgorau archwilio’r Cyngor gyfrannu wrth ystyried y mater hwn fel aelodau
pleidleisio llawn o’r Pwyllgor.

Mae dolen gyswillt at y copiau o'r adroddiad a'r atodiadau gafodd eu hystyried
gan y Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod ar 2 Mehefin wedi ei anfon at aelodau'r pwyllgor.
Gellir eu gweld hefyd ar wefan y Cyngor trwy ddilyn y ddolen isod:
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=281&MId=
5229&LLL=1

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a
gwblhawyd ar gyfer y penderfyniad? Dylid cynnwys templed yr Asesiad
o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gwblhawyd fel atodiad i’r adroddiad.

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Tudalen 6


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=5229&LLL=1
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=5229&LLL=1

10.

11.

Pa ymgynghori a gwblhawyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill?

Gweler yr adran a’r atodiadau perthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig

2 Mehefin 2015.
Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’'w
lleihau?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Adran 21, Deddf LIlywodraeth Leol 2000
Erthygl 6.3.2 (ch) o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor

Swyddog CyswlIt:

Cydlynydd Archwilio

Ffon: 01824 712554

E-bost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 7


mailto:dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



GWEITHDREFN ‘GALW I MEWN’ - NODYN CYFARWYDDYD
Cyflwyniad

Mae’r Rheolau Gweithdrefn yn caniatau i 5 aelod Anweithredol (cynghorwyr sydd
ddim yn aelodau o’r Cabinet) i gychwyn ‘galw i mewn’ penderfyniad - fel arfer un a
gymerwyd gan y Cabinet neu aelodau unigol o’r Cabinet (a ddisgrifir fel ‘y
penderfynwr’). Er mwyn hwyluso’r broses hon, cynhyrchwyd ffurflen ‘Rhybudd Galw i
Mewn Penderfyniad’ fydd yn cael ei lofnodi gan y 5 aelod, a chyflwyno i Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd. Caniateir pum diwrnod gwaith i
benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn yn dilyn cyhoeddiad ar wefan y Cyngor a hysbysiad
i Aelodau’r Cyngor. Ni weithredir ar benderfyniad wnaed gan swyddogion hyd nes i’r
cyfnod hwn ddod i ben.

Ni all aelodau sydd & diddordeb niweidiol yn y penderfyniad fod yn arwyddwyr
Rhybudd ‘Galw i Mewn’.

Cyhoeddi’r Penderfyniadau

Ni fydd y cyfnod 5 diwrnod gwaith yn dechrau hyd nes bod y penderfyniad wedi ei
gyhoeddi ar wefan y Cyngor a’i e-bostio at holl aelodau’r Cyngor. Rhaid cyhoeddi'r
penderfyniadau o fewn 2 ddiwrnod gwaith o wneud y penderfyniad, yn unol &
Chyfansoddiad y Cyngor. Gallai hwn fod ar ffurf ddrafft cofnodion y cyfarfod,
crynodeb o’r penderfyniadau a wnaed neu gofnod o’r penderfyniad dirprwyedig a
wnaed.

Gweithredu’r Penderfyniadau

Gellir gweithredu’r penderfyniadau o’r chweched diwrnod gwaith yn dilyn y
cyhoeddiad, oni bai bod ‘Galw i Mewn’ dilys wedi ei dderbyn gan Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd.

Penderfyniadau Brys

Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen er gwaethaf ‘galw i mewn’, os oes gan'y
penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu
(ii) os nad oes Cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor, neu

(iii) os nad oes Cadeirydd o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

Mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol, efallai y bydd rhaid gweithredu penderfyniadau brys
yn syth ar 6l gwneud penderfyniad, ac felly nid yw ‘galw i mewn’ yn bosibl. Rhaid
nodi’r rhain gan y Cabinet / penderfynwr ar adeg gwneud y penderfyniad brys, gan
egluro a chofnodi'r rhesymau y tu 61 i'r brys yng nghofnod y penderfyniad.

Tudalen 9



Y Weithdrefn

Rhaid cyflwyno ‘Rhybudd Galw Penderfyniad i Mewn’ wedi ei gwblhau’n briodol i
Bennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd (fydd hefyd yn Swyddog
Monitro). Rhaid i'r rhybudd gynnwys llofnod pum aelod Anweithredol sy’'n galw’r
penderfyniad i mewn’, yn ogystal &'r rhesymau dros hynny.

Bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn rhoi gwybod i
Arweinydd y Cyngor, y penderfynwr dirprwyedig (os yn berthnasol), a’r Prif
Weithredwr, ar 61 derbyn ‘Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, a chadarnhau gyda nhw na ellir
gweithredu’r penderfyniad hyd nes y ceir rhybudd pellach oddi wrth Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

Pa Bwyllgor Archwilio?

Bydd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn penderfynu pa
Bwyllgor Archwilio fydd yr un mwyaf addas i ystyried y ‘galw i mewn’ - os bydd
angen, mewn ymgynghoriad & Chadeiryddion Archwilio a Grwp Is-gadeiryddion.
Trefnir cyfarfod arbennig o’r pwyligor o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith ar 61 derbyn
‘Penderfyniad Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, oni bai bod gan y pwyllgor gyfarfod wedi ei
drefnu o fewn y cyfnod hwnnw, neu, os cytunir ar estyniad i'r cyfnod rhwng y
penderfynwr & Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio.

Caiff yr holl aelodau wybod am y ‘galw i mewn’, a manylion y cyfarfod a gynhelir, i'w
ystyried.

Yr Arwyddwyr fydd yn Bresennol

Fel arfer, disgwylir i arwyddwyr y ‘galw i mewn' fynychu’r Pwyllgor Archwilio, a
chyfiawnhau’r rhesymau dros y 'galw i mewn', i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio.

Beth fydd yn Digwydd os na fydd y Pwyllgor wedi cyfarfod mewn amser?

Os na fydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio wedi cyfarfod o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith i dderbyn
‘Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, a bod dim cytundeb ynglyn ag estyniad i'r amser, bydd
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn hysbysu Arweinydd y
Cyngor, y Prif Weithredwr, ac (os yn berthnasol), y penderfynwr dirprwyedig, bod y
‘galw i mewn' wedi ei ddiddymu.

Dim achos i ateb drosto?

Petai’r Pwyllgor Archwilio, wedi cyfarfod i ystyried y 'galw i mewn', yn penderfynu na
ddylai’r penderfyniad gael ei gyfeirio’'n 6l at y penderfynwr (e.e. Aelod Cabinet neu
Arweiniol) i'w ail-ystyried, bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd
yn rhoi gwybod i Arweinydd y Cyngor, Y Prif Weithredwr, ac (os yn berthnasol), y
penderfynwr dirprwyedig, y gallai’r penderfyniad gael ei weithredu.

Tudalen 10



Argymhellion o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio

Os bydd y Pwyligor Archwilio’'n cytuno bod achos i'r penderfyniad gael ei adolygu,
ystyrir argymhellion y Pwyllgor Archwilio gan y Cabinet yn eu cyfarfod nesaf, neu, os
bydd penderfyniad dirprwyedig, gan Aelod Arweiniol o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith.

Beth os fydd v penderfyniad gwreiddiol yn cael ei ail-gadarnhau?

Petai’r penderfynwr yn cadarnhau’r penderfyniad, rhaid i’r penderfynwr ddangos ei
fod wedi rhoi ystyriaeth ddyladwy i argymhellion y Pwyligor Archwilio.

Tudalen 11



RHEOLAU GWEITHDREFN ‘GALW | MEWN’

(1) Caniateir 5 diwrnod gwaith i benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn’ ar 6l ei gyhoeddi
ar wefan y Cyngor a hysbysu Aelodau’r Cyngor. Ni fydd gweithredu ar y
penderfyniad a wnaed hyd nes i’r cyfnod hwn ddod i ben (gweler pwynt 7 am
benderfyniadau brys).

(2) Mae angen 5 o gynghorwyr anweithredol o leiaf i arwyddo i gychwyn y‘galw i
mewn’.

(3) Rhaid i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol (neu’r Cyngor llawn os yw'n gweithredu fel
pwyllgor archwilio) gyfarfod i drafod penderfyniad ‘galw i mewn’ o fewn 5 diwrnod
gwaith o’r amser y gwnaed y ‘galw i mewn’.

(4) Os yw'r Pwyllgor Archwilio (neu’r Cyngor llawn) yn cytuno bod achos i’r
penderfyniad gael ei adolygu, bydd argymhellion y Pwyllgor Archwilio’'n cael eu
hystyried gan y Cabinet yn eu cyfarfod nesaf, neu mewn achos penderfyniad
dirprwyedig, gan Aelod Arweiniol o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith.

(5) Ni fydd penderfyniad sydd wedi ei ‘alw i mewn’ yn cael ei weithredu hyd nes bod
y prosesau y cyfeiriwyd atynt ym mhwyntiau 3 a 4 wedi eu cwblhau (gweler pwynt 7
am benderfyniadau brys).

(6) Nid oes cyfyngiadau ariannol nac eraill (ac eithrio’r rheiny a amlinellir o fewn y
weithdrefn) yn cyfyngu’r weithdrefn ‘galw i mewn’.

(7) Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen er gwaethaf y 'galw i mewn’, os oes gany
penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu
(ii) os nid oes cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor, neu

(i) os nad oes Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

Mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol efallai y bydd rhaid gweithredu yn syth ar 61 gwneud
penderfyniadau brys, ac felly nid yw’n bosibl ‘galw i mewn’. Rhaid i’r rhain gael eu
nodi gan y Cabinet / penderfynwr ar adeg gwneud y penderfyniad, gan egluro a
chofnodi’r rhesymau y tu 6l i’r brys yng nghofnod y penderfyniad.

(8) Gall y graddfeydd amser a ddisgrifir yn rheolau gweithdrefn 1, 3 a 4 gael eu

hymestyn mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol gyda chytundeb y penderfynwr a
Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol.

Tudalen 12



CYNGOR

Sir Ddinbych
Denbighshire
v COUNTY (CqOUNCIL

RHYBUDD GALW | MEWN
At: Bennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

Rydym ni, yr arwyddwyr isod, yn dymuno 'galw i mewn' y penderfyniad canlynol
(gweler nodyn 1).

Penderfyniad wnaed gan (gweler nodyn 2):

Dyddiad y gwnaed y penderfyniad:

Teitl Adroddiad:

Penderfyniad (gweler nodyn 3):

Rheswm dros y ‘Galw i Mewn’:

Rydym ni (gweler nodyn 4) yn gwneud cais, yn unol & rheolau gweithdrefn gymeradwy
‘Galw i Mewn’ y Cyngor (gweler nodyn 5), y dylid cynnal cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio a
Throsrolwg mwyaf addas o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith

(gweler nodyn 6) o ddyddiad derbyn y rhybudd hwn.

1. (printio) (llofnod)
2. (printio) (llofnod)
3. (printio) (llofnod)
4, (printio) (llofnod)
5. (printio) (llofnod)
Dyddiedig:

Tudalen 13



Nodiadau Cyfarwyddyd

1. Caniateir pum diwrnod gwaith i benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn’ ar 6l ei gyhoeddi
ar

wefan y Cyngor, a hysbysu aelodau’r Cyngor. Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen
er

gwaetha’r ‘galw i mewn’ os oes gan y penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu

(i) os nad oes Cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor,
Neu

(iif) os nad oes Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

2. Rhowch enw’r penderfynwr, os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. Aelod Cabinet neu’r Aelod
Arweiniol argyfer ...

3. Os ydy’r penderfyniad yn cynnwys mwy nag un rhan, nodwch yn glir pa rannau
sy’n cael eu ‘galw i mewn’, os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. rhannau (a), (b), a (d) o'r
Penderfyniad.

4. Rhaid i'r arwyddwyr fod yn aelodau anweithredol. Ni all cynghorwyr & diddordeb
niweidiol yn y penderfyniad fod yn arwyddwyr Rhybudd ‘Galw i Mewn'.

5. Mae Rheolau ‘Galw i Mewn’ Sir Ddinbych yn ymddangos yng Nghyfansoddiad y
Cyngor Rhan 4.5 — Rheolau Gweithdrefn Archwilio.

6. Gellir ymestyn yr amser mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol os bydd y penderfynwr a
Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol yn cytuno.

Ar gyfer defnydd Swyddfa yn unig

Derbyniwyd gan: Dyddiad:

Dyddiad y cyhoeddwyd y penderfyniad:

Rhybudd a anfonwyd at yr Arweinydd a’r Penderfynwr (dyddiad):

Rhybudd a anfonwyd at y Prif Weithredwr (dyddiad):

Y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perthnasol:

Dyddiad: Amser: Man Cyfarfod:

Tudalen 14




CYNGOR

Sir Ddin bych
Den bigbsbire
v COUNTY COUNCIL
NOTICE OF CALL IN OF DECISION

To: Head of Legal and Democratic Services

We, the undersigned, wish to call in the following decision (see note 1).

(ABINET .

Date decision was taken: i % / 6’/ 295 .
Report Title: 7"/ ol foe N””—ﬂf Ao s c&ﬁ"& gud ool G ned o0 p .

Decision (see note 3 — he_clerete ’/ Loty Glyw Z
M D ¢ Selert
Reason for Call In:
Gy Jik of oxplasnatin cotat <allgn | and cat e
h/mwﬂam Joltnseor ot e o 1t atrls”
Wi b corsect et gtte, rigoiglng bu et g sesien Ko
Potess sy M,/ﬂﬂdw/ wmo@ = ot o"f Waud/ﬂafwm/

[Aed Iy
We (see note 4) request that according to the Councnl s approved ‘call-in’

procedure rules (see note 5) a meeting of the most appropriate Overview and*

Scrutiny Committee be held within 5 working days (see note 6) of the date of

your receipt of this notice.

1. ARVEL RoBER TS, (print) df“"‘é % (signature)
2.CEFNN _ Wilkian S . (print) M»Mnature)
<) M (A {"(I U ;fcc( M&pnnt) M (signature)

4. G‘*"‘!W U WENSLER  (print) @WK (signature)

Decision taken by (see note 2):

e ——

Dated: <lo / 201Y%

Tudalen 15



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Adroddiad i’r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Aelod Arweiniol Addysg

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Cydlynydd Archwilio

Teitl: Galw i mewn benderfyniad y Cabinet, dyddiedig

2 Mehefin 2015, yn gysylltiedig ac Ysgol Rhewl

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.

N

Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

| ystyried penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin 2015 i gymeradwyo cyhoeddi
hysbysiad statudol i gau Ysgol Rhewl ar 31 Awst 2017 gyda disgyblion yn
trosglwyddo i Ysgol Pen Barras neu Ysgol Stryd y Rhos i gyd-fynd ag agor yr
adeiladau ysgol newydd.

Beth yw'r rheswm dros wneud yr adroddiad hwn?

| geisio archwilio i ystyried y cais fod penderfyniad y Cabinet mewn perthynas
ag Ysgol Rhewl yn cael ei adolygu.

Beth yw'r Argymhellion?
Argymbhellir y dylai’r Pwyllgor:

ystyried y rhesymau a roddwyd dros wneud cais am adolygiad o benderfyniad
y Cabinet, ac

ar 0l ystyried y wybodaeth a ddarparwyd dylid penderfynu os oes angen
cyfeirio rhinweddau’r penderfyniad yn &l i'r Cabinet i'w ailystyried, ac os felly
dylid cynnwys sail i'r dystiolaeth dros wneud yr atgyfeiriad.
Manylion am yr adroddiad
Penderfynodd Cabinet Sir Ddinbych yn ei gyfarfod ar 2 Mehefin 2015 i:
“(a) nodi canfyddiadau’r ymgynghoriad ffurfiol ar gyfer cau Ysgol Rhewl, a
(b) cymeradwyo cyhoeddi hysbysiad statudol i gau Ysgol Rhewl! ar 31 Awst
2017 gyda disgyblion yn trosglwyddo i Ysgol Pen Barras neu Ysgol Stryd y Rhos
i gyd-fynd ag agor yr adeiladau ysgol newydd. .”
Cyhoeddwyd y penderfyniad uchod ar wefan y Cyngor ar 3 Mehefin 2015, ac

yn unol & Gweithdrefn Galw i Mewn y Cyngor (Atodiad 1), nad oedd y
penderfyniad yn cael ei weithredu ar unwaith fel bod aelodau sydd ddim yn y

Tudalen 17



4.3

4.4

4.5

Cabinet yn gallu galw’r penderfyniad i mewn i’'w archwilio, os oeddent o'r farn
bod angen archwilio'r penderfyniad ymhellach. Er mwyn hwyluso
penderfyniad i gael ei alw i mewn rhaid i bum aelod o’r cyngor sydd ddim yn'y
Cabinet lofnodi ffurflen hysbysiad galw i mewn.

Derbyniwyd ffurflen 'Hysbysiad Galw i Mewn' wedi'i lofnodi gan y nifer gofynnol
o gynghorwyr nad ydynt yn aelodau Cabinet, ar 8 Mehefin 2015. Fe welir yn
Atodiad 2 y rhesymau dros alw’r penderfyniad i mewn. Gofynnir i'r Aelodau
benderfynu, yn seiliedig ar y wybodaeth a gyflwynir iddynt, os yw'r Pwyllgor yn
credu y dylai'r Cabinet adolygu ei benderfyniad gwreiddiol, ac os felly ar ba
sail.

Gan fod penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 2 Mehefin yn ymwneud & darpariaeth
addysg y Cyngor, caniateir i’r aelodau cyfetholedig statudol dros addysg ar
bwyllgorauarchwilio’r Cyngor gyfrannu wrth ystyried y mater hwn fel aelodau
pleidleisio llawn o’r Pwyllgor.

Mae dolen gyswillt at y copiau o'r adroddiad a'r atodiadau gafodd eu hystyried
gan y Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod ar 2 Mehefin wedi ei anfon at aelodau'r pwyllgor.
Gellir eu gweld hefyd ar wefan y Cyngor trwy ddilyn y ddolen isod:
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=281&MIld=

5229&LLL=1

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a
gwblhawyd ar gyfer y penderfyniad? Dylid cynnwys templed yr Asesiad
o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gwblhawyd fel atodiad i’r adroddiad.

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Pa ymgynghori a gwblhawyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill?

Gweler yr adran a’r atodiadau perthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig
2 Mehefin 2015.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015.

Tudalen 18


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=5229&LLL=1
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=281&MId=5229&LLL=1

10.

11.

Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
lleihau?

Gweler yr adran berthnasol yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet dyddiedig 2 Mehefin
2015

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Adran 21, Deddf LIlywodraeth Leol 2000
Erthygl 6.3.2 (ch) o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor

Swyddog CyswlIt:

Cydlynydd Archwilio

Ffon: 01824 712554

E-bost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 19


mailto:dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad 1
GWEITHDREFN ‘GALW I MEWN’ — NODYN CYFARWYDDYD
Cyflwyniad

Mae’r Rheolau Gweithdrefn yn caniatau i 5 aelod Anweithredol (cynghorwyr sydd
ddim yn aelodau o’r Cabinet) i gychwyn ‘galw i mewn’ penderfyniad - fel arfer un a
gymerwyd gan y Cabinet neu aelodau unigol o’r Cabinet (a ddisgrifir fel ‘y
penderfynwr’). Er mwyn hwyluso’r broses hon, cynhyrchwyd ffurflen ‘Rhybudd Galw i
Mewn Penderfyniad’ fydd yn cael ei lofnodi gan y 5 aelod, a chyflwyno i Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd. Caniateir pum diwrnod gwaith i
benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn yn dilyn cyhoeddiad ar wefan y Cyngor a hysbysiad
i Aelodau’r Cyngor. Ni weithredir ar benderfyniad wnaed gan swyddogion hyd nes i’r
cyfnod hwn ddod i ben.

Ni all aelodau sydd & diddordeb niweidiol yn y penderfyniad fod yn arwyddwyr
Rhybudd ‘Galw i Mewn’.

Cyhoeddi’r Penderfyniadau

Ni fydd y cyfnod 5 diwrnod gwaith yn dechrau hyd nes bod y penderfyniad wedi ei
gyhoeddi ar wefan y Cyngor a’i e-bostio at holl aelodau’r Cyngor. Rhaid cyhoeddi’r
penderfyniadau o fewn 2 ddiwrnod gwaith o wneud y penderfyniad, yn unol &
Chyfansoddiad y Cyngor. Gallai hwn fod ar ffurf ddrafft cofnodion y cyfarfod,
crynodeb o’r penderfyniadau a wnaed neu gofnod o’r penderfyniad dirprwyedig a
wnaed.

Gweithredu’r Penderfyniadau

Gellir gweithredu’r penderfyniadau o’r chweched diwrnod gwaith yn dilyn y
cyhoeddiad, oni bai bod ‘Galw i Mewn’ dilys wedi ei dderbyn gan Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd.

Penderfyniadau Brys

Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen er gwaethaf ‘galw i mewn’, os oes gan'y
penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu
(i) os nad oes Cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor, neu

(iif) os nad oes Cadeirydd o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

Mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol, efallai y bydd rhaid gweithredu penderfyniadau brys
yn syth ar 6l gwneud penderfyniad, ac felly nid yw ‘galw i mewn’ yn bosibl. Rhaid
nodi’r rhain gan y Cabinet / penderfynwr ar adeg gwneud y penderfyniad brys, gan
egluro a chofnodi'r rhesymau y tu 61 i'r brys yng nghofnod y penderfyniad.

Tudalen 21



Y Weithdrefn

Rhaid cyflwyno ‘Rhybudd Galw Penderfyniad i Mewn’ wedi ei gwblhau’n briodol i
Bennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd (fydd hefyd yn Swyddog
Monitro). Rhaid i'r rhybudd gynnwys llofnod pum aelod Anweithredol sy’'n galw’r
penderfyniad i mewn’, yn ogystal &'r rhesymau dros hynny.

Bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn rhoi gwybod i
Arweinydd y Cyngor, y penderfynwr dirprwyedig (os yn berthnasol), a’r Prif
Weithredwr, ar 61 derbyn ‘Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, a chadarnhau gyda nhw na ellir
gweithredu’r penderfyniad hyd nes y ceir rhybudd pellach oddi wrth Bennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

Pa Bwyllgor Archwilio?

Bydd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn penderfynu pa
Bwyllgor Archwilio fydd yr un mwyaf addas i ystyried y ‘galw i mewn’ - os bydd
angen, mewn ymgynghoriad & Chadeiryddion Archwilio a Grwp Is-gadeiryddion.
Trefnir cyfarfod arbennig o’r pwyligor o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith ar 61 derbyn
‘Penderfyniad Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, oni bai bod gan y pwyllgor gyfarfod wedi ei
drefnu o fewn y cyfnod hwnnw, neu, os cytunir ar estyniad i’r cyfnod rhwng y
penderfynwr & Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio.

Caiff yr holl aelodau wybod am y ‘galw i mewn’, a manylion y cyfarfod a gynhelir, i'w
ystyried.

Yr Arwyddwyr fydd yn Bresennol

Fel arfer, disgwylir i arwyddwyr y 'galw i mewn' fynychu’r Pwyllgor Archwilio, a
chyfiawnhau’r rhesymau dros y 'galw i mewn', i'r Pwyligor Archwilio.

Beth fydd yn Digwydd os na fydd y Pwyllgor wedi cyfarfod mewn amser?

Os na fydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio wedi cyfarfod o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith i dderbyn
‘Rhybudd Galw i Mewn’, a bod dim cytundeb ynglyn ag estyniad i'r amser, bydd
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd yn hysbysu Arweinydd y
Cyngor, y Prif Weithredwr, ac (os yn berthnasol), y penderfynwr dirprwyedig, bod y
‘galw i mewn' wedi ei ddiddymu.

Dim achos i ateb drosto?

Petai’r Pwyllgor Archwilio, wedi cyfarfod i ystyried y 'galw i mewn', yn penderfynu na
ddylai’r penderfyniad gael ei gyfeirio’'n 6l at y penderfynwr (e.e. Aelod Cabinet neu
Arweiniol) i'w ail-ystyried, bydd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd
yn rhoi gwybod i Arweinydd y Cyngor, Y Prif Weithredwr, ac (os yn berthnasol), y
penderfynwr dirprwyedig, y gallai’r penderfyniad gael ei weithredu.

Tudalen 22



Argymhellion o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio

Os bydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio’'n cytuno bod achos i’r penderfyniad gael ei adolygu,
ystyrir argymhellion y Pwyllgor Archwilio gan y Cabinet yn eu cyfarfod nesaf, neu, os
bydd penderfyniad dirprwyedig, gan Aelod Arweiniol o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith.

Beth os fydd v penderfyniad gwreiddiol yn cael ei ail-gadarnhau?

Petai’r penderfynwr yn cadarnhau’r penderfyniad, rhaid i'r penderfynwr ddangos ei
fod wedi rhoi ystyriaeth ddyladwy i argymhellion y Pwyligor Archwilio.

Tudalen 23



RHEOLAU GWEITHDREFN ‘GALW | MEWN’

(1) Caniateir 5 diwrnod gwaith i benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn’ ar 6l ei gyhoeddi
ar wefan y Cyngor a hysbysu Aelodau’r Cyngor. Ni fydd gweithredu ar y
penderfyniad a wnaed hyd nes i’r cyfnod hwn ddod i ben (gweler pwynt 7 am
benderfyniadau brys).

(2) Mae angen 5 o gynghorwyr anweithredol o leiaf i arwyddo i gychwyn y‘galw i
mewn’.

(3) Rhaid i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol (neu’r Cyngor llawn os yw'n gweithredu fel
pwyllgor archwilio) gyfarfod i drafod penderfyniad ‘galw i mewn’ o fewn 5 diwrnod
gwaith o’r amser y gwnaed y ‘galw i mewn’.

(4) Os yw'r Pwyllgor Archwilio (neu’r Cyngor llawn) yn cytuno bod achos i'r
penderfyniad gael ei adolygu, bydd argymhellion y Pwyllgor Archwilio’'n cael eu
hystyried gan y Cabinet yn eu cyfarfod nesaf, neu mewn achos penderfyniad
dirprwyedig, gan Aelod Arweiniol o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith.

(5) Ni fydd penderfyniad sydd wedi ei ‘alw i mewn’ yn cael ei weithredu hyd nes bod
y prosesau y cyfeiriwyd atynt ym mhwyntiau 3 a 4 wedi eu cwblhau (gweler pwynt 7
am benderfyniadau brys).

(6) Nid oes cyfyngiadau ariannol nac eraill (ac eithrio’r rheiny a amlinellir o fewn y
weithdrefn) yn cyfyngu’r weithdrefn ‘galw i mewn’.

(7) Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen er gwaethaf y 'galw i mewn’, os oes gany
penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu
(ii) os nid oes cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor, neu

(i) os nad oes Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

Mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol efallai y bydd rhaid gweithredu yn syth ar 61 gwneud
penderfyniadau brys, ac felly nid yw’n bosibl ‘galw i mewn’. Rhaid i’r rhain gael eu
nodi gan y Cabinet / penderfynwr ar adeg gwneud y penderfyniad, gan egluro a
chofnodi’r rhesymau y tu 6l i’r brys yng nghofnod y penderfyniad.

(8) Gall y graddfeydd amser a ddisgrifir yn rheolau gweithdrefn 1, 3 a 4 gael eu

hymestyn mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol gyda chytundeb y penderfynwr a
Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol.

Tudalen 24



CYNGOR

Sir Ddinbych
Denbighshire
v COUNTY (CqOUNCIL

RHYBUDD GALW | MEWN
At: Bennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

Rydym ni, yr arwyddwyr isod, yn dymuno 'galw i mewn' y penderfyniad canlynol
(gweler nodyn 1).

Penderfyniad wnaed gan (gweler nodyn 2):

Dyddiad y gwnaed y penderfyniad:

Teitl Adroddiad:

Penderfyniad (gweler nodyn 3):

Rheswm dros y ‘Galw i Mewn’:

Rydym ni (gweler nodyn 4) yn gwneud cais, yn unol & rheolau gweithdrefn gymeradwy
‘Galw i Mewn’ y Cyngor (gweler nodyn 5), y dylid cynnal cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio a
Throsrolwg mwyaf addas o fewn 5 diwrnod gwaith

(gweler nodyn 6) o ddyddiad derbyn y rhybudd hwn.

1. (printio) (llofnod)
2. (printio) (llofnod)
3. (printio) (llofnod)
4, (printio) (llofnod)
5. (printio) (llofnod)
Dyddiedig:

Tudalen 25



Nodiadau Cyfarwyddyd

1. Caniateir pum diwrnod gwaith i benderfyniad gael ei ‘alw i mewn’ ar 6l ei gyhoeddi
ar

wefan y Cyngor, a hysbysu aelodau’r Cyngor. Gall penderfyniadau brys fynd ymlaen
er

gwaetha’r ‘galw i mewn’ os oes gan y penderfynwr gytundeb gyda:

(i) Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol, neu

(i) os nad oes Cadeirydd, neu os na all hwnnw weithredu, Cadeirydd y Cyngor,
Neu

(iif) os nad oes Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol na Chadeirydd y Cyngor,
Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor.

2. Rhowch enw’r penderfynwr, os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. Aelod Cabinet neu’r Aelod
Arweiniol argyfer ...

3. Os ydy’r penderfyniad yn cynnwys mwy nag un rhan, nodwch yn glir pa rannau
sy’n cael eu ‘galw i mewn’, os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. rhannau (a), (b), a (d) o’r
Penderfyniad.

4. Rhaid i'r arwyddwyr fod yn aelodau anweithredol. Ni all cynghorwyr & diddordeb
niweidiol yn y penderfyniad fod yn arwyddwyr Rhybudd ‘Galw i Mewn'.

5. Mae Rheolau ‘Galw i Mewn’ Sir Ddinbych yn ymddangos yng Nghyfansoddiad y
Cyngor Rhan 4.5 — Rheolau Gweithdrefn Archwilio.

6. Gellir ymestyn yr amser mewn amgylchiadau eithriadol os bydd y penderfynwr a
Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio perthnasol yn cytuno.

Ar gyfer defnydd Swyddfa yn unig

Derbyniwyd gan: Dyddiad:

Dyddiad y cyhoeddwyd y penderfyniad:

Rhybudd a anfonwyd at yr Arweinydd a’r Penderfynwr (dyddiad):

Rhybudd a anfonwyd at y Prif Weithredwr (dyddiad):

Y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perthnasol:

Dyddiad: Amser: Man Cyfarfod:

Tudalen 26




CYNGOR

Sir Ddinbych
Den bighsbire
v COUNTY COUNCIL
NOTICE OF CALL IN OF DECISION

To: Head of Legal and Democratic Services

We, the undersigned, wish to call in the following decision (see note 1).

Decision taken by (see note 2): Cf\@ iweT

Date decisionwas taken: (C\ Sz YSG Ol (R Hala 2 NS
Report Title: VSC: on. D Hﬂa& [ 201 &
Decision (see nots 3): ‘YSC\' oL (RH@L-

Reason for Call in:

Pe@ Tuxr hecied  [qesT

ﬁbQ . CLik  Moar  Pagey

We (see note 4) request that according to the Council’s approved ‘call-in’
procedure rules (see note 5) a meeting of the most appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committee be held within 5 working days (see note 6) of the date of

:oizefzﬁtsfkthls}jf f—c::;@er‘ffl//C‘"Séprlnt}cﬂé(ﬂ)'? 'b/)
2. A(UEL RoBekTs (print) %‘4&% ———Signature)
3 MARTYL L HovedeD {print) sad) ighature)
4 Bt (YBpazern (print) | (signature)
5. (print) I ) (signature)

Dated: 6 — 6—- 2,0 'S
é}—m‘a\'\t‘m Poqté I VOV

Tudalen 27




1.

Guidance Notes

Five working days are allowed for a decision to be called-in following its
publication on the Council's web-site and notification to Members of the
Council. Urgent decisions may proceed despite a call-in if the decision-
maker has the agreement of:

(i) the chair of the relevant scrutiny committee, or

(if) if there is no such person or that person is unable to act, the Chair
of the Council, or

(iii) if there is no chair of the relevant scrutiny committee or Chair of the
Council, the Vice Chair of the Council.

Please state the name of the decision maker e.g. Cabinet or the Lead
Memberfor..........co..cooiiiini

If the decision contains more than one part, please state which are to
be called-in, e.g. parts (a), (b), and (d) of the Resolution.

Signatories must be non-executive members. Councillors with a
prejudicial interest in the decision may not be a signatory to the Notice
of Call-in.

The Denbighshire Call-in Procedure Rules appear in the Council's
Constitution Part 4.5 ~ Scrutiny Procedure Rules.

Timescales may be extended in exceptional circumstances with the
agreement of the decision-maker and the chair of the relevant scrutiny
committee.

For Office use only

Received by: Date:
Date decision was published:
Notification sent to Leader and the Decision taker (date):
Notification sent to Chief Executive (date):
Relevant Scrutiny Committee:

Date:

Time: ——_ Venue:

Tudalen 28




CYNGOR

Sir Ddin bych
Denbi ghshire
v COUNTY COUNCIL
NOTICE OF CALL IN OF DECISION

To: Head of Legal and Democratic Services

We, the undersigned, wish to call in the following decision (see note 1).

Decision taken by (see note 2): Cabinet
Date decision was taken: Tuesday 2™ June, 2016
Report Title:

Decision (see note 3): Ysgol Rhewl.

Reason for Call In: We consider that the Cabinet decision to approve the
closure of Ysgol Rhewl was flawed because the information that this was
based on was incomplete and, in particular did not effectively address the
issue that had been raised in the consultation process.

In detail our concems are that the issues that were raised in connection with
the impact on the Welsh language at the school as well as in the county as a
whole were not addressed were not appropriately addressed either in the
cabinet report nor during the discussion at the meeting. The responses that
were submitted to the consultation paper highlighted that the current Welsh
language offer that is made to pupils and children at Ysgol Rhewi could not be
replicated if children were to be moved to either of the new schools at Glasdir.
The responses also highlighted that the loss of the bilingual provision at Ysgol
Rhew! would be at odds with the Council's Welsh Education Strategic Plan
2014 -2017 which includes 7 outcomes which are aimed at ensuring that all
pupils as well as staff and others who are involved with our schools, are
provided with opportunities to learn and use both spoken and written Welsh,

Further concerns were raised with regard to the feasibility of the Glasdir site to
be developed to accommodate the number of pupils that were proposed by
the Council. The total capacity of the Glasdir schools is 450, assuming issues
relating to the level of traffic that this will generate does not reduce this
number. An assessment of the number of pupils at Ysgol Pen Barras, Rhos
Street and Rhewl shows that the current total is 441 (Pen Barras - 223; Rhos
Street — 163 and Rhewl -55), and this does not take account of pupils from
other schools wishing to go to either of these schools nor to it ensure that
there is sufficient space to meet future growth. The issue of the amount of
traffic that will be generated by the Glasdir site, and the potential danger to
children who need to walk to the new schools from Rhewl have also been
raised, but have not been addressed because the feasibility studies that

Tudalen 29



would be required to provide the necessary information are not sufficiently
addressed.

Finally it was reported at the Cabinet meeting that no alternative
arrangements had been proposed, but this is not the case. The response from
the School Governing Body stated that there was a clear need to discuss
alternatives to the closure proposals, and registered their concern that the
requirements of the Welsh Government code had not been met. The code
states that “Case law has established that the consultation process should be
undertaken when proposals are still at a formative stage; include sufficient
reasons and information for particular proposals to enable intelligent
consideration and response; provide adequate time for consideration and
response; and ensure that the product of consultation is conscientiously taken
into account when the uitimate decision is taken”. No response to these
concems is included in the Cabinet report which makes reference to the
length of the consultation process only.

We (see note 4) request that according to the Council's approved ‘call-in’
procedure rules (see note 5) a meeting of the most appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committee be held within 5 working days (see note 8) of the date of
your receipt of this notice.

1. (print) (signature)
2, (print) (signature)
3. (print) (signature)
4, (print) (signature)
5. {print) (signature)
Dated:

Guidance Notes

1 Five working days are allowed for a decision to be called-in following its
publication on the Councii's web-site and notification to Members of the
Council. Urgent decisions may proceed despite a call-in if the decision-
maker has the agreement of:
(i} the chair of the relevant scrutiny committee, or

(ii} if there is no such person or that person is unabie to act, the Chair
of the Council, or

Tudalen 30



Eitem Agenda 5

PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO PERFFORMIAD

Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora
la, Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun, Dydd lau, 16 Ebrill 2015 am 9.30 am.

YN BRESENNOL

Y Cynghorwyr Meirick Davies, Richard Davies, Peter Owen, Dewi Owens, Arwel Roberts
(Is-Gadeirydd), Gareth Sandilands a/ac David Simmons (Cadeirydd)

Aelodau Cyfetholedig: - D. Houghton a G. Williams.
Aelod Arweiniol yn bresennol ar gais y Pwyllgor: - Cynghorydd E.W. Williams.

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Prif Weithredwr (MM), Pennaeth Addysg (KE), Pennaeth Busnes, Gwelliant a
Moderneiddio (AS), Rheolwr Tim Strategol (LG), Cydlynydd Archwilio (RE) a Swyddog
Gweinyddol (CIW).
Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i’r Cynghorydd R.J. Davies am gadeirio cyfarfod blaenorol y
Pwyllgor yn ei absenoldeb ef a’r Is-Gadeirydd.
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr)

Gill Greenland, Colin Hughes, Geraint Lloyd-Williams, Dr. D. Marjoram a/ac

Julian Thompson-Hill.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Ni ddatganodd unrhyw Aelod gysylltiadau personol neu ragfarnus mewn unrhyw
fater a oedd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
Ni chodwyd unrhyw eitemau a ddylai, ym marn y Cadeirydd, gael eu hystyried yn'y
cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol,
1972.

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad a gynhaliwyd
ddydd lau, 26 Chwefror, 2015.

Materion yn codi:-

4. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Diwethaf - Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd
M.LI. Davies, cytunodd y Cydlynydd Archwilio ddosbarthu copi o’'r e-bost a

Tudalen 31



anfonwyd i'r Aelodau gan y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ynghylch arddull
y cofnodion.

PENDERFYNWYD — yn amodol ar yr uchod, fod y Cofnodion yn cael eu derbyn a’u
cymeradwyo fel cofnod cywir.

DYFODOL LLWYDDIANNUS - ADRODDIAD DONALDSON

Roedd copi o0 adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Addysg wedi’i anfon gyda phapurau’r
cyfarfod.

Ym mis Mawrth 2014 comisiynwyd yr Athro Graham Donaldson gan y Gweinidog
Addysg i gynnal adolygiad annibynnol o’'r cwricwlwm a’r trefniadau asesu yng
Nghymru o’r Cyfnod Sylfaen hyd at Gyfnod Allweddol 4. Cynhwyswyd
canfyddiadau’r adolygiad yn Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad - Dyfodol Liwyddiannus,
Adolygiad Annibynnol o’r Cwricwlwm a Threfniadau Asesu yng Nghymru. Roedd yr
adroddiad yn manylu ar gwmpas yr Adolygiad, ac yn ystyried y goblygiadau i
addysg a gwasanaethau sy’n gysylltiedig ag addysg yn Sir Ddinbych pe bai
argymhellion yr adroddiad yn cael eu mabwysiadu gan Lywodraeth Cymru (LIC).

Roedd yr adroddiad yn tynnu sylw at ddiffygion y cwricwlwm presennol ac yn
gwneud cyfres o argymhellion i daclo’r rhain a gwella sut mae plant yng Nghymru’n
cael eu dysgu a’u hasesu. Roedd y cynigion yn rhai radical a phellgyrhaeddol.
Amlinellwyd y prif benawdau yn yr adroddiad, a rhestrwyd yr argymhellion yn
Atodiad 2.

Eglurwyd fod yr adolygiad, yr ymgynghorir arno ar hyn o bryd, yn awgrymu
newidiadau radical i’r ffordd y cyflwynir addysg yng Nghymru. Hwn fyddai’'r newid
mwyaf ers cyflwyno’r cwricwlwm cenedlaethol, a byddai addysg yn cael ei
chyflwyno drwy chwe maes dysgu a phrofiad - celfyddydau mynegiannol; iechyd a
lles; dyniaethau; ieithoedd, llythrennedd a chyfathrebu; mathemateg a rhifedd; a
gwyddoniaeth a thechnoleg.

Byddai’r adolygiad yn cyflwyno tri chyfrifoldeb trawsgwricwlaidd, sef llythrennedd,
rhifedd a chymhwysedd digidol. Byddai pob athro’n gyfrifol am y rhain, a byddent yn
rhoi sylw ar y deiliannau i’r dysgwyr, i'w paratoi a’'u cymhwyso ar gyfer marchnad
waith yr G21ain. Byddai'r broses asesu yn llai biwrocrataidd na’r un bresennol a
byddai mwy o ryddid o ran cyflwyno’r cwricwlwm.

Cafwyd cadarnhad, pe bai’r weledigaeth a amlinellir yn yr adroddiad yn cael ei
mabwysiadu’n llwyr, neu elfennau ohoni, byddai yna heriau o safbwynt cynnal a
chyflwyno’r cwricwlwm presennol wrth gynllunio a pharatoi i gyflwyno’r cwricwlwm
newydd yr un pryd.

Roedd y Pennaeth Addysg o blaid y newidiadau arfaethedig ac yn awyddus i'w

gweld yn cael eu mabwysiadu’n llwyr, nid fersiwn hybrid o'r model presennol a’r
model newydd. Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau’r Aelodau:-

Tudalen 32



e cytunodd hi i holi pam na fu unrhyw bennaeth cynradd yn rhan o dim cynghorwyr
allanol yr Adolygiad a faint o gynghorwyr o ddiwydiant, busnes a’r sector preifat a
gafodd ran mewn datblygu canlyniadau’r Adolygiad;

» pwysleisiodd fod yr adroddiad a gyflwynwyd i’r Aelodau yn amlinellu’r weledigaeth
i'r cwricwlwm addysg yng Nghymru yn y dyfodol. Byddai manylion y cymorth
ariannol a sut byddai’n cael ei weithredu yn dilyn unwaith i LIC gytuno ar y polisi
terfynol;

e cadarnhaodd nad oedd bwriad i gael gwared a phrofion PISA, gan eu bod yn
fesur oedd yn cael ei gydnabod yn rhyngwladol. Fodd bynnag, pe bai’r cwricwlwm
newydd yn cael ei gyflwyno, dylai baratoi’'r myfyrwyr i berfformio’n well yn y profion
PISA;

 byddai cynlluniau i hyfforddi ac uwchsgilio athrawon yn barod i'r cwricwlwm
newydd yn cael eu llunio unwaith y byddai'r polisi terfynol wedi’i gytuno. Byddid yn
ymgynghori &’r undebau athrawon ayb. ar hyn ac ar bob agwedd arall o weithredu’r
polisi yr adeg honno;

e cadarnhaodd, mewn ymateb i sylwadau ysgrifenedig a anfonwyd gan yr Aelod
Cyfetholedig Dr Dawn Marjoram nad oedd yn gallu bod yn bresennol, ei bod wedi
siarad & swyddogion LIC ddwywaith am ysgolion arbennig a’u bod nhw wedi
cadarnhau y byddai’'r hyn sy’n digwydd mewn ysgolion arbennig yn parhau fel rhan
o gynllun gweithredu adroddiad Donaldson.

Dywedodd y swyddogion fod angen parhau a datblygiad parhaus sgiliau’r laith
Gymraeg rhwng addysg ysgol a'r gweithle drwy wella’r defnydd o'r iaith yn'y
gymuned. Roedd angen trafodaeth genedlaethol ar ddiffiniad economaidd a
manteision sgiliau ieithyddol, opsiynau ar gyfer rhoi siaradwyr Cymraeg abl ar y
llwybr cyflym, sgoriau presennol presennol prifysgolion Cymru a’r posibilrwydd o
golli pobl ifanc dalentog i brifysgolion y tu allan i Gymru.

Gofynnodd yr Aelodau i adroddiad yr Adolygiad gael ei ddosbarthu i'r Cynghorwyr
Sir i gyd, gan bwysleisio ei bwysigrwydd ac yn gofyn am eu mewnbwn. Cytunodd y
Pwyllgor y byddai’n ddefnyddiol hefyd cael sesiwn arno mewn cyfarfod Briffio'r
Cyngor.

Dywedodd yr Aelod Arweiniol Addysg fod y model a gynigir wedi’i seilio ar y model
Albanaidd, sydd wedi hen ennill ei blwyf, a chadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Addysg fod
modelau o wledydd eraill wedi cael eu harchwilio hefyd gan Dim yr Arolwg.

Yn dilyn trafodaeth ddofn:-
PENDERFYNWYD - fod y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad:-

(a) yn derbyn yr adroddiad ac yn argymell fod y Cyngor yn cyfrannu sylwadau i
ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth Cymru ar Adroddiad Donaldson, yn pwysleisio’r angen
a’r pwysigrwydd o fabwysiadu’r argymhellion yn eu cyfanrwydd er mwyn bod yn sail
i'r agenda addysg yng Nghymru yn y dyfodol ,

(b) yn gofyn i’r adroddiad gael ei ddosbarthu i'r Cynghorwyr Sir i gyd gan bwysleisio
ei bwysigrwydd o safbwynt ceisio gwella deilliannau disgyblion, gofyn iddynt gymryd
rhan yn yr ymgynghoriad, a threfnu sesiwn Friffio i'r Cynghorwyr Siri gyd ar
gynnwys yr adroddiad ac

Tudalen 33



(c) yn cytuno y dylai’r pwyllgor archwilio fonitro cynnydd a gweithrediad
argymhellion yr Adolygiad maes o law wedi i Lywodraeth Cymru gytuno ar ei pholisi
terfynol.

COFRESTR RISG CORFFORAETHOL

Cafodd copi gan y Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol, ar y diwygiad ffurfiol yn Ebrill 2015
i'r Gofrestr Risg Corfforaethol (CRC) ei ddosbarthu gyda phapurau’r cyfarfod.

Cytunwyd ar y fersiwn a ddiweddarwyd yn ffurfiol o’'r CRC mewn sesiwn Friffio’r
Cabinet. Roedd yn galluogi’r Cyngor i reoli tebygrwydd ac effaith y risgiau roedd yn
eu hwynebu drwy werthuso effaith unrhyw gamau lliniaru sy’n bodoli’n barod, a
chofnodi terfynau amser a chyfrifoldebau dros gamau pellach a ddylai olygu
rheolaeth fwy llym. Pwrpas y Gofrestr Risg Corfforaethol oedd adnabod y
digwyddiadau posibl yn y dyfodol a allai gael effaith andwyol ar allu’r Cyngor i
gyflawni ei amcanion, yn cynnwys ei Flaenoriaethau Corfforaethol. Roedd y
rheolaethau a’r camau a nodwyd yn allweddol ar gyfer cyflawni’r Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol.

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol yr adroddiad a dywedodd fod yna rai
man newidiadau i eiriad rhai o’r risgiau a restrwyd yn Atodiad 1, yn dilyn cyfarfod
Briffio’r Cabinet yn gynharach yn yr wythnos. Gan ateb cwestiynau’r Aelodau,
adroddodd y swyddogion fel a ganlyn:-

« 0 safbwynt risg DCCO007 byddai’r 9% o’r gweithlu oedd yn dal heb wneud
modiwlau e-ddysgu diogelu data yn gwneud hynny eleni. Yn gyffredinol aelodau o
staff oedd y rhain nad oedd & mynediad hawdd at gyfrifiaduron, felly byddai
sesiynau dosbarth ayb. yn cael eu cynnig iddynt;

» roedd geiriad DCCO013 wedi’i newid bellach a’i ehangu o sefydliadau hyd braich i
gynnwys y gwasanaethau hynny yr oedd y Cyngor yn eu comisiynu gan ddarparwyr
eraill neu’n eu contractio allan i eraill i'w cyflwyno ar eu rhan e.e. Civica. Byddai hyn
yn fwy pwysig yn y dyfodol gan fod mwy o wasanaethau’n debygol o gael eu
contractio allan.

o roedd tebygolrwydd risg DCCO017 wedi’i ostwng bellach yn dilyn y gostyngiad
mewn swyddi yn yr Adran TGCh, ac ail-gynllunio gwaith yr Adran i edrych yn fwy
tuag allan. Byddai cyflwyno system e-bost Microsoft Outlook yn raddol yn lle’r
system Lotus Notes hefyd yn cyfrannu tuag at y gostyngiad yn y sgor risg;

o dylai risg DCCO019 gael ei gostwng erbyn diwygiad nesaf y Gofrestr Risg
oherwydd erbyn hynny dylai fod mwy o wybodaeth ar gael ar argaeledd arian
cyfatebol Ysgolion yr Unfed Ganrif ar Hugain Llywodraeth Cymru ;

e mewn ymateb i bryderon yr Aelodau am ostwng y sgor risgiau anodd cael gwared
arnyn nhw o ‘tebygol’ i ‘posibl’, eglurodd y swyddogion fod y penderfyniad hwn
wedi’i wneud yn seiliedig ar yr wybodaeth fod strwythur rheoli newydd yn ei le
bellach o fewn Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (BIPBC) i ardal y sir, a bod
y ffaith fod Aelod Arweiniol Sir Ddinbych dros Ofal Cymdeithasol (Gwasanaethau
Oedolion a Phlant) a’r Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ar fwrdd BIPBC.
Felly roedd y risg na allai'r Cyngor asesu a chynllunio ar gyfer effaith bosibl
penderfyniadau’r Bwrdd lechyd ar y Sir wedi gostwng;

Tudalen 34



 gallai fod o fudd i'r Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ‘Torri’r Got yn 6l y Brethyn’ fel rhan
o’i waith, ystyried yr effaith ar wasanaethau yn sgil colli sgiliau oherwydd toriadau’r
gyllideb.

Yn ddiweddar gofynnodd y Prif Weithredwr i'r Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
Gadeiryddion Archwilio edrych yn fanwl ar raglenni blaen gynllunio’r Cyngor er
mwyn gallu egluro wrth eu Pwyllgorau y materion pwysig a fyddai'n dod i'r fei yn y
misoedd nesaf. Gan ymateb i gwestiynau’r Aelodau, gofynnodd am i gofnodion y
Grwp hwn fod ar gael yn hawdd mewn lleoliad hygyrch i'r Aelodau Etholedig i gyd.

PENDERFYNWYD - fod y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad:-

(a) yn amodol ar y sylwadau uchod, yn nodi’r pethau a ddiléwyd, a ychwanegwyd
ac a ddiwygiwyd yn y Gofrestr Risg Corfforaethol; ac

(b) yn gofyn i'r Gnwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ‘Torri’r Gét yn 6l y Brethyn’ asesu effaith
yr ad-drefnu gwasanaethau sy’n gysylltiedig ag effaith y gyllideb ar broffiliau’r
gweithwyr gwasanaeth, yn cynnwys eu sail sgiliau.

ADRODDIAD PERFFORMIAD GWASANAETH AWDURDOD LLEOL 2013/14

Roedd copi o0 adroddiad gan'y Swyddog Cynllunio Strategol, a oedd yn gofyn am
ystyried yr adroddiad cenedlaethol ar berfformiad Awdurdodau Lleol (ALlau) a
pherfformiad Sir Ddinbych o’i gymharu ag ALlau eraill yn 2013/14, wedi’i
ddosbarthu gyda phapurau’r cyfarfod.

Eglurwyd fod Adroddiad Perfformiad y Gwasanaeth Awdurdod Lleol 2013/2014,
Atodiad 1, yn gyhoeddiad blynyddol a oedd yn cyfuno perfformiad gwasanaethau
allweddol ALlau yng Nghymru. Roedd yn tynnu ar ffynonellau gwybodaeth a oedd
yn bodoli'n barod i dynnu sylw ac ychwanegu cyd-destun at yr amrywiad
perfformiad drwy Gymru ac yn amlinellu’r hyn y gallai’r dinasyddion ei ddisgwyl gan
brif wasanaethau ALI. Y meysydd gwasanaeth yn yr adroddiad oedd Gofal
Cymdeithasol, Addysg, Hamdden a Diwylliant, Tai, Amgylchedd, Trafnidiaeth,
Diogelwch Cymunedol a Lles.

Amlinellwyd proses fonitro’r Cyngor, a darparwyd Adroddiad Perfformiad Blynyddol
i werthuso cynnydd. Roedd yr adroddiad a gyhoeddwyd yn ymdrin & holl
Berfformiad Gwasanaeth ALI yn 2013/2014. Roedd yn defnyddio Dangosyddion
Strategol Cenedlaethol Llywodraeth Cymru, dangosyddion y Rhaglen Lywodraethu
a ffynonellau ystadegol swyddogol eraill fel ag yr awgrymwyd gan arbenigwyr polisi
ac ystadegau. Roedd sefyllfa gymharol Sir Ddinbych o ran y Dangosyddion
Strategol Cenedlaethol yn 2013/14 i'w gweld yn Atodiad 2.

Yn 2013/14 cadwodd Sir Ddinbych ei safle fel y Cyngor sy’n perfformio orau yng
Nghymru am bedwaredd flynedd, a rhoddwyd crynodeb o’r dangosyddion yn yr
adroddiad, ynghyd &’r sefyllfa bresennol ar ddiwedd Chwarter 3.

Dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau y gallent ddefnyddio’r ddogfen hanesyddol fel sail i'w
gwaith monitro perfformiad yn y dyfodol, a gofynnwyd am eu barn ar ba mor
ddefnyddiol oedd Atodiad 2 fel offeryn i grynhoi siwrne berfformiad y Cyngor yn
erbyn gwahanol ddangosyddion perfformiad (DP).

Tudalen 35



Credai’r Aelodau fod hwn yn ddarlun hawdd ei ddilyn ar gyfer ei ddefnyddio yn'y
dyfodol. Gan ymateb i gwestiynau’r Aelodau:-

e cadarnhaodd y swyddogion fod y Cyngor yn ei fesur ei hun yn erbyn Awdurdodau
eraill y tu hwnt i Gymru h.y. absenoldeb salwch a chyrhaeddiad addysgol. Serch
hynny, roedd mwyafrif y DP yn cael eu cymharu ar sail Cymru;

e roedd canran yr unedau tai fforddiadwy yn Sir Ddinbych yn isel o’'i gymharu ag
Awdurdodau Lleol eraill. Ond, roedd mesurau yn eu lle mewn ymgais i wella
perfformiad yr Awdurdod;

o pwysleisiwyd hefyd bwysigrwydd casglu a chofnodi’r dangosyddion cywir h.y.
roedd dangosydd cenedlaethol gorfodol ar ‘gyfradd y bobl hyn oedd yn cael
cymorth yn y gymuned yn 61 1000 y pen o’r boblogaeth’ — roedd perfformiad Sir
Ddinbych yn wan iawn yn erbyn y DP arbennig hwn oherwydd ei fod yn dilyn
gweledigaeth a pholisi LIC ei hun, sef cefnogi pobl i fyw mor annibynnol & phosibl a
pheidio & bod yn rhy ddibynnol ar gymorth gofal cymdeithasol

Wedi ystyried yr adroddiad cenedlaethol ar berfformiad Awdurdodau Lleol, a
pherfformiad Sir Ddinbych o’i gymharu ag Awdurdodau Lleol eraill yn 2013/14:-

PENDERFYNWYD —

(a) derbyn yr adroddiad a’i ddefnyddio fel sail wrth ystyried adroddiadau
perfformiad y Cynllun Corfforaethol yn y dyfodol; a

(b) bod yr Offeryn Cyfeiriad Teithio yn Atodiad 2 yn cael ei gyflenwi yn y dyfodol i
fynd gyda phob adroddiad ar berfformiad y Cynllun Corfforaethol.

RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO

Roedd copi o0 adroddiad gan y Cydlynydd Archwilio, a oedd yn gofyn i’r Pwyllgor
adolygu a chytuno ar ei Raglen Waith, ac a oedd yn rhoi diweddariad ar faterion
perthnasol, wedi'i ddosbarthu gyda phapurau’r cyfarfod.

Bu’r Pwyllgor yn ystyried ei Raglen Waith ddrafft ar gyfer y cyfarfodydd nesaf,
Atodiad 1, a gwnaed y newidiadau a’r ychwanegiadau canlynol:-

11 Mehefin, 2015:- Cytunodd yr Aelodau y dylid ail-drefnu’r eitem fusnes,
Adroddiad Blynyddol lechyd a Diogelwch Corfforaethol i 16 Gorffennaf, 2015, a
gwahodd yr Aelod Arweiniol, y Cynghorydd J. Thompson-Hill, i fod yn bresennol.

Cytunwyd y dylid gwahodd yr Aelodau Arweiniol perthnasol i fod yn bresennol ar
gyfer yr eitemau busnes canlynol ar 11 Mehefin:-

- Cynghorydd R.L. Feeley ar gyfer Adroddiad Blynyddol Drafft y Cyfarwyddwr

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 2014/15.
- Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill i'r Cynllun Corfforaethol (Ch4) 2014/15.

Roedd Rhaglen Waith y Cabinet wedi’i chynnwys fel Atodiad 3. Cytunodd yr
Aelodau y dylid cynnwys yr eitem fusnes ar Ddyfodol Gofal Mewnol i'w ystyried gan

Tudalen 36



y Cabinet ar 28 Gorffennaf, 2015, yn rhaglen waith y Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad
i'w ystyried ar 16 Gorffennaf, 2015. Hysbyswyd y Pwyllgor fod y cyfarfod Cabinet a
restrwyd ar 26 Mai, 2015 wedi’'i ad-drefnu ar gyfer prynhawn 2 Mehefin, 2015.

Roedd tabl yn crynhoi penderfyniadau diweddar y Pwyligor a’r cynnydd o ran eu
gweithredu, wedi’i atodi fel Atodiad 4. Roedd Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
Gadeiryddion Perfformiad wedi cyfarfod ar 2 Ebrill, 2015 ac ni chyfeiriwyd unrhyw
eitemau i'r Pwyllgor eu hystyried.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd G. Sandilands, eglurodd y Cydlynydd
Archwilio fod y Pennaeth Gwasanaeth wedi dweud y byddai diweddariadau
rheolaidd yn cael eu rhoi ar fater CCTV fel rhan o’r trafodaethau sy’n mynd
rhagddynt ar ddyfodol y gwasanaeth. Byddai adroddiad ar yr opsiynau’n cael ei
gyflwyno i’r Pwyligor Archwilio Partneriaethau ar 25 Mehefin, 2015.

Eglurodd y Cynghorydd A. Roberts y byddai’'n cysylltu & Rheolwr Gwarchod y
Cyhoedd ynghylch pryderon am y ddarpariaeth rheoli plau. Gofynnodd y Cydlynydd
i'r Cynghorydd Roberts lenwi ac anfon ffurflen cynnig gan Aelod os oedd yn
dymuno i'r Pwyllgor ystyried y mater, yn dilyn ei drafodaethau &’r swyddog dan
sylw. Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr, yn dilyn ystyried cynigion y gyllideb, ac o
ganlyniad i'r cyfyngiadau ariannol, nad oedd y Cyngor bellach yn cynnig
gwasanaeth rheoli plau. Fodd bynnag, mewn ymgais i helpu cwsmeriaid, roedd un
o’r rhifau ffébn a roddwyd yn cyfeirio cwsmeriaid i'r Ganolfan Rheoli Plau
Genedlaethol a oedd wed?i’i lleoli yn Birmingham. Cadarnhaodd hefyd nad oedd
darpariaeth yn y gyllideb i fynd i'r afael &'r problemau sy’n gysylltiedig & gwylanod.

Cytunodd yr Aelodau gynnwys eitem fusnes yn gysylltiedig ag adroddiad
Donaldson yn rhaglen waith y Pwyllgor ar ddyddiad i’'w gadarnhau.

Eglurodd y Cydlynydd, gan mai cyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor fyddai’r cyfarfod cyntaf ar
0l Cyfarfod Blynyddol y Cyngor, y byddai angen i'r Pwyllgor benodi Is-Gadeirydd i'r
flwyddyn sy’n dod. Roedd disgrifiad y swydd i Gadeirydd Archwilio a'r Is-Gadeirydd
wedi’u cynnwys yn y Nodiadau Briffio ar gyfer y cyfarfod. Eglurodd y Cydlynydd y
byddai’n gofyn am CV gan Aelodau a oedd yn dymuno anfon enwebiadau i'r
swyddi, ac y byddai angen y rhain erbyn 2 Mehefin, 2015. Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i'r
Aelodau a’r swyddogion am eu cymorth a’u cefnogaeth yn ystod y flwyddyn.

PENDERFYNWYD - yn amodol ar yr uchod, fod y Rhaglen Waith fel ag y'i
gosodwyd allan yn Atodiad 1, yn cael ei chymeradwyo.

ADBORTH GAN GYNRYCHIOLWYR Y PWYLLGOR

Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Roberts wedi mynychu cyfarfod o’r Grp Monitro Safonau
Ysgolion ar 24 Chwefror, 2015. Cyfeiriodd at dair ysgol a drafodwyd, a thynnodd
sylw at y pryderon a oedd yn gysylltiedig ag un o’r ysgolion dan sylw.

Roedd y Cynghorydd M.LI. Davies wedi mynychu’r cyfarfod Herio Gwasanaethau
Tai a'r Gymuned ar 4 Mawrth, 2015. Rhoddodd amlinelliad byr o’r trafodaethau ac
eglurodd fod y materion a ystyriwyd yn cynnwys y Strategaeth Dai a Thai
Fforddiadwy. Teimlai fod y cyfarfod wedi bod yn fuddiol ac adeiladol iawn.

Tudalen 37



Nid oedd y Cynghorydd R.J. Davies wedi gallu bod yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod
Herio Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogi Addysg. Fodd bynnag, roedd wedi
cael nodiadau’r cyfarfod a chytunodd y Cydlynydd eu dosbarthu i Aelodau’r

Pwyllgor.
PENDERFYNWYD - derbyn yr adroddiadau a nodi’r cynnwys.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 12.45 p.m.

Tudalen 38



Eitem Agenda 6

Adroddiad i'r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Aelod Arweiniol dros Ofal Cymdeithasol /
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Prif Reolwr: Cefnogaeth Fusnes

Teitl: Adroddiad Blynyddol Cyfarwyddwr y

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 2014/15

1.1.

1.2.

2.1.

3.1.

4.1.

4.2.

Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

Mae pob Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol yng Nghymru yn gorfod
llunio adroddiad blynyddol sy’n crynhoi eu safbwyntiau ar effeithiolrwydd
gwasanaethau gofal cymdeithasol yr awdurdod a gwelliannau i'w
blaenoriaethu.

Mae adroddiad blynyddol drafft ar gyfer 2014/2015 yn Atodiad 1. Diben yr
adroddiad yw rhoi darlun teg i'r cyhoedd o wasanaethau Sir Ddinbych ac
arddangos dealltwriaeth glir o’r cryfderau a’r heriau.

Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

| alluogi Aelodau graffu ar yr adroddiad drafft cyn iddo gael ei gyflwyno i
AGGCC erbyn diwedd mis Mehefin 2015.

Beth yw'r Argymhellion?

Argymhellir bod yr Aelodau'n ystyried a:
e ydi'r adroddiad yn darparu cyfrif clir o berfformiad yn 2014/15;

e ydi'r adroddiad yn codi unrhyw faterion/pryderon am berfformiad y mae
angen archwilio pellach.

Manylion yr Adroddiad

Ary cyfan, mae’r adroddiad yn dangos ein bod wedi parhau i ddarparu
gwasanaethau cymdeithasol o ansawdd uchel yn ystod 2014/15, a’n bod wedi
cyflawni rhywfaint o berfformiad ardderchog mewn meysydd sy'n bwysig i'n
cymunedau. Rydym hefyd wedi parhau i wneud cynnydd go iawn i gyrraedd
ein nod a thrawsnewid a moderneiddio’r gwasanaethau cymdeithasol mewn
ymateb i'r heriau hynny ac i ofynion Deddf Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a
Lles (Cymru) 2014.

Wrth gwrs, ni fu i bopeth fynd rhagddo fel y dylai ac mae’r adroddiad yn nodi

nifer o feysydd y gallem eu gwella. Fodd bynnag, mae gennym gynlluniau ar
waith i fynd i'r afael &'r materion hyn, fel yr amlygwyd yn yr adroddiad.

Tudalen 39



5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

8.2.

Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Mae'r adroddiad yn ymwneud yn benodol &’n cyfraniad at gyflawni ar y ddwy
flaenoriaeth gorfforaethol ganlynol:

e Pobl ddiamddiffyn yn cael eu diogelu ac yn gallu byw mor annibynnol &
phosibl; a

¢ Moderneiddio'r Cyngor i sicrhau effeithlonrwydd a gwella gwasanaethau ar
gyfer ein cwsmeriaid.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau
eraill?

Nid oedd cynhyrchu a chyhoeddi'r adroddiad ei hun yn costio unrhyw beth
(heblaw am amser y swyddogion), ac nid yw'n effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill.
Mae’r cynlluniau a'r camau gweithredu ar gyfer y dyfodol a nodwyd ar gyfer y
gwasanaethau cymdeithasol wedi’'u cynnwys o fewn yr adroddiad a fydd yn
cael ei gyflwyno o fewn y cyllidebau presennol. Fodd bynnag, mae rhai o'r
themau a gwmpesir yn yr adroddiad, ee cefnogi annibyniaeth a gwella lles, yn
agendau corfforaethol yn hytrach na chyfrifoldeb gwasanaethau cymdeithasol
yn unig. Ar gyfer y Cyngor cyfan, bydd hyn yn golygu sicrhau bod ein holl
wasanaethau, er enghraifft gwasanaethau tai, priffyrdd, cynllunio,
gwasanaethau amgylcheddol a hamdden, wedi eu cynllunio i hyrwyddo
annibyniaeth.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau'r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb (AEC) a
gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad? Dylai’r templed AEC wedi'i lenwi gael ei
atodi fel atodiad i'r adroddiad.

Nid oes angen Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb (AEC) ar gyfer yr adroddiad
hwn. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn darparu gwerthusiad 6l-weithredol o berfformiad
y gwasanaethau cymdeithasol yn ystod 2014/15, ac nid yw cyhoeddi’r
adroddiad yn effeithio ar bobl & nodweddion a ddiogelir. Fodd bynnag, o ran y
cynlluniau yn y dyfodol a grybwyllwyd yn yr adroddiad, bydd angen AEC ar
gyfer unrhyw benderfyniadau/newid a fydd yn effeithio ar bobl & nodweddion a
ddiogelir. Bydd y rhain yn cael eu cynnal ar gyfer pob prosiect unigol yn 6l y
galw.

Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gyda’r Pwyllgorau Archwilio ac eraill?

Rydym ni wedi casglu adborth gan ddefnyddwyr gwasanaeth a gofalwyr
ynglyn &'n gwasanaethau fel rhan o’n system sicrwydd ansawdd presennol.

Cynigir y bydd yr adroddiad drafft yn cael ei ddosbarthu i bartneriaid (ee,

iechyd, 3% sector) i gael sylwadau, a hefyd at gydweithwyr yn Sir y Fflint fel
rhan o drefniant adolygu cymheiriaid gan ein bod wedi cytuno i weithredu fel
"cyfaill beirniadol” mewn perthynas ag adolygu adroddiadau drafft ein gilydd.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Tudalen 40



9.1. Mae'n rhaid i oblygiadau cost unrhyw theméau sy'n dod i'r amlwg yn yr
adroddiad gael eu hystyried yng nghyd-destun sefyllfa gyllidebol ehangach y
cyngor.

Tudalen 41



10.
10.1.

11.

11.1.

11.2.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau?

Mae cofrestr risg manwl ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Oedolion a Busnes ac ar
gyfer Gwasanaethau Plant a Theuluoedd. Gan fod hwn yn adroddiad am
Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn Sir Ddinbych, caiff unrhyw risgiau sy'n
gysylltiedig &'r materion a drafodir gan yr adroddiad hwn (a chamau
gweithredu i liniaru a rheoli nhw) eu cynnwys yn y cofrestri risg gwasanaeth.

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Canllaw Statudol ar Swyddogaeth a Chyfrifoldebau Cyfarwyddwr
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a gyhoeddwyd dan Adran 7 Deddf
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Awdurdodau Lleol 1970.

Mae Erthygl 6.3.4 (b) yn gosod pwerau archwilio o ran monitro perfformiad ac
amcanion polisi.

Swyddog Cyswllit:
Prif Reolwr - Cefnogi Busnes

ROif FION: ... 07825 451448

Tudalen 42



Cyngor

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Councill

Director of Social Services

Annual Performance Report
2014-15

Tudalen 43



LANGUAGE SIGNPOST

To make comments and
suggestions or for further
infarmation please contact:

By email:
corporate improverment@®

denbighshire. gowv.uk

By telephone:
01824 706161

Corporate Improvement Team
Cenbighshire County Council
County Hall

Wynnatay Boad

Ruthin

LL15 1Y

Thig document ig available on request in other languages and f or
formats

Av [22Ev @y JEY il

Oz ydych angen gwyhodaeth bellach, gofynnweh os gwehwch yn
dda I rhvywun yrydych yn guybod sydd yn siarad Cymrasg neu
Saesneq i ffonio 01824 708181

If ywou need further information, please ask someone you know who
gpeaks Englizh or Welsh to telephone 01824 706161

Jezeli potrzebujg panstwo dalszych informacii, prosze poprosid
kogos, kio méwi po angilesku lub walijsku zeby zadzwonit pod
numer 01824 703151

Se vocé precigar de nova informacgdo, por favor pergunte alguém
vocd sabe guem diz o galés o'r inglés para telefonar 01824
F0B181

ST PR Y IR NN PN | PRI PP i) BLRTL PRI | P SRV )
708181 01824 _algl nbiadl o1 Lpdasy

INRTFEEEEL, BRRARR AR TSR RIAIE
01824708161

- sl .. E5 p -
S KBS ez bt P ASU e s T

A 01824 706161 Awie it STos

S TEE I 01824 706161 = (BTt 4 9y

Tudalep44



CONTENTS

FOREWORD ...t 4
INTRODUGCTION. ..ottt 6
AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT IDENTIFIED FOR 2014-15......cccovviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeiin 9
MODERNISING SOCIAL SERVICES AND ENHANCING WELLBEING ..................... 16
CUSTOMER FEEDBAQCK ...ttt 20
SUPPORTING OUR WORKFORCE ........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 22
WELSH LANGUAGE ... 24
WORKING WITH OTHERS ... 26
ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES: PERFORMANCE .......oooiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 30
PREVENTION, EARLY INTERVENTION & ENHANCING WELLBEING..................... 31

SUPPORTING ADULTS WITH COMPLEX AND / OR LONG TERM CARE NEEDS ..34

CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES: PERFORMANCE ..........cccoiiiiiiiiii, 38
SUPPORTING FAMILIES IN A TIMELY AND EFFECTIVE WAY ... 39
HELPING CHILDREN IN NEED, DISABLED CHILDREN AND YOUNG CARERS......40
LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN AND CARE LEAVERS ... 43
FOSTERING AND ADOPTION ...ttt 46
SAFEGUARDING AND CHILD PROTECTION......uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et 47
FUTURE PLANS .. 48

Tugdaten 45



FOREWORD

| am pleased to present my Annual Report 2014-15 for Denbighshire County Council.
The purpose of this report is to outline how well we have delivered social services in the
past year and what our priorities for improvement are for 2015-16. The report provides a
detailed assessment of how effective social services are for adults, children and families
in Denbighshire.

It may be useful for me to begin by explaining a few significant structural changes that
were made or planned during the past year. Following a review by the Chief Executive
of the council’s senior management structure, Housing Support Services have joined
with Adult & Business Services to create a new service which we have called
‘Community Support Services’. The name of the new service reflects our focus on
‘community’ (a key part of our sustainability strategy) and on ‘support’ (a key part of the
move away from prescribing care and towards supporting independence).

A more fundamental change, which we have begun preparing for, is the proposal to
bring together the Education Service and Children and Families Service to create a new
service, ‘Education and Children’s Services’. Joint-services covering education and
children’s services have been compulsory in England for over a decade and are
increasingly common in Wales. It is a model that works in other parts of North Wales,
and we believe it will work in Denbighshire too. In fact, bringing education and children’s
services together presents a real opportunity to improve outcomes for children.

My first year with Denbighshire County Council has been both exciting and challenging.
The current environment is one of unprecedented change for social care in Wales.
Delivering better health and social care services within ever tighter financial constraints
demands a very different way of thinking and behaving. It demands widespread and
sustainable cultural change and requires us to build on the trust between organisations.
This includes strengthening our relationships to support citizens to deliver the results
that matter most to them. It means working more collaboratively and creatively to ensure
better value for money and that we do the right things at the right time. The challenge is
to ensure that we continue to support the most vulnerable who are at risk and less able
to manage their own lives.

We are now firmly within the implementation phase of the new Social Services and
Wellbeing (Wales) Act which comes into force in April 2016. The Act creates an
environment in which the aspirations and expectations of citizens can be more
appropriately realised and we are all working hard to ensure we are ready for its
implementation.

Social Services is not just about local authority services. Effective Social Services is a
direct result of effective partnerships — partnerships with citizens, people who use
services and their carer’s, statutory sector partners and the community and voluntary
sector. It's about all of us. | would like to thank all our staff and partners who have

Tudalen46




supported me this year for their hard work, determination and professionalism. This truly
is a team effort.

Nicola Stubbins
Director of Social Services

Tudaten 47



INTRODUCTION

This report looks at the performance of social services in Denbighshire during 2014/15,
and sets out our priorities for 2015/16 and beyond. The report provides a detailed
assessment of how effective services are for adults, children and families in Denbighshire.

My overall assessment is that we continued to provide high quality social services for the
residents of Denbighshire during 2014/15. Our performance is generally very good, and
we achieved excellent performance in some key areas. We also improved in areas that
we identified for improvement in last year’s report. We are also making real progress with
our aim to transform social services in response to the challenges posed by the financial
position and the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, and this is explored in
more detail throughout this report.

Clearly, not everything went as well as we had planned, and there are areas where
improvements could still be made. The table below summarises some of our key
strengths during 2014/15 and some of the challenges that lie ahead for 2015/16:

Strengths

e As part of our Corporate Plan priority to support people to remain independent, we
pledged to reduce the number of adults who needed residential care during the year by
200, from 815 in 2012 to 615 by 2017. The total for 2014/15 was 697, which means we
are making good progress towards our ambition. The number of adults supported in
residential care on 31% March 2015 was 499, down from 579 on 31% March 2012.

e We increased support to carers, which we identified as a challenge in last years’ report.
We increased the number and percentage of carers who were offered (and then had) an
assessment or review of their needs in their own right, and also the number and
percentage of carers who went on to receive a service.

e Despite a small increase in the number of adults experiencing a delayed transfer of care
from hospital for social care reasons, we still compare favourably to the majority of other
councils in Wales with regard to this.

e Customer satisfaction survey responses show that virtually all adult service users felt
that they were treated with dignity and respect, and that the support they received from
the council helped them to live as independently as possible; helped them to feel safe
and secure in their home; and improved the quality of their life.

¢ Another Corporate Plan priority was to have fewer repeat referrals to child protection
services, and to ensure that the re-referral rate remains below 20% (we expect the rate
to consistently fall within the 15-20% range each year). During 2014/15, the rate fell to
15.1%, and the number of re-referrals fell to 101 from 133 during 2013/14.

e Children & Family Services have worked hard on providing preventative services and on
intensive intervention when people first become involved with the department. This saw
the numbers of referrals reduce from 773 in 2013/14 to 670 in 2014/15, and the number
of core assessments undertaken rise from 120 to 170. We also improved the proportion
of initial and core assessments that were undertaken within timescale during 2014/15.

Tudalen48




e We improved our performance in relation to planning for permanence amongst our
looked after children population, and 100% of children had a plan in place at the time of
their second review. We reduced the number of children who experienced three or
more placements during the year and, where changes in placement exceeded three,
this was generally for positive reasons such as trying to re-integrate families. We made
significant progress in ensuring looked after children have personal education plans in
place and have worked hard with colleagues from health to improve our performance in
relation to completing health checks.

Challenges

e Managing the transition to the new service, bringing together the Education Service and
Children and Families Service to create ‘Education and Children’s Services'.

e Despite the improvements we made during 2014-15, we need to continue improving
attendance at work across the whole of social services.

e We need to continue to increase the use of Support Budgets, to give people more
freedom to choose the services that meet their assessed needs, and who provides
them.

e We need to continue to respond to the challenges raised by the Supreme Court
deprivation of liberty ruling from March 2014.

e Despite the improvements we made during 2014-15, we need to continue to reduce the
number of looked after children who experienced three or more placements during the
year, and to try to ensure that any exceptions to this are for positive reasons.

e We need to improve the proportion of statutory visits to looked after children that take
place within timescales.

The council continues to face a real challenge because of the impact of increasing
demands and reducing financial resources. The council’s overall revenue budget reduced
in cash terms by £3.5 million in 2014/15, and there has been a further £4 million reduction
for 2015/16. Savings and cuts of over £7 million per year have been necessary to meet
demand and cost pressures within the budget. The impact of these continued budget
reductions on social services is two-fold. First, social services must take responsibility for
sharing the overall burden by reducing its own budgets. Second, when other service
budgets are being cut, it inevitably becomes more difficult for the council to invest further in
preventative services and strategies to enhance wellbeing, because the benefits of this
work are difficult to quantify and will not be seen for many years.

In terms of increasing demand, the council is dealing with the impact of changes to the
demographic profile of the county as well as changing public expectations. Our society
has changed in recent years, and continues to change. The general population is ageing,
and there are many more adults with complex disabilities. There are an increasing
number of children with significant disabilities who rightly have high expectations of
services. Furthermore, family and community structures are changing, and there continue
to be high rates of family breakdown.

TFudatlen 49




Like many authorities in Wales, Denbighshire is seeing increases in the number of people
with a learning disability; older people with complex care needs and whose support needs
are extensive; and carers who need support to help them continue to support vulnerable
people. Overall the numbers of looked after children and children on the child protection
register has remained relatively static, although we often see some fluctuation in numbers.

It is clear that we cannot respond to these demands with reducing resources and
traditional models of social care. We therefore need to change the way we deliver
services if we are to successfully meet the needs and expectations of vulnerable people.
The need for change has been identified within the council’s Corporate Plan for 2012/17,
which includes the following priorities:

e ensuring vulnerable people are protected and are able to live as independently as
possible; and

e modernising the council to deliver efficiencies and improve services for our customers.

Social services in Denbighshire are focussed on delivering against these priorities through
the Service Plans for both Community Support Services and Children & Family Services.

Denbighshire’s Wellbeing Plan (Single Integrated Plan) has now been launched and also
has a strong focus on wellbeing and enabling people to become resilient and independent.
This plan is a key strategic document demonstrating the commitment of all our public and
third sector partners to work together to achieve positive outcomes for the citizens of
Denbighshire.

The Council has developed a range of innovative approaches to understanding and
interpreting the nature and needs of our communities. For example on the children and
families side the use of intelligence-led approaches to inform the focus of developments on
vulnerable families and children with disabilities.

In order to clarify the role that the council needs to play to support people to be
independent, we have developed the “SID” model, which stands for “Supporting
Independence in Denbighshire”. The SID model can apply to anyone, from a young,
disabled person to an 85 year old with dementia, and it illustrates the type of support that a
person could expect to be available to them at different stages of their life. Most people
will fit within the first part of the model, where no support from the council is required and
people are supported by family, friends and social groups to be active, connected and
contribute to the community. The model then progresses through various stages,
including “advice & information” and “re-ablement”, through to managed social care
support when people have more complex and long-term needs.

We are now starting to communicate the SID model to a wider audience, so that our
communities understand what support they can expect at different stages of their life, and
so that our partners understand the role that they can play in this joined-up vision for
supporting independence in Denbighshire. For the council, this means ensuring that our
own services, such as housing, highways, planning, environmental services and leisure,
are designed to optimise independence. The SID model will not work unless the general
environment in Denbighshire support people with low level needs through accessible
buildings and services that have an enabling culture.

Tudalendd



AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT IDENTIFIED FOR 2014-15

In last years’ Annual Report, | identified a number of specific challenges which we needed
to focus on during 2014/15. In September last year, the Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) published its evaluation of Denbighshire Social Services
performance for 2013-14. Despite being extremely positive overall, this report also
contained a number of specific areas for improvement. These challenges and areas for
improvement are highlighted below, alongside an analysis of the progress we made during
2014/15.

Challenges from the Directors’ Report 2013-14

A. Ensure all carers are offered a review or assessment of their needs

¢ Increasing the proportion of carers (of adults) who are offered an assessment or
review of their needs in their own right was identified by the service as a priority for
improvement for 2014/15. Progress was made, with performance during 2014/15
increasing to 93.7% from 89.4% during the previous year. Despite this increase,
this remains an issue that is discussed regularly with Team Managers to ensure that
officers record this activity properly on PARIS.

¢ The number and percentage of carers (of adults) who have had an assessment or
review of their needs also increased, from 463 (30.5%) in 2013/14 to 482 (31.7%) in
2014/15. The number and percentage of carers (of adults) who were provided with
a service also increased from 442 (95.5%) in 2013/14 to 466 (96.7%) in 2014/15.

B. Continue to increase the use of Direct Payments and Individual Service Funds to give
people more freedom to choose the services that meet their assessed needs and who
provides them

e Training sessions were held for operational teams, and quarterly Steering Groups
meetings were held to promote take-up. As a result of this, take-up increased
during 2014/15, although not substantially.

e During 2014/15, the number of Direct Payments for adult social care increased to
162 (including Direct Payments, Individual Service Funds, Citizen-Directed Support
and one off carers grant payments), from 117 during the previous year. Clearly
there is room for further improvement in this area, and we have therefore developed
an action plan to improve take-up of Support Budgets (our generic term for all of
these). There are many issues to resolve, including the perception that it is often
too difficult for service users to manage a direct payment, especially the complex
requirements around employing personal assistants.

e The use of Direct Payments is also being considered by Children & Family Services
as part of a broader piece of work to review and re-design the delivery of
assessment based services for disabled children. At the end of 2014/15, there were
29 Direct Payments in Children & Family Services, through the Intensive Family
Support Service (IFSS).

Tugdaten 51




C. Continue improving attendance at work

¢ Both services were focussed on this during 2014/15, and were assisted by the
implementation of the new corporate attendance at work procedures. Sickness
absence for Adult & Business Services at the end of 2014/15 stood at 11.58 days
per full-time equivalent (FTE) employee. This compares to 12.71 days per FTE
employee at the end of 2013/14. Although 11.58 days per FTE employee is still
unacceptable, it does represent an 8.9 % reduction in sickness absence during the
year. Sickness absence for Children & Family Services during 2014/15 stood at
9.92 days per FTE employee, compared to 13.55 days per FTE employee during
2013/14. Although we would expect to be able to improve further, this reduction by
3.63 days per FTE employee represents a 26.8% reduction in sickness absence
during 2014/15, which is a significant improvement.

D. Continue to increase the completion of statutory visits to looked after children within
timescales

e Our performance at the end of 2014/15 was 88.3%, compared to 89% at the end of
2013/14. This is therefore an area where we have been unable to improve during
2014/15. Although the position has improved in recent years (performance during
2011/12 was 83.7%), we have struggled to push it higher. Most of the children are
visited much more frequently than that, but it does not always contain all the
required elements to be considered a statutory visit. We monitor this indicator on a
monthly basis, and subsequently challenge practice. There can be various reasons
why deadlines are missed, some of these are acceptable and some are not, and
there are no indicators of worker related patterns in the missed events. We continue
to point out to staff the requirements for compliance and highlight patterns of
performance. Whilst this has improved performance in recent years, it is still not at
a level we are satisfied with and therefore remains as a key area for improvement
for the service.

E. We need to continue to improve educational and health outcomes for looked after
children

e There has been an overall improvement in the indicators relating to educational
outcomes for looked after children during 2014/15. The percentage of children
looked after who have experienced one or more changes of school which were not
due to transitional arrangements, is higher this year (at 21.2%, compared to 8.1% in
2013/14). However, this relates to 22 children, and 18 of the 22 were for positive
reasons, such as: moving back with parents; an adoption placement; long-term
foster placement, etc.

e The percentage of children looked after with a Personal Education Plan within 20
school days of entering care or joining a new school was 22.2% (8 out of 36) during
2013/14. However, we achieved 100% (53 out of 53) during 2014/15, which is a
significant improvement.

e During 2014/15, 88.9% of looked after children eligible for assessment at the end of
Key Stage 2 had achieved the Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher

Tudatepe52



Assessment. This is a very small cohort of Children, and 88.9% represents 8 out of
9 children. The one child who did not achieve the Core Subject Indicator had a
Statement of Special Education Need. The comparable figure for 2013/14 was
83.3%, so the position has improved slightly.

e The percentage of looked after children eligible for assessment at the end of Key
Stage 3 achieving the Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher, has also
improved. For 2014/15, this stood at 44.4% (4 out of 9), compared to 20% (2 out of
10) in 2013/14. Of the 5 children who did not achieve the Core Subject Indicator
this year, 2 had a Statement of Special Education Need, 1 was ‘School Action’ and
2 were ‘School Action Plus’, meaning that they were all receiving additional support.

e The average external qualifications point score for 16 year old looked after children
(in any local authority maintained learning setting) was 164 at end of 2013/14. The
figure for 2014/15 improved substantially to 439. There were only 4 children in this
cohort for 2014/15, and all did very well.

¢ The picture in terms of health outcomes for looked after children during 2014/15 is
mixed. The percentage of looked after children who have had their teeth checked
by a dentist during the year was 59.9%, which is very similar to the previous year.
This is partly a recording issue as it is often difficult to obtain the necessary
evidence of the date the visit took place in order to record it on PARIS.

e The percentage of health assessments for Looked after Children due in the year
that were undertaken increased to 73.5% during 2014/15 compared to 38.4% in
2013/14. This is a significant improvement, although clearly there is still room for
further improvement.

e The percentage of placements started during the year where the child is registered
with a provider of general medical services within 10 working days of the start of the
placement reached 100% during 2014/15 compared to 97.6% in 2013/14.

Responding to the challenges raised by the Supreme Court Deprivation of Liberty
Safeguards (DoLS) ruling from March 2014.

e A Supreme Court Judgement in March 2014 revised the test in relation to a
deprivation of liberty for the purposes of Article 5 of the European Convention on
Human Rights. The court ruled that all people who lack the capacity to make
decisions about their care and residence, and lack the option to leave their care
setting, are deprived of their liberty. The court also ruled that the person’s
compliance or lack of objection to their placement, the purpose of it or the extent to
which it enables them to live a relatively normal life for someone with their level of
disability are irrelevant to whether they are deprived of their liberty. This ruling has
sparked a considerable increase in DoLS case numbers nationally regarding care
home placements, and also applications to the Court of Protection to authorise
deprivations of liberty in supported living.

¢ In Denbighshire the number of applications increased to 221 in 2014/15, from an
average of 15 annual applications in previous years. 46 assessments were
completed, and 43 standard authorisations were granted. Each application was risk

Paglalen 53



assessed and a priority order for undertaking the assessments was developed in
line with practice nationally.

¢ We also undertook an exercise to identify individuals living in community living
projects who are likely to be deprived of their liberty in accordance with the revised
test. There are at least 50, and these will require applications to the Court of
Protection. Two applications are in the process of being made to the Court as a
way of testing the process as it is clear that the impact on the Court of Protection
due to this increase means that applications may take some time to be heard. Prior
to the Judgement, there were 4 trained best interest assessors available within the
council to carry out these assessments. We have since trained a further 10.
Arrangements are also in place for the capacity in the role of the Supervisory Body
(a Local Authority responsibility) to be increased.

¢ |t should be noted that each assessment carries a cost, in time and money, and we
are still awaiting guidance from Welsh Government on their view of how this should
be applied in Wales.

G. Maintaining stable placements for children and young people, and minimising the
number of moves they experience (whilst recognising that this is not always possible).

e 9.9% of children looked after had three or more placements during 2014/15, which
is a slight improvement from 10.4% during 2013/14. This means that 16 children
had three or more placements during 2014/15, compared to 17 children during
2013/14. We monitor placement moves closely, and they can often be for positive
reasons, for example returning to the family, adoption, etc. Where there is a
concern about movements, these are considered at the Intensive Intervention Panel
to make sure we maximise stability. Our performance is about in line with the all
Wales benchmark of 10%.

Areas for improvement in CSSIW Annual Performance Report
2013-14

A. Evaluating the quality of life and outcomes for people with learning disabilities living in
the many supported living services.

e Person Centred Planning (PCP) reviews are undertaken with service users across
all settings within the learning disability service, including the individuals living in
supported houses / community living. On an annual basis the findings from these
reviews are summarised under the headings: what’s working / what’s not working /
what’s important for the future. These findings are evaluated and consideration is
then given at the PCP Steering Group to how best to respond to some of the
findings. In the past this has resulted in development of new services, learning
lessons, and changing the way we deliver support.

e A social work post has now been established to specifically review the support
delivered to individuals within supported living services with particular focus on
delivering outcomes for individuals.

Tudategeh4



e We are currently reviewing the way in which we monitor and support the supported

living arrangements with a view to being more outcome focused. The aim is for
individuals to be enabled to progress as far as possible within the limits of their
disability. To this end we are reviewing some of the monitoring roles currently in
place with a view to becoming less bureaucratic and enabling staff to support
individuals to achieve their outcomes.

B. Increasing rates of assessment and support for carers.

As highlighted earlier in this report, during 2014/15 we increased the number and
percentage of carers who were offered (and then had) an assessment or review of
their needs in their own right, and also the number and percentage of carers who
went on to receive a service.

C. Following changes to leadership and the staffing infrastructure, ensure that the
Protection of Vulnerable Adults (POVA) process is operated in a timely, consistent and
authoritative manner across the authority.

Monthly meetings are being held with locality Designated Lead Managers (i.e. team
managers and senior practitioners) to discuss the role, share good practice and
problem solve.

A meeting took placed in January 2015 to discuss the content of the POVA level 6
training in order to target the areas identified via the POVA audits, and by the team
managers and senior practitioners themselves.

An audit of a sample of POVA cases is carried out on a quarterly basis to monitor
compliance with the Wales Interim Policy and Procedure and ensure consistency of
approach. Actions identified via audit are monitored via the monthly meetings with
locality DLMs.

D. Defining a clear strategy and research process for listening to and capturing the
experiences and outcomes for children and young people, especially around the
recently re-shaped early intervention and children and families support services and in
services to looked after children.

e Early conversations have taken place with Glyndwr University with a view to

strengthening the social care students research base (core business for the
university but working in partnership with social care to maximise learning and
development for both organisations). Consideration will be given to the potential for
Denbighshire to become an established research organisation and support will be
sought from the university to assist with key evaluation activities. It is also the
intention to work closely, and reach an agreement with, Public Health Wales to
integrate intelligence approaches within each organisation.

The Voice of the Child project aims to utilise the various multi and social media tools
available to us in order to improve levels of engagement and consultation with
children, young people and their families. We have carried out extensive research
into current best practice in this area, and into the potential innovative methods of
communication and engagement. We have also consulted with our key
stakeholders to understand what methods of communication they currently use, and

Puglalen 55



what the barriers to engagement currently are. The project is still in an early phase,
but some new products have already been launched, such as a Facebook page and
Twitter account for Children & Family Services. Future plans for 2015/16 include
looking into the benefits of creating ‘closed’ Facebook group for looked after
children and foster carers; revising the process for how children and young people
participate in their looked after reviews; and the use of blogs, briefing videos, audio
recordings and podcasts.

E. Information provided by the council could be further enhanced through the use of
mobile technology such as apps and with the preparation and publication of easy-read
on-line versions being so that they are accessible to children but also to those who find
reading difficult.

e A new project has been established in the service that is looking at how to improve
the engagement of children, young people and families in our service delivery and
how we can improve our processes for capturing, hearing and responding to their
voice. Children, young people and families will be actively involved in this project
and there will be an increased use of mobile technology and social media in our
approach to engagement and involvement. This project is also linking very closely
with a task group that has been set up by the Regional Safeguarding Children’s
Board (RSCB) Local Service Delivery Group that is looking at strengthening the
voice of children and young people in safeguarding processes and activities. The
outcomes framework pilot will compliment this well with regards to a different
conversation with children and families that is focussed on the identification and
achievement of personal outcomes.

F. Being clear about the type of services families are signposted to if they do not meet the
assessment threshold in order to access the Children and Family Service (only 10% of
all assessed meet the threshold).

e Team Around the Family and the wider Families First programme is our primary
source of support for those families that do not meet the threshold for the Service
and there is a clear pathway for families in accordance with their fluctuating needs
with a strong focus on supporting families to be independent and resilient and thus
not dependent on statutory services.

e The new Children and Family Support Gateway is a key development that covers
the spectrum of need from information and advice through to child protection and
children in care. The Gateway’s further development will include improved
signposting to Family Information Service and under the new Social Services and
Wellbeing Act (2014) will become the Information, Advice and Assistance response
which will automatically develop a more comprehensive knowledge base about the
range of services.

G. Evaluating the new intervention methods used and assessing the impact upon the
quality of life for children and their families.

e The pilot of the national outcomes framewaork will help to identify more personal
outcomes for children in these areas and will be incorporated into practice.

Tudalepeh6



H. Improved outcomes for looked after children, in particular health, dental and
educational outcomes and employment opportunities. Increase the council’s support to
looked after children through employment and apprenticeship opportunities and
information on rights and entitlements.

New arrangements have been put in place to increase the completion of health
assessments and registration with health practitioners with the appointment of a full
time nurse specifically for looked after children (LAC). The LAC nurse post has
greatly assisted with the health checks aspect, as this post is less focussed on
process and more focussed on improving outcomes for individual children.
Performance improvements are now starting to show, with 73.5% of the required
health assessments for Looked after Children being undertaken during 2014/15,
compared to 38.4% in 2013/14. The focus on personal education plans has seen
an improvement in performance up to 100% during 2014/15, up from 22.2% the
previous year.

The focus of attention will now be on monitoring the effectiveness of the new
arrangements and for ensuring there are robust arrangements in place within Health
and Education in order to ensure that there the service is not solely reliant on one or
two dedicated post holders.

The pilot of the national outcomes framework will help to identify more personal
outcomes for children in these areas and will be incorporated into practice.

The availability of employment and apprenticeship opportunities across the
Council/County are explored as and when young people require placements, and
the 14+ team report that there is positive engagement from the range of Council
services in providing options. Avenues and opportunities are continually explored
through the Corporate Parenting Forum.

A review of the impact of the waking hours family support service is to be
undertaken as a priority in the 2015/16 business plan.

I. Improving placement stability for looked children

e As discussed earlier in the report, 9.9% of children looked after had three or more

placements during 2014/15, which is a slight improvement from 10.4% during
2013/14. Performance in relation to this is constantly monitored throughout the year
to ensure we respond in a timely way to concerns. The service provides narrative
on planned and positive moves for young people and continues to train foster carers
so that a range of placements can be offered. Placement support meetings are held
following placement disruptions and feedback on all placements are monitored
through the quality assurance framework in order to ensure all learning is gleaned
and acted upon.

A project is underway to expand the range of foster care placements that are
available for looked after children with disabilities who require short break
placements. The progress of the project is being monitored through the Disability
Services Transformation Programme.

Puglalen 57



MODERNISING SOCIAL SERVICES AND ENHANCING
WELLBEING

Two years ago, the Welsh Government set out its vision for the future of social services in
Wales in its paper “Sustainable Social Services: A Framework for Action”. This document
put in place a framework for meeting the challenges facing social services in the next
decade and beyond, and sets out priorities for action. Delivery of the Sustainable Social
Services agenda is supported by the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014,
which became law on 1% May 2014.

In response to “Sustainable Social Services”, and to prepare ourselves for the Act, we
established a 5 year programme to modernise social services. The programme aims to
transform the way that social care is viewed and delivered in Denbighshire. The changes
will redefine the responsibility of individuals, families and communities for maintaining their
own health and wellbeing. This will require a change in culture and a greater focus on
promoting resilience, independence, self-care and community support.

Changing the way we work, even when this is for positive reasons, can be challenging. We
recognise that the level of change required will involve difficult decisions about the way
some services are delivered and that these will not always be popular. We will have to
manage this change effectively and ensure that we listen to and involve staff, elected
members and communities in the modernisation programme. Some of the work we are
currently taking forward as part of the programme is summarised below:

Single Point of Access

In July 2014, we launched a new single point of access, assessment and care co-
ordination for preventative and rehabilitation work for adults across Denbighshire. This
includes the provision of information, signposting to general community services, and the
integration of a range of intermediate care and short-term health and social services. The
Single Point of Access (SPoA) is part of a staged approach to a fully integrated health and
social care community service model that will eventually incorporate longer term
community support and in-patient bed-based care and a full range of council services
aligned to an ageing population. The SPoA has started to build the bridge between health,
social care and the 3rd sector. By enabling professionals across the spectrum to work in
an integrated way, we are able to support the citizens of Denbighshire more effectively by
removing duplication; reducing complexity; and removing bottlenecks in the system to
ensure smooth transition for citizens.

Although the SPoA has now been operational for less than a year, there is evidence that it
has started to improve joint-working between social services, health and the 3™ Sector for
the benefit of citizens. For example, the SPoA has enabled the council to work together
with health to improve patient flow from acute hospitals. This involves a SPoA
representative attending bed meetings and working with the Senior Nurse to identify
whether there are any delays with the aim of removing blockages in the system. This also

Tudalepe58




provides an opportunity to increase the understanding and awareness of services
available in the community to support people when they are discharged from hospital.

Intermediate Care Funding was used to fund two SPoA operators for a six month weekend
working pilot, where they were supported by two Social Workers. This pilot was extended
until May 2015, and the early indications are that it has been a success. The 3™ Sector
Coordinator role within the SPoA has been extended for 6 months following confirmation of
further funding, and therefore the contract with the British Red Cross has been extended.
This post is promoting the value of the 3™ Sector in contributing to the health and
wellbeing of the residents of Denbighshire. This post provides a central resource for
raising the profile of the non-statutory sector services available within the county to enable
more informed advice, guidance, signposting and referrals within the Single Point of
Access and beyond. We have also been developing a system for accepting direct GP
referrals to the SPoA, we hope that this will be introduced in the near future.

The creation of the Community Services Partnership Manager role within the SPoA has
been of critical importance as it brings an overview of pathways as well as knowledge of
the processes and an understanding of the blockages to providing clinical and specialist
knowledge and advice.

Representatives from a range of services physically sit within the SPoA to ensure links into
their services and enable preventative rapid response and other intermediate care
services as well as provision of a comprehensive range of information, advice and
assistance. Coordination is much easier by bringing these service representatives
together into one team.

The SPoA has access to all health and social care systems, which was one of the major
achievements in relation to setting up the service, because it provides a rich source of
intelligence which is used to better meet the needs of individuals and professionals alike.

“The 3" Sector being embedded within the SPoA Team from the start has provided
citizens with additional choices of support. | have found the main area of support is
Loneliness & Isolation and we can offer information, advice & assistance during one
telephone call to improve citizens’ wellbeing. 3™ Sector organisations have been very
supportive of the SPoA & feedback | have received is that 3rd Sector organisations feel
the gaps are closing between Health & Social Care & 3" Sector, with the SPoA providing
closer partnership working. Knowledge sharing is key to the SPoA, with 3" Sector
organisations providing training sessions to staff about services offered by the 3" Sector.
The main message | would like to make is, if you don't know who can offer support then
we know someone who can”. 3" Sector Coordinator

“From a British Red Cross perspective, the benefits of integrated working with statutory
services cannot be understated. The impact we as an organisation, and the whole of the
3" Sector, can make to the people of Denbighshire has been so enhanced by the creation
of a Single Point of Access and the Directory of Services. This partnership approach to
working is a credit to all those involved in its conception and implementation”. British Red
Cross

Pagalen 59




The National OQutcomes Framework

We are currently taking part in a pilot aimed at developing a consistent way of
understanding how successful local authorities are in supporting people to maintain or
improve their wellbeing. The pilot requires social care professionals to engage people in a
different type of conversation aimed at identifying the personal outcomes that are
important to them and that they wish to work towards achieving. Outcomes will be
different for each person, and the discussion about how to achieve those outcomes will
start from the perspective of what resources they already have at their disposal (e.g. family
network; friends; community groups, etc.). Support and care from social services will only
be discussed if those outcomes can only be met with support from the council. This
National Outcomes Framework (NOF) pilot is also testing out a scoring and recording
mechanism to enable the Welsh Government to see how successful local authorities have
been at supporting people to achieve their outcomes.

Denbighshire is unusual in that we have decided to pilot the NOF in both Children &
Family Services and Adult Social Care. The Children & Family Services pilot is focussing
specifically on outcomes for children who are on the cusp of becoming looked after across
the whole of the county. For adults, we are testing the approach in two specific
geographical areas. The Social Services Improvement Agency (SSIA) has provided an
intensive 3-day training course for each group of staff, with the aim of developing the
collaborative skills required to have these different conversations with people. The training
has been so well received that we are currently organising additional training for all our
remaining adult social care teams because we want all our practitioners to be working in
this collaborative and outcome-focussed way.

Community-Led Conversations

We are also taking part in the national “Community-Led Social Work Programme” which is
being run by the National Development Team for Inclusion (NDTi). We are one of a small
number of local authorities who are testing a different way of working that is more
community focused, geared around promoting independence and aims to reduce
bureaucracy (therefore freeing up more time to support people to identify and achieve their
personal outcomes). The idea behind what we are calling “Community-Led
Conversations” is that multi-disciplinary teams (including social care professionals as well
as health and 3rd sector staff), will go out into our communities so that people are able to
come along and have a “what matters” conversation, and get support to develop strategies
for achieving the outcomes that are important to them.

This project takes a truly person-centred approach to supporting local people, and it seeks
to support and empower people to gain/maintain independence; remain living in their own
homes for longer; and achieve outcomes that are important to them. Most importantly it
will be a preventative approach that strengthens the person’s resilience and seeks to avoid
future crises. It will reach out to local people who are encouraged to get involved and are
treated as equals, working alongside practitioners, each person valued for their unique
knowledge, expertise and experience.

Tudalep-60



We are piloting this approach with two of our locality cluster teams; one in the south of the
county, and one in the north. We are also using these two clusters to pilot the National
Outcomes Framework, as the two projects clearly support each other and have similar
aims.

Pugalen 61



CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

An essential part of delivering efficient and effective services is ensuring that we listen and
respond to customer feedback and complaints. We already have robust systems for
gathering and analysing customer feedback, although the Social Services and Wellbeing
Act 2014 will place additional requirements on us from 2016/17.

During 2014/15, we implemented a new national statutory complaints process, which
involved delivering training to all of our front-line practitioners. The new process places
more emphasis on early resolution of the complaints via a timely discussion between the
complainant and the relevant practitioner or manager.

We produce a separate annual report which provides an overview of customer feedback
alongside a review of the effectiveness of our complaints process. The main findings of the
annual report for 2014/15 are as follows:

e Overall, the number of complaints and compliments received during 2014/15
decreased compared to 2013/14, and there were fewer complaints about both Children
& Family Services and Adult Social Services.

e This is the 2™ consecutive year where the number of complaints has fallen, and the
number of complaints received during 2014/15 (75) is more than 36% lower than the
number of complaints received during 2012/13 (118). We believe that this is partly due
to more effective complaint handling at the early stage and the impact of the new
complaints procedure which was introduced during 2014/15.

e All complaints and praise are recorded against one of our seven core standards, and
the largest category for complaints continued to be ‘involvement and participation’in
2014/15. This suggests that our continued focus on giving people increased voice and
control over how they are supported to achieve their personal outcomes is correct
because this is important to service users and their carers.

e During 2014/15, the percentage of complaints that were upheld or partially upheld
increased to a 56%, from 40% during 2013/14. This is probably because the new
complaints procedure allows us to deal with invalid and lower level complaints quickly
and outside of the formal complaints procedure. The discussion element of the new
procedure is also proving worthwhile in preventing time spent on not upheld
complaints. The chart below shows that number of complaints that were upheld or
partially upheld during 2014/15 was actually fairly similar to the number during the
previous yeatr, i.e. 40 in 2014/15 compared to 36 in 2103/14.

! All outcomes 2 year comparison

60 54

=2013/14
™ 2014/15

Tudalen:63




e The percentage of complaints dealt with within timescale decreased slightly during the
last year, from 97% in 2013/14 to 93% in 2014/15. However, as shown in the chart
below, the number of complaints dealt with beyond the statutory timescale actually only
increased from 3 in 2013/14 to 5 in 2014/15. Due to the volume of overall complaints
being less than in the previous year, this small increase has had a disproportion
negative impact on our performance in terms of the percentage of complaints dealt with
within timescale.

100 91

60 ® Within

40 ® Beyond

3 5

2013/14 2014/15

When complaints are upheld, action plans are drawn up when it is recognised that
changes need to be made. Action plans are monitored until all the actions have been
completed. For the majority of complaints, the improvements made are very specific to the
service user involved, and therefore cannot be highlighted within this report. However,
there are some examples of changes implemented that will improve performance across
the whole service, including:

e A complaint relating to our Protection of Vulnerable Adults (POVA) procedure allowed
us to identify areas of weakness and make improvements throughout the year. Further
focus has been given to adhering to timescales and training has been provided to
designated lead managers. As part of the review of our central administration function,
we also increased the administrative support to the POVA process.

e Improvements were made to the phone system for our Children and Families Support
Gateway following a complaint. For example, if the voicemail system is busy and
someone leave a message, an e-mail will notify the team so that the caller can be
called back quickly.

e The process for authorising the purchase of essential items for services users under
receivership has been streamlined following a complaint about a delay in this process.

As well as responding to complaints when people feel that something has gone wrong, we
have developed a number of questionnaires to help us understand the general views of
service users about the quality of social care services and the impact they have on their
lives. Instead of listing the findings of all our customer feedback questionnaires here, we
have included a summary of our findings within the relevant sections of this report.

Paglalen 63



SUPPORTING OUR WORKFORCE

The most important asset we have in terms of the ability to deliver and commission high
guality services is the social care workforce. We are committed to supporting and
developing the workforce to ensure that we are able to give best possible levels of advice,
information, support and care to our communities. Our focus on training and development
includes the whole social care workforce in Denbighshire, not just council employees.
Training is often provided in partnership with the 3" sector, for example carer awareness
training was delivered on a number of occasions last year in partnership with the North
East Wales Carers Information Service (NEWCIS).

Training and Development

During 2014/15, there were over 4,500 training attendances by whole sector social care
staff, the majority of these attendances were through the Social Care Workforce
Development Programme (SCWDP). In addition, Denbighshire County Council staff
studied for accredited qualifications. On 22" June 2015, the SCWDP Annual Awards
Ceremony will take place, which will recognise over 140 staff from the social care sector
for achieving qualifications during 2014/15. The position at the end of 2014/15 was that:

100% of managers / deputy managers, and 84% of care workers / officers / assistants,
within local authority residential services for elderly and elderly mentally infirm people
held the recommended occupational qualification.

100% of managers, and 72% of senior domiciliary care workers / care workers, in local
authority domiciliary care services for adults held the recommended occupational
qualification.

100% of managers and 67% of family support workers in local authority domiciliary care
services for children held the recommended occupational qualification.

80% of managers and 61% of care staff in the independent domiciliary sector for adults
held the recommended occupational qualification.

97% of managers and 64% of care staff in the independent residential sector for adults
held the recommended occupational qualification.

61% of active foster care households have at least one foster carer holding the
recommended qualification.

Flexible Working

As part of our Corporate Plan priority about modernisation, the council has placed a lot of
emphasis on flexible working in recent years, and social services have been working hard
to support new ways of working. Flexible working will enable us to provide a better service
to the public because staff will have easy access to information due to improved
technology, regardless of location. Our response times will also be faster due to the
reduction of delays in communication. Flexible working will also provide benefits for staff,
including a reduction in travel, and an improved ability to manage work/life balance. We

Tudateg-64




have invested in mobile devices (e.g. laptops) for all our front-line staff, so that they do not
have to return to their office base in order to complete administrative tasks. The increased
flexibility means that practitioners are now able to spend more time in the community with
clients as opposed to travelling or sitting in the office. This also means that we have been
able to reduce the number of offices we work from, which in turn protects front-line
services because less money is spent on office accommodation. During 2014/15, our
support for flexible working enabled us to vacate our office in Prestatyn, and further office
rationalisation is expected during 2015/16.

Workforce Profiling

During 2014-15, we published a new workforce strategy for 2014-17 to ensure that it was
consistent with our vision for the future and the requirements of the Social Services and
Well-being Act. The strategy has since been guiding our work to review the structures and
roles within our adult social care locality teams. During 2014-15, we completed our re-
structure of management within those teams, reducing the number of Team managers
from four to two, whilst increasing the number of senior practitioners to support those
managers. We introduced 5 geographical clusters (roughly based upon GP areas) which
will enable us to work much more closely within those communities as well as improving
our partnership working with health. We are also in the process of re-profiling those teams
with the aim of reducing the number of qualified social work and occupational therapist
professionals, and increasing the number of vocationally trained staff. This will ensure that
professionally trained staff will only become involved in work that requires that level of
professional expertise; hence we will be re-professionalising those roles.

In terms of Children & Family Services, the focus has been on creating stability in the
workforce and retaining our best staff. We currently have a stable group of well trained
and experienced staff, and this is reflected in some of the good performance highlighted
throughout this report.

Paglalen 65



WELSH LANGUAGE

We are committed to ensuring that people can access information, advice, assistance and
support through the medium of Welsh. We are also committed to increasing the use of
Welsh at work. While not all staff will be fluent in Welsh, we do expect that all will
demonstrate a sense of place and enthusiasm for Wales, while making practical
arrangements to meet language needs. In order to deliver the requirements of “More Than
Just Words/ Mwy Na Geiriau”, we have developed a Welsh language statement and
established a Welsh language strategy group (chaired by the Director of Social Services).
2014/15 was Year 2 of our associated Welsh language action plan, and progress made
during the year against each objective of the strategy included:

Service planning and delivery (Objective 1):

e The Single point of Access has recruited two Welsh speaking staff and is ensuring that
the “active offer” is evident at the first point of contact (e.g. options of language
preference on the telephone).

e Monitoring our customer experience questionnaire which includes a question asking
whether people were provided with a service in the language of their choice.

Commissioning and the ‘Active Offer’ (Objective 2)

e Undertaking a Welsh language community profile (using census data) and using the
information as part of planning and commissioning of services and service delivery.

e Through the contract monitoring process, officers are ensuring that commissioned
services are available through the medium of Welsh.

Workforce Development (Objective 3)

¢ Increasing the confidence of our own staff to speak the Welsh language within work, for
example by establishing a buddy scheme and arranging a monthly lunchtime group to
offer additional support between Welsh language lessons.

e A Welsh awareness induction session is presented for all new social work students
within the council.

Leadership (Objective 4)

e Established a Welsh language strategy group (chaired by the Director of Social
Services) and appointed a Welsh language champion to provide support and direction
for Welsh language priorities.

e Funded two places for managers to attend a three-day “Welsh language skills for
managers” course to boost language confidence and competence.

e Managers have attended a half day “language awareness” course and have also been
encouraged to attend a half day Welsh learner course (level 1).

Tudalep:-66




Education, Learning and Development (Objective 5)

¢ Provided language sensitivity training to staff (including the whole sector).

e Advertised the availability of Welsh language training opportunities (within our social
services departments and to the whole sector).

¢ Funded two places for staff to attend a week-long Welsh language residential course at
Nant Gwrtheyrn.

e Developed and distributed guidance and information about the use of Welsh, to include
out of office messages, and developed a short bilingual guide of basic Social Services
phrases.

Strategies and Policies (Objective 6)

e Undertook impact assessments to identify what impact (positive or adverse) policy
decisions have on opportunities for people to use the Welsh language.

Pugalen 67



WORKING WITH OTHERS

We take great pride in our positive track record for delivering improvement, and for our
commitment to partnership working. Across North Wales, there is a strong recognition of
the need to work within a regional footprint, both to accommodate the Local Health Board
structure and to maximise efficiencies; whilst also being responsive to local need and
historical service developments. This results in service planning and delivery needing to
operate on a regional, sub-regional and local level. Some of our partnership working, at a
regional, sub-regional and local level, is summarised below.

The North Wales Commissioning Hub

In 2012/13, we established the North Wales Commissioning Hub (NWCH), which is a
collaboration between the six North Wales authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr University
Health Board (BCUHB). The Hub, which is hosted by Denbighshire County Council,
delivered some real improvements in the commissioning of services for people with
complex needs (adults and children), including:

e From the start of the Hub to date it has supported partners in identifying suitable
placement options for 77 children and young people, and around 210 adults with
complex needs.

e Leading on the development of a regional outcomes framework for quality monitoring of
care homes for adults. This included developing processes for collating and analysing
intelligence on quality from a range of sources, and the development of the regional
information sharing protocol for the quality monitoring of adult residential care homes.

e Leading on the development of a regional Escalating Concerns Policy and Process for
North Wales for commissioned adult services including Residential (including Nursing)
Care Homes, Domiciliary Care, Supported Living and Day Services.

e Leading on the development of a regional Escalating Concerns Policy and Process for
North Wales for commissioned Children & Young People Residential Care Placements.

e Leading on negotiations with regards to the fostering framework for commissioning
independent foster agencies (IFA's). Savings have been generated to date totalling
£133,520 regionally on an annual basis, with Denbighshire saving £20,743 annually
through renegotiation of existing placement fees with IFA’s on the framework. In
addition, cost avoidance on new placements made through the framework totals
£134,352 regionally, with Denbighshire avoiding costs of £14,428 on an annual basis.

e Development of a Children & Young Peoples Regional Pre-Placement Agreement. The
contract has been approved by North Wales Heads of Children's Services and is
awaiting final sign off by BCUHB before issuing to providers.

e As part of the Regional Collaboration Fund, the Hub led on the development of a
regional Dementia Service Specification.

e Publication of a regional Market Position Statement for Children’s Residential Care.
The Institute of Public Care at Oxford Brookes University are currently undertaking a

review of the future of the Hub, linked to the wider regional commissioning agenda.
Outcomes of the review are expected to be known by the end of June 2015.

Tudalep-68




The Social Care Workforce Development Programme

The Denbighshire SCWDP Partnership continues to be proactive in engaging with Health
Workforce leads, working in partnership on training programmes such as General Health
Practitioner Training, Age Awareness and the new Fundamentals of Care in Nursing
Homes as well as ensuring health Workforce development colleagues are aware of Social
Services and Well-being (Wales) Act training. The partnership also identifies additional
funding streams and supports recruitment and retention initiatives such as local
jobs/careers events. The implementation of Act will be central to the work of the
partnership during 2015/2016 to ensure integration of the principles of the Act into the
training plans for the coming year.

The Partnership responds to changing local needs and priorities and adapts to provide
more flexible approaches to training delivery taking account of workload, shift patterns and
needs of the service or employer. This has resulted in a shift away from traditional one
day training events to shorter more focused communication and engagement type events
that enable maximum staff attendance and a cost effective use of Workforce and SCWDP
grant resources.

There also continues to be strong links with the Regional Social Care in Partnership
(SCiP) North Wales and Denbighshire's Service Manager for Workforce Development
continues in the role as Chair of the North Wales SCiP.

The North Wales Adoption Service

The North Wales Adoption Service (NWAS) has now completed its 5th year of activity.
Following the launch of the Nation Service in Wales on 5th November 2014, NWAS has
now been integrated into the National Adoption Service as one of five identified
collaboratives. The National Service is underpinned by the Adoption and Children Act
2002 (Joint Adoption Arrangements) Wales) Directions 2015 which came into force on
31st January 2015. Further detail regarding the outcomes of the adoption service can be
found later in the report (page 43).

Regional Safeguarding Arrangements

The North Wales Regional Safeguarding Board has continued to promote effective multi-
agency practice in protecting children. It has overseen continued improvement in the
training of staff and in updating policies and procedures. The regional board is supported
by four regional sub-groups and sub-regional local service delivery groups. There is a
Conwy and Denbighshire Local Service Delivery Group which consists of key multi-agency
professionals who focus on front line practice. This delivery group have put in place more
effective ways of listening to the voice of children, and of organising child protection core
groups. It has also funded and supported training across all the agencies involved with
children.

Denbighshire Children & Family Services have also contributed significantly to establishing
the child practice review process for learning from child deaths and significant incidents

Paglalen 69



involving children across the area, where agencies had involvement and lessons can be
learned. There are different levels of review and for extensive reviews (of which we had
one last year), it involves an independent review of what happened followed by analysis of
where practice could be better and a learning event with practitioners where that learning
can be embedded in front line practice. We have run one such event locally, and the
practitioners and key family members involved were positive about the usefulness of the
event.

Working with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

The Director of Social Services is now an Associate Member of Betsi Cadwaladr University
Health Board, which allows her to contribute to strategic development and decision making
across both health and social care.

Within 2014/15, the Children and Families Therapeutic Service has worked hard to
successfully incorporate the multi-disciplinary Integrated Family Support Team (IFST) as a
response to the requirements embedded in the Children and Families (Wales) Measure
2010. Three additional staff have been recruited to fulfil the functions of the IFST
obligations: a substance misuse specialist social worker; an intervention specialist social
worker; and a learning disability specialist nurse. Denbighshire’s Therapeutic Service/IFST
is fully integrated across Children and Family Services and some workers are embedded
into the local Child and Adolescent Mental Health (CAMH) Service for 20% of the working
week, undertaking approximately 10 neurodevelopmental assessments and 12 individual
therapy cases for children aged 5-18 per year. Planning is underway for other team
members to be embedded into community Substance Misuse and Adults Complex Needs
services.

Members of the Therapeutic Service/IFST have successfully completed joint programmes
of work alongside North Wales Adoption Service, NSPCC, Conwy and Denbighshire Youth
Justice Service and North Wales Probation Service. As well as working with families with
substance misuse issues as required, Denbighshire’s Therapeutic Service/IFST also work
with families affected by domestic abuse, mental health, learning disability and sexually
harmful behaviour.

The Therapeutic Service/IFST has worked hard again during 2014/15 to service a range of
referrals from all areas of Children and Families services. There have been 107 individual
interventions completed: of which 11 were highly intensive IFST cases; 30 were for Intake
families; 33 for the Intensive Family Service; 27 for Looked After Children and 6 statutory
social work cases due to staffing issues within Children and Families Service.

Working together as a council

We also recognise the importance of maximising the resources available within the council
and as such we have worked closely with wider council services in Denbighshire to deliver
services. Examples include:

Tudates: 20



Transforming existing holiday services for children to support the integration of disabled
children and young people into mainstream leisure and youth activities.

Rolling out a tool kit for providers to assess their capability to offer integrated services
to children and young people with additional needs.

Setting up a small grant pot to enable providers to access funds for equipment to
improve accessibility for disabled children.

Completing the review of the process for managing Disability Facilities Grants, working
closely with Planning & Public Protection Services.

Developed the role of warden in our sheltered housing provision to support
independent living for service users.

Identified the triggers for accessing adult social care in the County and started process
to review universal services to improve people’s wellbeing and ability to live
independently.

Pugdalen 71



ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES: PERFORMANCE

What we are about

We aim to ensure that vulnerable people are protected and able to live as independently
as possible. For most people this means working with them so that they can continue to
live in their own home and participate in their local community to the extent they wish.
Towards the end of 2014/15, a senior management re-structure in the council meant that
Adult & Business Services inherited two elements of the Housing & Community
Development Services, namely the Supported Independent Living Service (SIL) and
Homelessness and Housing Options. The service also changed its name to Community
Support Services, partly to reflect the additional functions, and partly because the previous
name did not adequately reflect our support role within the community. Therefore Adult
Social Services is now a function within Community Support Services.

The services we provide

The type of service we offer depends on a person’s needs. Depending on their individual
circumstance, we could offer someone:

e information and advice e.g. about community services, benefits, and how to claim
them;

e signposting to services available in their community;

e support that helps people to regain or develop their skills and confidence to take care
of themselves safely;

e equipment and home adaptations to assist people with daily living activities;
e care and/or support in a person’s home;

e respite/support for carers such as advice on healthy living or arranging for some short
term care to enable carers to have a break from caring responsibilities;

e day services;

e support in alternative accommodation, e.g. Extra Care Housing, to enable greater
independence; and

e care in a residential or nursing home for people with specific high level care needs.

There are two main aspects of the work we delivery. First, there is work around promoting
wellbeing, prevention and early intervention in order to remove, reduce or delay the need
for ongoing managed care and support. Second, there is the work to support adults with
complex and / or long term care needs. The following sections assess our performance in
relation to these two areas, and evaluate the impact we have made during 2014/15.

Tudates: 23




PREVENTION, EARLY INTERVENTION & ENHANCING
WELLBEING

As discussed earlier in this report, our vision is to prevent the need for ongoing support
from social services by enabling people to be as independent as possible for as long as
possible, so they are free to live active and fulfilling lives within their own communities.
We want to prevent or delay the need for formal care and support from social services,
and for low-level needs to be supported by family/friends, supportive communities and the
3'Y Sector. Some people will always have more complex needs, and will therefore require
some level of managed care and support, but even then our approach is to support people
to be as independent as possible. Everything we do is geared around this principle, and
we have therefore continued to develop our services to provide a strong focus on
supporting people to maintain or regain their independence.

This report has already discussed how the National Outcomes Framework pilot, and our
Community-Led Conversations project, are changing the way that we work with people to
help them identify what is important to them, and to support them to develop strategies for
achieving their personal outcomes. We have also discussed the Single Point of Access,
which aims to provide good quality information, advice and assistance, as well as
managing referrals into formal services where necessary. Other examples of how the
service supports people to lead an independent life include:

e Older People’s Strategy;

e Reablement;

e Telecare and assistive technology;
e Equipment; and

e Extra Care Housing

Older People’s Strategy

In 2014/15, the work of our Older People’s Strategy Officer has focussed on comabtting
loneliness and on ageing well. Loneliness is one of the factors that affect early care home
and hospital admissions, and one of the reasons that people contact social care services
or their GP. Evidence tells us that loneliness is a significant and growing issue for many
older people. The impacts can be devastating and costly, with comparable health impacts
to smoking and obesity. The Older people's Strategy is working with the UK Campaign to
End Loneliness and others to develop a Loneliness Measurement Tool that can be used to
assess whether services/interventions have been successful in reducing loneliness or
social isolation. We are working with local communities to establish an action plan to
combat the long term problems that loneliness can bring, and during 2015-16 we aim to
hold a Learning Exchange on loneliness and social isolation with communities. We are
also developing an Ageing Well in Denbighshire programme to reflect and support the
national Ageing Well in Wales programme.

Pagalen 73




Reablement

Reablement is short-term support which is designed to develop people’s confidence to
manage as many tasks as possible on their own rather than having other people do things
for them. Last year, we provided reablement support to 346 people, including 325 people
to help them return to their own home from hospital. Of the 346 people who received
homecare reablement support, 207 required no further support from social services
following the intervention. This shows that the reablement approach is producing real and
sustained benefits for residents. We have also been developing the role of Health &
Social Care Practitioners, and since January 2015 they have also been receiving referrals
to support with early or weekend discharges from hospital. Between 1st January and 31st
March 2015, they supported 23 hospital discharges.

We also have a customer questionnaire which enables us to evaluate the experience of
residents receiving a reablement service. During 2014/15, the questionnaire responses
were extremely positive, including:

e 99% of people felt that they were treated with dignity and respect (same as in 2013/14);

e 98% of people said that the support the received helped them to live more
independently (up from 95% in 2013/14); and

e 97% of people said that the support the received helped them to feel safe and secure
(up from 95% in 2013/14).

People told us:

“I was spoken to as an equal’.
“Their positivity gave me the confidence to do things. It gave me my confidence back”.

“I feel very safe in my own home”.

Telecare

Telecare is a range of equipment that uses sensors and an alarm system which is plugged
into the telephone socket. This alerts a carer or a monitoring centre when a person needs
help or something has been detected such as gas or smoke and an appropriate response
can be instigated. By the end of 2014/15, there were 1,626 people with Telecare in
Denbighshire, which is up from 1,550 at the end of the previous year.

Equipment

We have an Integrated Community Equipment Service (CESI), which is a formal
partnership with the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCU). The service provides
and manages a wide range of equipment to help people live safely at home. In 2014/15 we
provided 1,632 people with equipment. This is a decrease from the previous year, but this
is because people began being signposted to other solutions following the introduction of
the Single Point of Access during 2014/15.

Tudatep: 64



Extra Care Housing

In the Council’s Corporate Plan 2012/17, we have said that we would like to see more
Extra Care Housing across Denbighshire. For many people, we believe that Extra Care
Housing is a better alternative to residential care, because people will be more able to
remain as an active member of the community. Denbighshire already has three highly
successful Extra Care Housing schemes, but we aim to have two additional schemes in
operation by 2017 (containing a total of around 100 units), with yet another scheme in the
development phase.

The development of additional Extra Care Housing will also enable us to achieve another
one of our Corporate Priorities, i.e. to reduce the number of people in residential care. We
believe that a large proportion of people currently living in residential care homes in
Denbighshire could lead a much more active, independent, and fulfilling life within an Extra
Care Housing environment.

We continued to explore options to develop additional extra care housing schemes during
2014/15, and we have had positive discussions with a number of potential partners in
relation to a number of potential developments. We are confident that significant progress
will be made during 2015/16, and that work will begin on one or two new schemes in the
coming year.

Pugalen 75



SUPPORTING ADULTS WITH COMPLEX AND / OR
LONG TERM CARE NEEDS

Whilst our emphasis is on prevention and early intervention, we recognise that an ageing
population has complex, long term care needs that require responsive support tailored to
individual needs. Where specialist/long term services are needed we are committed to
ensuring that we provide high quality, responsive services that focus on meeting people's
needs in their own community wherever possible. At all stages our aim is to ensure that
people are able to have a strong voice and control over their support arrangements.
Progress in these areas can be summarised as follows.

Providing high quality services - progress made in 2014/15:

It is important to review people’s care plans in a timely fashion so that we can ensure that
it still meets the needs of the individual, and that talk to people about the impact that the
care and support is having on their lives. We increased the number of care plan reviews
undertaken, whilst maintaining the number of care plans that were reviewed on time. Due
to the increase in the number of reviews needing to be reviewed (1,871 compared to 1769
the previous year), the proportion that we were able to review on time reduced to 88.3%.
However, it is likely that this will still represent “excellent” performance compared to other
councils in Wales because 88.3% would have placed us comfortably within the top quarter
of councils in Wales during 2013/14.

We use a questionnaire to help us to understand the views of service users and carers
about the quality of services. We give the questionnaire to service users at the point of re-
assessment. The completion rate during 2014/15 was 47%, so we are confident that the
views are genuinely representative of service users. The results show that:

e 98% of service users were either fully or partially satisfied with the services they
received.
e 98% were either fully or partially satisfied the services were meeting their needs

e 98% were either fully or partially satisfied that the services improved their quality of life.
This is what people told us in their feedback:

‘It means a lot to be able to stay at home. Suggestions were put to me, but it was my
decision to make. There wasn't anything forced on me, or | wasn't told | should have
certain things, it was all my decision, thank you for that”.

“Definitely it is very, very good. You (social services) have assisted me and discussed all
my needs and you act upon them’.

“l am frustrated that | cannot do the things | used to do, but the carers allow and maintain
my independence’.

“ know without the support from the agency and family | may have to go to a home, so yes
it does improve my quality of life”.

Tudatlene: 66




Monitoring the quality of care

We have robust mechanisms in place to monitor the quality of care provided by the
independent sector and our own in-house services. About 95% of the care and support
provided via the council is delivered by the independent sector, and we therefore place a
great deal of emphasis on contract management and monitoring.

Each year we aim to make an unannounced visit to every independent care provider in
Denbighshire. We have a schedule for these monitoring visits, but we will revise the
schedule and prioritise particular providers if we have concerns based on information we
receive from customer feedback, complaints or from the Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW). We will also made additional visits, or implement our
‘escalating concerns’ process where necessary. We use a standard process which
determines what our contracts officers monitor care homes against, and this process
developed in conjunction with the North Wales Commissioning Hub. We have also
developed a similar system for monitoring domiciliary care agencies. We also liaise with
neighbouring local authorities to get feedback on the quality of provision for providers in
those areas that provide service to Denbighshire residents.

During 2014/15, our contracts officers visited 27 homes. Of these, one subsequently
closed and three were subject to the ‘escalating concerns’ process and required a number
of follow up visits, often in conjunction with CSSIW Inspectors. Also, a number of extra
visits were made to several other care homes where lower level concerns had been
raised. Four Community Living Providers were also reviewed who between them were
responsible for a total of 15 projects, and follow-up meetings were held with three
providers to address issues that had arisen.

We were unable to visit as many as many domiciliary care agencies as we would have
liked last year because of some staff recruitment issues. However, a new process has
now been developed, and it is anticipated that all domiciliary care providers will receive a
visit during 2015-16.

It is important to note that quality monitoring is not a stand-alone function undertaken
solely by our contracts officers, and that we have a joined-up approach to this important
issue. For example, Designated Lead Managers will alert our contracts officers when they
receive a POVA (Protection of Vulnerable Adults) referral, and will involve them at an early
stage (e.g. in the strategy discussion) so that contracts officers can determine whether or
not the issues raised impact on contract compliance etc. Contracts officers therefore
attend strategy meetings where it is appropriate, and will undertake investigations where it
is felt there are underlying contractual issues which have contributed to the safeguarding
concern. In any case, this is another valuable source of information that is often relevant
to the monitoring process.

Reviewing officers also play a role in monitoring the quality of provision. We do not have
figures for the whole of last year, as the new Reviewing Team was in its infancy and a
system for collecting the figures was devised until part way through the year. However,

Pugalen 77



during the last six months of 2014/15, reviewing officers conducted 145 reviews in a total
of 44 homes within Denbighshire, and 29 reviews in homes outside Denbighshire.

When conducting a review of a service users’ care plan, our reviewing officers also
monitor the quality of service provision (prompted by a checklist), and feed back their
findings to our contracts officers. This enables the Contracts Team to have much more
robust data and intelligence upon which to base their findings when they visit and report
upon providers.

During 2014/15, we also aligned our contract monitoring activities with our customer
feedback work, so we could ask service users for their views about the care and support
they received at the same time as we visited the provider. This way, we are able to get a
much better understanding of the quality of the care provided.

Protecting vulnerable adults

We have effective systems in place to make sure that vulnerable people are safeguarded.
We work well with other agencies, and last year 322 people from across the social care
workforce attended POVA (Protection of Vulnerable Adults) training, which is a 27%
increase on the number of people attending training the previous year. In addition to this,
107 staff from across the council attended training through our new corporate
safeguarding training programme. This recognises that staff in other council services
come into regular contact with the public, and therefore have a responsibility and
opportunity to safeguard vulnerable people (children and adults). We also have posters
that explain the types of abuse a vulnerable person may suffer and who to contact if
someone has concerns.

During 2014/15, there were 73 vulnerable people referred to us where we undertook an
investigation into their circumstances via the Protection of Vulnerable Adults (POVA)
process. We effectively worked with these people and agencies to ensure that the risk
was fully managed for all of the 73 referrals investigated.

Carers

We value the role of carers and appreciate this can be challenging and demanding. We
aim to improve the quality of life of carers and support them to achieve their potential so
that they, and the people they care for, can live fulfilled lives. During 2014/15, we
continued to focus one-off funding to develop Carers' services that address our agenda to
support independence. This included:

e support for parents of older service users with learning disabilities via project worker
support for the service user; and

e additional support for Carers following assessment to assist them in accessing on-
going support and support to address any issues in regard to services for the cared for
person.

Tudates: &8



In addition, we commissioned short term funded services to raise the awareness of
Carers. This included:

e Carers Community Support Development Project — two project officers are working with
local communities, and local services such as leisure, libraries, colleges and arts
services to improve Carer awareness and assist in developing new initiatives to
support Carers within community settings.

e Carers Champions hosted within the 3rd sector are supporting the new integrated
teams to ensure that there is good Carer support within each of the new locality
clusters. One Champion is based with the Single Point of Access, and also works
alongside the multi-disciplinary team to identify and support Carers at the point of
discharge from hospital.

A review of the provision of sitting services for Carers was completed during 2014/15 and
resulted in the setting up of a Carers Panel that meets regularly to consider all applications
for Carers sitting services and also ‘one off’ grants. This provides a consistent and
equitable approach to the provision of these services for Carers who are most in need of
this type of support. Work has also been undertaken to ensure that we have a consistent
operational approach, ranging from assessment and application processes through to care
brokerage and reviews. The Carers Emergency Card was also re-launched as an in-
house, sustainable service during 2014/15.

Our performance in terms of supporting carers improved again during 2014/15, as
demonstrated by the following:

e We offered 1,522 carers an assessment or review of their needs, which is a slight
increase from 1517 during the previous year.

e The proportion of carers who were offered an assessment or review of their needs in
their own right increased to 93.7%, up from 89.4% in the previous year.

e 482 carers went on to have an assessment or review of their needs, which is an
increase compared to 463 during the previous year.

e 466 of the carers who were assessed or reviewed were subsequently provided with a
service, which is again up slightly from 442 during the previous year.

Pugalen 79



CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES: PERFORMANCE

What we are about

We aim to ensure that all vulnerable children are safeguarded and are able to live in
secure, stable and loving families. We have strong ambitions for the children and young
people we support and aim to ensure they all have opportunities for success and are
enabled to grown into healthy, well rounded adults.

The services we provide

We recognise the importance of providing the right support to children and families at the
right time. This involves working closely with other agencies to combine our effort so that
we:

e help prevent problems arising;
e respond early before problems escalate, and

e provide effective support when intensive help is needed from statutory services.

The services we provide include:
e information, advice and signposting people to help and support;

e supporting families to care for their children safely, and to reduce the risk of family
breakdown;

e helping children in need, disabled children and young carers;
e supporting looked after children and care leavers;
e providing stable, secure placements through fostering and adoption, and

e child protection to ensure vulnerable children are safe.

Tudatep-80




SUPPORTING FAMILIES IN A TIMELY AND EFFECTIVE
WAY

The early intervention service continued to go from strength to strength during the past
year with more and more families being supported at an earlier stage. In response to
feedback from families and stakeholders we re-shaped the Families First delivery model
for 2014/15 to enable a more targeted and co-ordinated response for all families receiving
support throughout the whole programme. We have also strengthened our links with other
key anti-poverty programmes within Denbighshire (Flying Start and Communities First) to
ensure available resources are maximised and more opportunities offered to families.

A key element of the Families First programme is the Team Around the Family (TAF)
which is a key early intervention and prevention response to support families as quickly as
possible to prevent their issues escalating and placing the family at risk. TAF is a key
layer of support that prevents a step-up to formal support from Children and Family
Service, along with an effective step-down out of the service. In 2014/15 TAF received
167 new referrals. Only 18 families were stepped-up to the Children and Family Service
and 36 families were stepped-down. We collect feedback from families about the value of
the service via our ‘Have Your Say’ surveys, and the feedback is extremely positive
overall. This is what people told us in their feedback:

“l really appreciated all the help my co-ordinator gave me, she was easy to talk to and | felt
she listened to my needs and understood me. | could not have done this without the help
from TAF. Thank you, much appreciated”.

“The Co-ordinator has been fantastic. Keep up the great work”.

“The Co-ordinator was amazing - a phone call away. [Name removed] is now on the right
track and getting all the help he needs. A big thank you to all the team”.

We continue to meet with colleagues in Health, Education and the Police twice a week to
consider referrals and ensure the appropriate agency responds to the family to address
their issues.

During the past year we have continued to develop a more pro-active approach to working
more directly with families that really promotes positive outcomes. As mentioned earlier in
this report, we are piloting the National Outcomes Framework for cases where children are
on the cusp of becoming looked after. It is currently too early to evaluate the impact of the
pilot, but it is clear that the training has had a real impact on staff and is helping to support
that culture change within the service.

Children & Family Services have worked hard again during 2014/15 on providing
preventative services and intensive intervention services when people first become
involved with the department. This has resulted in a reduction in the number of referrals
made into the service from 773 in 2013/14 to 670 in 2014/15. As significant is the
reduction in the proportion of re-referrals from 17.2% in 2013/14 to 15.1% in 2014/15. We
would expect the re-referral rate to consistently fall within the 15-20% range each year, so
we consider the reduction to 15.1% to be a positive development. The number of re-
referrals also fell to 101 during 2014/15, compared to 133 during 2013/14.

Pagalen 81




HELPING CHILDREN IN NEED, DISABLED CHILDREN
AND YOUNG CARERS

Children in need and their families

A lot of work has been done over the past year to extend the range of support provided to
children in need and their families to empower and skill the parents, build family resilience
and ultimately prevent admissions into care. A key area of development has been the
expansion of the family support service to a 7 day waking hour provision that delivers
intensive 4-6 week plans that are aimed at motivating families to make real change. This is
what people told us after the received a service from the Family Support Team:

“The support was very helpful”
“Gave me confidence to speak to somebody about the issues | had”

“All of the help with my problems with benefit claims and confusing letters was really
helpful - without their support the letters would still be unopened and nothing sorted!”

“Helping find myself and my family a lovely home”
“Listened to us and helped resolved issues”

Staff within the service have been focussing on how they engage children and young
people and how they hear their voice, obtain their views and build this into care planning
and review. Implementing evidence based tools such as the graded care profile and ‘signs
of safety’ and the roll-out of these with partners such as health visitors is critical in
ensuring consistency in approach and language. This commitment has been evident in the
levels of performance in key areas of practice such as:

e the proportion of statutory visits held within timescales, which remained fairly static at
88.3% despite a 5% increase in the number of visits that were due during the year
(1,299 in 2014/15 compared to 1,240 in 2013/14);

e the proportion of child protection reviews held within timescales, which again remained
fairly static at 99.6% despite a 31% increase in the number of reviews that were
required due during the year (276 in 2014/15 compared to 211 in 2013/14);

Disabled Children

The disability services transformation programme has made progress with the aim of
ensuring disabled children develop, that they are able to access services to support their
needs and that their independence is promoted throughout the county. Training in
disability awareness and in developing inclusive play opportunities for children with
additional needs has been accessed by 72 people providing services. A disability tool kit

Tudatep-82




and self-assessment for service providers has been rolled out to over 50 service providers,
primarily sports clubs and early years’ service providers throughout the county. Plans are
in place to roll out the tool kit to voluntary organisations. A small grant fund has been
introduced to support these organisations in providing equipment.

The council already provides a range of services during school holidays, including sports,
countryside services and arts and crafts clubs. These services can now be accessed by
children with additional needs, following the training programme. Plans are in place to
coordinate access to the services for disabled children, and to market this inclusive
provision more widely from summer 2015.

Children and families services are currently accessed by 74 children and young people
with additional needs. These services include short breaks and domiciliary care. The
assessment process has been reviewed in line with the Social Services and Wellbeing Act,
and the menu of short break options reviewed to ensure independence is promoted.

Young Carers

Until April 2014, the six North Wales Local Authorities commissioned Young Carers
projects individually. Provision for Young Carers in Denbighshire has since been sub-
regionally commissioned via a three year contract (2014-2017) awarded to “Powys Carers’
Services” (known as WCD Young Carers) by Denbighshire, Conwy and Wrexham in
partnership with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board.

The previous service model remained in place for the first 5 months of 2014, during which
a restructuring exercise took place to reconfigure the service to an Outreach Worker
model. A significant change in the new model is the offer of individual support sessions as
part of a specific support plan. These sessions enable Outreach Workers to provide
tailored emotional and practical support to Young Carers. The Outreach Worker model
enables Outreach Workers to support Young Carers through the following activities:

e Young Carer assessments

e Peer support groups

e Individual support to young carers

e Contribution to family meetings and multi-agency meetings

e Liaison with youth services, education, housing, children’s services, mental health
services, substance misuse services and primary and secondary health care

e Referral and signposting to appropriate agencies and activities
WCD Young Carers received 43 new referrals from Denbighshire during 2014-15, in

addition to working with the Young Carers who had previously received a service via the
previous provider.

Puglalen 83



“With one in twelve children being a young carer, at risk of becoming isolated and
disadvantaged for life, our challenge has been raising awareness amongst young carers of
the support they can access as well as raising awareness amongst our communities about

how they can support Young Carers. The team have exceeded expectations and with
around 50 - 70 referrals per month, more and more Young Carers are accessing the
support they need to care and to succeed in their own lives. Team members are
passionate about the Young Carers that they work with and always go that extra mile to
help them get the most out of life. The commissioners have been a source of support and
advice and the spirit of collaboration between health services and three county councils
has created the conditions to support more Young Carers. Our challenge over the next
year will be to build on our work with community members and professionals across the
communities of Conwy, Denbighshire and Wrexham to ensure that we are collectively
supporting Young Carers. WCD Young Carers will continue to strive to do high quality one
to one support and group work, however, the African proverb says 'lt takes a village to
raise a child’; and for young carers to succeed, their communities, schools and other
services need to know how to support them too.” WCD Young Carers

Tudategy84




LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN AND CARE LEAVERS

Corporate Parenting within Denbighshire continues to be of importance with an
established Corporate Parenting Forum where elected members and senior managers
scrutinise and challenge performance and quality of services in promoting positive
outcomes. There is strong interest amongst elected members to further raise the profile of
Corporate Parenting across the council, this will be a key focus of the revised Corporate
Parenting Strategy.

Looked After Children

During 2014/15 there has been a slight decrease in the number of looked after children
within Denbighshire from 164 at 31%' March 2014 to 162 at 31°' March 2015 (which
excludes respite). There was a slight reduction in the number and proportion of looked
after children who experienced three or more placement moves during the year, from 17
(10.4%) in 2013/14 to 16 (9.9%) in 2014/15. It is also important to highlight that for many
of these children the placement moves were for positive reasons which include being
placed for adoption and returning home.

We continued to keep a strong focus on permanence and ensuring looked after children
are provided with loving and stable homes. We were able to maintain the excellent
performance in relation to ensuring that 100% of first placements of looked after children
began with a care plan in place, and we improved our performance by ensuring that there
was 100% completion of permanence plans at second review during 2014/15.

As highlighted earlier in this report, improved health, dental educational and employment
outcomes for looked after children were highlighted by the Care and Social Services
Inspectorate for Wales (CSSIW) as an area for improvement last year.

Health

New arrangements were put in place to increase the completion of health assessments
and registration with health practitioners with the appointment of a full time nurse
specifically for looked after children (LAC). The LAC nurse post has greatly assisted with
the health checks aspect, as this post is less focussed on process and more focussed on
improving outcomes for individual children. Performance improvements are now starting to
show, for example, 73.5% of the required health assessments for Looked after Children
were undertaken during 2014/15, compared to 38.4% in 2013/14, which is a significant
improvement

However, the picture in terms of health outcomes for looked after children during 2014/15
was still mixed. The percentage of looked after children who have had their teeth checked
by a dentist during the year was 59.9%, which is very similar to the previous year. This is
partly a recording issue as it is often difficult to obtain the necessary evidence of the date
the visit took place in order to record it on PARIS.

Pagladen 85




The percentage of placements started during the year where the child is registered with a
provider of general medical services within 10 working days of the start of the placement
improved to 100% during 2014/15 compared to 97.6% in 2013/14.

Education

There has been an overall improvement in the indicators relating to educational outcomes
for looked after children during 2014/15.

For the second year running there were no children looked after who were permanently
excluded from school during 2014/15, although there was an increase in the number of
looked after children receiving a fixed-period exclusion.

The percentage of children looked after who have experienced one or more changes of
school which were not due to transitional arrangements, is higher this year (at 21.2%,
compared to 8.1% in 2013/14). However, this relates to 22 children, and 18 of the 22 were
for positive reasons, such as: moving back with parents; an adoption placement; long-term
foster placement, etc.

The percentage of children looked after with a Personal Education Plan within 20 school
days of entering care or joining a new school was 22.2% (8 out of 36) during 2013/14.
However, we achieved 100% (53 out of 53) during 2014/15, which is a significant
improvement.

During 2014/15, 88.9% of looked after children eligible for assessment at the end of Key
Stage 2 had achieved the Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher Assessment.
This is a very small cohort of Children, and 88.9% represents 8 out of 9 children. The one
child who did not achieve the Core Subject Indicator had a Statement of Special Education
Need. The comparable figure for 2013/14 was 40% (2 out of 5), so the position has
improved.

The percentage of looked after children eligible for assessment at the end of Key Stage 3
achieving the Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher, has also improved. For
2014/15, this stood at 44.4% (4 out of 9), compared to 20% (2 out of 10) in 2013/14. Of
the 5 children who did not achieve the Core Subject Indicator this year, 2 had a Statement
of Special Education Need, 1 was ‘School Action’ and 2 were ‘School Action Plus’,
meaning that they were all receiving additional support.

The average external qualifications point score for 16 year old looked after children (in any
local authority maintained learning setting) was 164 at end of 2013/14. The figure for
2014/15 improved substantially to 439. There were only 4 children in this cohort for
2014/15, and all did very well.

Employment

The availability of employment and apprenticeship opportunities across the Council/County
are explored as and when young people require placements, and the 14+ team report that
there is positive engagement from the range of Council services in providing options.

Tudalep:-86



Avenues and opportunities are continually explored through the Corporate Parenting
Forum.

Care Leavers

Care leavers were positive about the support they received from their personal advisors
which was timely and effective. There was financial and practical support for young
people to take up university places. There was also evidence that young people were
being empowered to have an effective voice and engage meaningfully in the decisions that
affect their lives.

Summary of performance relating to care leavers:
e 100% (9 out of 9 young people) in contact with the authority at the age of 19;

e 88.9% (8 out of 9 young people) known to be in suitable, non-emergency
accommodation; and

e 55.6% (5 out of 9 young people) known to be engaged in education, training or
employment

Pugalen 87



FOSTERING AND ADOPTION

Fostering

In the last year, we have continued to establish and support our young person’s forum, 'Kic
Club', where our looked after children can meet and discuss issues that are important to
them, where their views are sought and where they can influence the service. There has
been a new recruitment drive (Love Fostering) and a rebranding of the service to make us
more visible in what is a competitive market. Six new foster carers have been approved
so far, with others still in the assessment process, providing the local authority and our
looked after children with an improved choice of placements.

Adoption

As discussed earlier in the report, the North Wales Adoption Service (NWAS) has now
completed its 5™ year of activity, and has now been integrated into the new National
Adoption Service (NAS) for Wales as one of five identified collaboratives. During a visit to
the NWAS in June 2014, the service was highlighted by the Welsh Government and the
Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) as being an example of good practice in
terms of collaborative working.

“I'm delighted by the success of the NWAS, which has been operating for several years,
in placing more children in forever homes. This is exactly the type of collaborative working
| want to see happening and the NAS for Wales will help ensure this success is replicated

across Wales”. Gwenda Thomas, Deputy Minister for Social Services?.

Projects like the North Wales Adoption Service demonstrate local government’s ability to
work together on the development and improvement of local services for the benefit of the
communities which they serve. The NWAS has already made a significant contribution to
improving adoption services at a regional level and to ensuring that services remain
responsive to the needs of children and adoptive families. Councillor Mel Nott
(Bridgend), WLGA spokesperson for Health and Social Care™.

Since the establishment of the NWAS, the number of children being found a permanent
home increased from 44 in 2011/12 to 53 in 2013/14. Although there was a slight
reduction in the overall number of children adopted across North Wales during 2014/15
(48), the number remains higher than before the establishment of the NWAS. Seven of
those 48 children were from within Denbighshire.

! Welsh Government News, Thursday 26th June 2014 (Gwenda Thomas was Deputy Minister for

Social Services at that time).
Tudalen:-88



SAFEGUARDING AND CHILD PROTECTION

Activity in relation to the number of children on the Child Protection Register continued to
fluctuate according to need throughout the year, however there was an overall reduction in
the total number from 85 children at 31%' March 2014 to 78 children at 31* March 2015.

There continued to be a strong focus on managing child protection processes during
2014/15, as is evident in our strong, and improved, performance. 100% of initial child
protection conferences and 93% of initial core group meetings were held within timescales,
compared to 99% and 91% respectively during the year.

A full complement of Safeguarding and Reviewing Officers were recruited and this has
ensured there has been a high level of scrutiny of work with children and their families, and
a high level of family engagement in attending conferences and putting in place child
safety and protection plans. A ‘Signs of Safety’ approach is being adopted to running child
protection conferences and this is a way of engaging families and professional more in
being clear about risk and protective factors and will hopefully improve how children are
protected and parents helped to better parent their children. Children and young people
are encouraged to participate in the risk management process.

As part of the contractual requirements for the Families First programme, all projects are

required to ensure safeguarding arrangements are in place and that these are reported at
regular contract reviews. In addition, all projects are required to complete a self-audit tool
for safeguarding (children, young people and adults) on an annual basis.

As highlighted earlier in the report, 107 staff from across the council attended training
through our new corporate safeguarding training programme. This recognises that staff in
other council services come into regular contact with the public, and therefore have a
responsibility and opportunity to safeguard vulnerable people (children and adults). There
was also a dedicated Middle Managers Conference on the topic of safeguarding during
2014/15, and Children & Family Services are raising awareness about child protection and
safeguarding across the council's other front line services.

Paglalen 89




FUTURE PLANS

As mentioned earlier, our 2015/16 Service Plans are designed to support the delivery of
our corporate priorities to:

e ensure vulnerable people are protected and able to live as independently as possible;
and

e modernise the council to deliver efficiencies and improve services for our customers
Below is a summary of activities we aim to progress during 2015/16, and some of the

results that we expect to see. It is possible that we will add to these as the regulations for
the new Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 are rolled-out.

We will plan and manage the transition to a single Education and Children’s Service.

We will review our in-house provider services and, if appropriate, consult with all
stakeholders about whether it is possible to meet people’s needs in a different way
that would be more efficient and cost-effective.

We will continue to implement our new workforce strategy to ensure we can deliver
services as outlined within the Social Services and Well-being Act.

We aim to continue reducing sickness absence across social services.

Denbighshire will have two additional Extra Care Housing schemes in operation
(containing a total of around 100 units) by 2017, with another scheme in development.
We expect at least one of these schemes to begin construction during 2014/15.

We will continue to deliver against our Welsh Language Action Plan to meet the
requirements of “More Than Just Words/ Mwy Na Geiriau”.

We will review the roles & responsibilities within the Adult Complex Disabilities Team,
and consider whether it is feasible to develop a whole of life disability service.

We will continue to test a different way of working with citizens by implementing the
pilots of the National Outcomes Framework and the "Community Led Conversations'
programme.

We will continue to prepare for the implementation of the Social Services and
Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014

We will further improve our approach to assessing risk in relation to vulnerable
children, including continuing to embed the ‘Signs of Safety’ approach to running child
protection conferences

Tudaler-90




Eitem Agenda 7

Adroddiad i'r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015
Swyddog/Aelod Arweiniol: Pennaeth Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio/

Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid, Cynllun Corfforaethol a
Pherfformiad

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Swyddog Cynllunio a Pherfformiad Strategol

Teitl: Perfformiad y Cynllun Corfforaethol —
Chwarter 4 2014/15

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1  Mae’r papur yn cyflwyno diweddariad ar gyflwyno’r Cynllun Corfforaethol
2012-17 ar ddiwedd chwarter 4 0 2014/15.

1.2 Mae Atodiad 1 yn cynnwys yr adroddiad chwarterol llawn a gynhyrchwyd gan
y System Rheoli Perfformiad Verto.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. Mae angen i'r Cyngor ddeall pa gynnydd sy'n digwydd wrth gyflawni
deilliannau’r Cynllun Corfforaethol. Mae adrodd yn 6l yn rheolaidd yn un o
ofynion monitro angenrheidiol y Cynllun Corfforaethol er mwyn sicrhau bod y
Cyngor yn gweithredu ei ddyletswydd i wella.

2.2  Rydym yn monitro ein perfformiad yn rheolaidd, yn cyflwyno adroddiadau bob
chwarter i gyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio a’r Cabinet ac yn llunio Adroddiad
Perfformiad Blynyddol i werthuso cynnydd.

3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion?

3.1. Argymhellir bod y Pwyllgor yn defnyddio'r adroddiad hwn i nodi meysydd
gwasanaeth penodol (neu feysydd gwaith) a fyddai’n elwa o archwilio manwil i
wella canlyniadau ar gyfer dinasyddion a pherfformiad cyffredinol y Cyngor, ac
i hwyluso cyflwyno’r Cynllun Corfforaethol.

4. Manylion yr Adroddiad

4.1  Mae Adroddiad Perfformiad Chwarter 4 (2014-15) (Atodiad 1) yn edrych ar y
Cynllun Corfforaethol 2012-17, y Gofrestr Prosiectau Corfforaethol, a'r
Cytundeb Canlyniadau 2013-16 ac yn darparu asesiad sy'n seiliedig ar
dystiolaeth o'r sefyllfa bresennol.

Tudalen 91



4.2

5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

9.1.

10.

10.1.

10.2

Mae nifer o ddangosyddion a mesurau wedi’'u hamlygu fel ‘Coch’ o fewn yr
adroddiad. Mae hyn yn golygu eu bod wedi’'u nodi fel ‘Blaenoriaeth ar gyfer
Gwella’ neu lle mae problem o ran y data y mae angen ei godi.

Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn s6n am ein cynnydd wrth gyflwyno’r Cynllun
Corfforaethol, a sicrhau’r setliad Cytundeb Canlyniadau llawn. Dylai unrhyw
benderfyniad a wneir gyfrannu at ddarpariaeth Iwyddiannus o’r Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau
eraill?

Mae Cynllun Corfforaethol 2012-17 yn amlinellu faint o arian yn ychwanegol y
mae’r cyngor yn bwriadu ei fuddsoddi ym mhob blaenoriaeth gorfforaethol yn
ystod y 5 mlynedd nesaf. Ar wahéan i'r buddsoddiad ychwanegol hwnnw,
cymerir yn ganiataol y gellir cyflawni'r cynllun corfforaethol o fewn y cyllidebau
presennol.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau'r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb (AEC) a
gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad? Dylai’r templed AEC wedi'i lenwi gael ei
atodi fel atodiad i'r adroddiad.

Cynhaliwyd asesiad o effaith y Cynllun Corfforaethol ar gydraddoldeb a
chafodd ei gyflwyno i'r Cyngor ar 9 Hydref 2012. Nid oes angen asesu’r
adroddiad hwn ymhellach gan na fydd yr argymhellion o’i fewn ag effaith
uniongyrchol ar ein staff nac ar ein cymunedau.

Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gyda’r Pwyllgorau Archwilio ac eraill?

Daw'r wybodaeth sy'n angenrheidiol i gynhyrchu'r adroddiad hwn o’r
gwasanaethau, ac mae’r eithriadau drafft wedi'u trafod a'u dosbarthu i alluogi'r
Uwch Dim Arweinyddiaeth i gymryd unrhyw gamau unioni maen nhw’n credu
sy’n angenrheidiol er mwyn cynhyrchu'r adroddiad hwn ar gyfer y Pwyllgor
Archwilio Perfformiad a'r Cabinet.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid
Nid oes angen datganiad Prif Swyddog Cyllid ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.
Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau?

Mae gennym fframwaith rheoli perfformiad cadarn, proses Herio Perfformiad
Gwasanaethau cadarn a Phwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad cryf.

Nid oes unrhyw risgiau penodol yn gysylltiedig &'r adroddiad hwn.
Swyddogaeth y Gofrestr Risg Corfforaethol a'r Gofrestr Risg Gwasanaethau
yw dynodi (a rheoli) digwyddiadau posibl o risg a allai olygu na fyddai’r cyngor
yn gallu cyflawni ei Gynllun Corfforaethol.

Tudalen 92



11. Pweriwneudy Penderfyniad

11.1. Mae rheoli perfformiad a monitro yn elfen allweddol o Raglen Cymru ar gyfer
Gwella, sydd wedi ei thanategu gan ofynion statudol Deddf Llywodraeth Leol
1999 a Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2009.

11.2 Mae Erthyglau 6. 1 a 6. 3. 4(b) yn amlinellu rél archwilio mewn perthynas a
monitro a rheoli perfformiad.

Swyddog Cyswllt: Swyddog Cynllunio a Pherfformiad Strategol
Ffon: 07795 334836

Tudalen 93



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



sir ddinbych
denbighshire

County Council

Appendix 1 -
Corporate
Performance Repori

Q4 2014-15

This document provides and update on performance against the council’s corporate
priorities, the project register, and Outcomis Acreament at the end of quarter 4, 2014-15



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

KEY wortssesmsesanesasnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssassnnes

KEY PERFORMANCE SUMMARY ....ccommmmsmsnssssssnnnsas 4

THE CORPORATE PLAN. ..o iiistsmsmssssssssssmsssasssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssassssssssssasassssssssssassssssssssasasssnnns
DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONODMY ...ttt et es e s s e s e n e a e e ea e 8
IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION & THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS ..... 17
IMPROVING OUR ROADS ...ttt e e s e e e e e s e e e e a s e s e e eaees 22
VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE ...... 26
(O I N I 0 S = 1 P 30
ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING ..ot e 33
MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS ......... 37

PROJECT REGISTER .ciistsmsssssusassnsssssmsssassssssssnsassssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssassssssssssasssssnnss 44

OUTCOME AGREEMENT ...ccoiiiesesmmmmmsmssssssssssmsasassssssssssassssssssnsas 47
IMPROVING OUR ROADS ... ottt s s e e e 50
STUDENTS ACHIEVE THEIR POTENTIAL. ..cuieieieie et e e e e e 51
INDEPENDENT VULNERABLE PEOPLE ... e e e e 52
ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING ...iuiiiiiiiiiiiirei i 54
REDUCE ECONOMIC & FUEL POVERTY ..eutiiiiiiieee e e e ea e e e e en e 57

Tudalen 96
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 2



KEY

KEY

Each outcome contains a number of indicators, performance measures, and improvement
activities. This content is used to determine how good the current position of the council is,
which is based on contextual data to enable a more robust understanding of our performance.

THE COLOURS

Colour Action Status Measure Status

Excellent

Good

Acceptable

Priority for Improvement

N/A

Grey No data No data or is a count only

THE EVALUATION

e The default methodology for performance evaluation is where the upper quartile reflects
the transition to Excellent, and the Wales median reflects the transition to a Priority for
Improvement.

e This is true for most except our education attainment indicators, where the ‘best in Wales’
reflects the transition to Excellent and the Wales median reflects the transition to a Priority
for Improvement.

e The default position for project / activity reporting is documented in the project
management methodology, summarised above (Action Status).

Tudalen 97
Appendix | - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 3



KEY PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

This performance report looks at the Corporate Plan 2012-17, the Corporate Project Register,
and the Outcome Agreement 2013-16. It provides an evidence-based assessment of the current
position on an exceptions basis i.e. those measures that are Red: Priority for Improvement, or
where there is an issue with the data that needs to be raised. Those measures that are currently
showing an acceptable, good or excellent status are not examined in any great detail within this
report, but are available to view through the Verto Performance Management System. Below is a
summary of the key issues identified.

KEY PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

THE CORPORATE PLAN

e Overall Priority Strategic Sites is in relatively early stages, some threshold levels need to be
provided in order to enable an assessment of progress, however projects in support of
these indicators are progressing well.

e Supported and connected businesses: We still want to increase the proportion of our
procurement spend that is spent locally and this will be progressed through new
management and Procurement Strategy to ensure the right priorities are focussed on.

e We are unable to source data regarding the proportion of students that go on to study a
STEM subject in higher education. This is not local authority data and no national data
source yet exists, it is proposed to remove this indicator until national data is made
available.

e Secondary school attendance is currently Red: Priority for Improvement. Although
performance in 2013/14 (academic year) recovered beyond 2012/13’s decline, and just
beyond the excellent position established in 2011/12, attendance improved more
markedly in the rest of Wales, leaving us below the median for both authorised and
unauthorised absence. Where our rank position in Wales for authorised absence has
worsened over the last three years, it has actually improved for unauthorised absences.

e The worsening trend seen previously in the percentage of surplus places in secondary
schools has now increased beyond the improvement threshold, becoming Red: Priority for
Improvement in 2014/15. This is because the number of pupils in secondary education
has reduced due to demographics. These numbers are not expected to increase until
2018.

e There continues to be significant issues with extracting data from the COMMS system for
the percentage of damaged roads and pavements made safe within target time. It is
acknowledged that the system is now outdated and no longer fit for purpose, so the
Service has explored alternative options and hopes that a new process will be in place
within a month for recording work tickets through an Access database.

Tudalen 98
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 4



KEY PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

e The Cleanliness Index, which formed part of the national Service Improvement Dataset,
has been discontinued in 2014-15 as a result of WG cuts to the Data Unit's Budget. It is
proposed that this is replaced with the Keep Wales Tidy Cleanliness Indicator (which did
form part of this average score indicator). This will allow us to continue comparing
ourselves with other authorities in Wales.

e The percentage of the population who cannot live independently (aged 18 or over) remains
a priority for improvement. We are working to reduce the number of new admissions
through the use of both modern and traditional care packages in the home and working
with people to maximise their independence. Overall, this means the number of people
we support in residential care is diminishing, but will take a number of years to bring the
total to an acceptable level due to the long term nature of the services already being
provided.

e The definition for ‘the current supply of affordable housing’ has been reviewed to include
all properties which are made available for affordable housing during the year, including
new builds, conversions and acquisitions, which is different to the definition provided
against the NSI - PLA/006. A revised indicator, PPPAHOO1, ‘The additional supply of
affordable housing, including social housing, provided during the year’ will replace both
HCD101i and HCD102i for 2015/16 onwards. Thresholds have also been reviewed.

e The proportion of complaints that were replied to within timescale has fallen this quarter,
despite a reduction in the overall number received. Figures have been reported to SLT in
March and are due to be reported to Performance Scrutiny in June.

e Corporate sickness absence levels continue to be a priority for improvement with
performance at a lower level compared to the same period last year.

PROJECT REGISTER

e As at 15" April 2015 there are no projects with a “Red’ Priority for Improvement status.
Three projects are at an ~Orange’ Acceptable level, which are:

- Rhyl Harbour - The defects period for the bridge and enabling works contracts
completed on 21st October 2014. The bridge defects are nearly complete, however
there are still outstanding defects associated with the extended quay wall.

- Capita Regional MIS - The project is currently experiencing external problems that
have caused delays in delivery.

- Excellent Housing - The project is currently being reviewed to ensure future
milestones are aligned with the expectations and needs of the Housing service.

OUTCOME AGREEMENT

Tudalen 99
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 5



KEY PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

e Although we are waiting on data for two measures (Years of supply of housing land; and
The percentage of core KPI's Benchmarked with HouseMark that are in the top quartile)
within the housing outcome (which we expect to receive over the summer), Denbighshire
has been successful in achieving the required number of points for full payment of the
Outcome Agreement Grant for 2014-15 (£1,043,000). Our full assessment will be
submitted in September, along with an explanation of any mitigating circumstances for
missed targets, and requests for target revisions (if applicable) in this final year of the
agreement.

e The percentage of children that have pathway plans as required has missed its target by
7%, despite the target having been revised downwards at the start of 2014-15. This means
the outcome has only been partially achieved and loses the council one out of the ten
points awarded (eight points are required for full payment of the Outcome Agreement
Grant). 1 out of 6 pathway plans were completed out of timescale.

e The percentage of Houses in Multiple Occupation that have a full license has missed its
Outcome Agreement target by 8%. This means the outcome has only been partially
achieved and loses the council one out of the ten points awarded (eight points are
required for full payment of the Outcome Agreement Grant). The target was missed
because the number of HMOs known to us (the denominator) has increased by 45 during
the year. A service wide approach was taken not to license HMOs until an assessment was
made on planning matters.

Tudalen 100
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 6



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

THE CORPORATE PLAN

CORPORATE PLAN OUTCOME SUMMARY

This is the summary position for each outcome in the Corporate Plan as at March 31, 2015. The
overall evaluation for each outcome has been determined by taking account of the indicators,
performance measures, and improvement activity.

DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

Outcome 1  Infrastructure for growth ACCEPTABLE
Qutcome 2  Supported and connected ACCEPTABLE
businesses

Outcome 3  Opportunities for growth ACCEPTABLE

Outcome 4  High quality skilled workforce GOOD

Qutcome 5  Vibrant towns and communities ACCEPTABLE
Qutcome 6  Well-promoted Denbighshire GOOD
IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION & THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

Outcome 7  Students achieve their potential ACCEPTABLE
IMPROVING OUR ROADS

Outcome 8 Improving our roads GOOD

VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

Outcome 9 Independent vulnerable people GOOD

Outcome 10 Vulnerable people are protected EXCELLENT

CLEAN & TIDY STREETS

Outcome 11 Clean and tidy streets EXCELLENT

ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

Outcome 12 Access to good quality housing ACCEPTABLE
MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

Outcome 13 Services will continue to improve GOOD

Qutcome 14 Flexible and efficient workforce ACCEPTABLE

Tudalen 101
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 7



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

CORPORATE PLAN PERFORMANCE REPORT

Please Note: The performance report is in a different format than usual. This report has been
generated from the new Verto Performance Management System. The system has just been
launched, and there are some minor issues in the report that will be dealt with during its next
development phase, namely:

e Dates appear on the x-axis, rather than quarters;

e The status key is not consistent with our labels of Excellent, Good, Acceptable, and Priority
for Improvement (although the colours are consistent).

e Some graphs are hard to view because the axis range is not appropriate to the measure and
the values concerned are very narrow.

PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY
ECONOMY HEADLINE INDICATORS

Status Good

Description This cluster of indicators are economy-based aspects of the external
environment in which we'd expect to see an improvement if our Outcomes
were progressing well. The six Outcomes within the Economic & Community
Ambition priority will have a discrete set of indicators according to their theme
(e.g. infrastructure), but collectively should enable progress against this
cluster of indicators by laying the foundations for economic growth.

Outcome The overall status for these indicators is Yellow: Good. The performance of
Summary new enterprises across the county has particularly improved.

ECAHeadlinel % Job Seekers Allowance claimant count
ECAHeadline2 Median Household Income
. ECAheadline3 The count of births of new enterprises
. ECAheadline4 1 year survival rate of new enterprises (%)
. ECAheadline5 3 year survival rate of new enterprises (%)

ECAheadline6 Turnover of Denbighshire based businesses (£m)

OUTCOME 1 - INFRASTRUCTURE FOR GROWTH

Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Orange: Acceptable.
Summary

There are a cluster of indicators that have no status (Grey). As mentioned in
the data comments, we have actual performance data, but thresholds levels
need to be provided in order to enable assessment of progress.

Tudalen 102
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 8



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

Nevertheless, the overall Priority Strategic Employment Sites project is in
relatively early stages, so we wouldn’t expect performance against these
indicators to be high yet. The projects in support of the indicators are
progressing well, which is very encouraging.

.BusSurvl .9 The percentage of businesses selling or sourcing goods or services online
OFCOMsuperfast Denbighshire's OFCOM five-point ranking for superfast broadband
availability
OFCOMtakeup Denbighshire's OFCOM five-point ranking for broadband take-up
ECAT.Ti The percentage of available land on Priority Strategic Employment Sites

where restrictions/hindrances to development are removed from the legal
title (as a % of all available land)

Latest Data Comment

No change in ownership since Q1 2015
NB. Data has been provided for this indicator but threshold levels that enable a ROYG
status to be generated have not been provided.

ECA1.2i The percentage of available land on Priority Strategic Employment Sites
ready to be developed (i.e. with planning permission), as a % of all
available land on PSES

Latest Data Comment

Planning applications submitted on Station Yard, Denbigh, (Home Bargains) Liberty to
submit application on balance of the site and Property Alliance working up retail element
on Rhuddlan Triangle.

NB. Data has been provided for this indicator but threshold levels that enable a ROYG
status to be generated have not been provided.

ECA1.3i The percentage of available land on Priority Strategic Employments Sites
developed, as a percentage of all available land on PSES's
Latest Data Comment

No change in developed status since Q1 2015
NB. Data has been provided for this indicator but threshold levels that enable a ROYG
status to be generated have not been provided.

Digital Denbighshire 15/07/13 31/10/15
Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Nant Hall Road, 02/06/14 29/12/17

Tudalen 103
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 9



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

.01

OUTCOME 2 - SUPPORTED AND CONNECTED BUSINESSES

Prestatyn

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Canol y Dre, 03/06/14 31/03/17
02 Ruthin

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Cilmedw, 01/04/14 31/03/17
03 Llangollen

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Clough 02/04/14 31/03/17
04 Meadows, Denbigh

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Station Yard, 02/06/14 31/03/17
05 Denbigh

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Ocean Plaza, 01/04/14 31/03/17
06 Rhyl

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Queens Market, 02/04/14 31/03/17
07 Rhyl

ECA 1.3b - Priority Strategic Employment Sites - Land at Abergele 02/06/14 31/03/17
08 Rd, Rhuddlan

Status Acceptable
Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Orange: Acceptable.
Summary

The business that we’ve surveyed have been pleased with access to, and the
qguality of, the support we offer.

We still want to increase the proportion of our procurement spend that is
spent locally, and the department is now under new management. The new
manager wants to revisit the business case of the Procurement Strategy to
ensure it is focusing on the right priorities.

Tudalen 104

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 10



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

. FAA406m Local procurement spend as a % of total procurement

60—

50—

40 -

30 | »

20+

10—

n-

1/4/2013 1/6/2013 1/8/2013 1/10/2013 11272013 1/2/2014 1/4/2014 1/6/2014 1/8/2014 1/10/2014 1/12/2014 1/2/2015

W Lower [l Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il "Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

A minimum of £32,084,222 was spent with suppliers within the county of Denbighshire
during 2014/15 financial year. This equates to 30.9% of the total procurement spend of
£103,728,992.

BusSurv4.2 % of businesses satisfied with quality of advice/support
. BusSurv4.1 % of businesses satisfied with access to advice/support
ECA2.2i The percentage of contracts worth over £2 million with community

benefit clauses

Latest Data Comment

Reporting against this indicator should be possible as of Q1 2015/16.

ECA Business Advice & Support 12/09/13 31/03/16

2.1a/2.2a/2.2c

ECA 2.3a Supportive Procurement (Phase 1 - Procurement 02/12/13 28/11/14
Strategy)

Latest Data Comment

Work has commenced to update the Corporate Procurement Strategy. However, further
consultations are required to agree short and medium term priorities with SLT, as well as
other stakeholders (e.g. suppliers). As a result, this phase 1 will need to be revisited and
reviewed in order to re-scope in terms of delivery, resource and approach.

Tudalen 105
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 11




PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

OUTCOME 3 - OPPORTUNITIES FOR GROWTH
Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Orange: Acceptable.
Summary

Performance within the county’s tourism sector is good, on the whole, as is

progress with projects (although a task for Q1 might be to ensure the deadline
dates are accurate).

There are two indicators for which we still don’t have data, but they are
dependent on the completion of growth-related projects. These projects
should contribute significantly to the success of this Outcome, and the
Economy programme overall.

.CMLi] 0 STEAM - Total revenue derived from Tourism
.CMLi] 1 STEAM - Total number employed in the tourism sector
.ECA3.1i No. of businesses in the tourism sector

ECA3.2i No. of new business in Growth Sectors

Latest Data Comment

Data for the above indicator will not be available until Growth Sector Projects are
complete.

ECA3.3i No. of Denbighshire residents employed in Growth Sectors

Latest Data Comment

Data for the above indicator will not be available until Growth Sector Projects are

complete.
ECA 3.1Aa- Tourism Growth Plan 05/06/14 11/03/15
C
.ECA 3.1A-d Rhyl Waterfront Developments 01/01/14 31/03/15
ECA 3.2a  New Sectors Growth Potential 01/01/15 01/03/17
ECA 3.2b/d Regional Growth Opportunities / Adv. 11/06/14 11/02/15
Manufacturing/Energy & Environmental technologies
supply chain opportunities
ECA 3.2c  OpTic/St Asaph Business Park Development 15/10/13 31/10/14

Tudalen 106
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 12



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

OUTCOME 4 - HIGH QUALITY SKILLED WORKFORCE

Status Good
Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Yellow: Good.
Summary

Overall, businesses are not reporting skills shortages for the roles into which
they’re recruiting, and young people in the county compare quite well
nationally in terms of NEET levels, JSA claimants, and attainment in Science,
Technology, Electronic and Mathematics (STEM).

We are unable to source data regarding the proportion of students that go on
to study a STEM subject in higher education - this is not local authority data,
and no national data source yet exists. It’s therefore proposed that this is
removed, until national data is made available.

Indicators

Ed0O04i The percentage of children aged 16 - 18 Not in Education, Employment or
Training, at the preceding 31 August in Denbighshire

ECA4.6i % of the population aged 18 to 24 claiming JSA
. BusSurv3.3a % of businesses reporting unfilled vacancies due to unsuitable applicants
. BusSurv3.3b % of businesses reporting difficulty recruiting staff with the right skills
.ECA4.7i % of pupils leaving school at 16 attaining Level 2 in at least 1 STEM subject
ECA4.8i % of pupils leaving school at 18 attaining Level 3 in at least 1 STEM subject
.ECA4.9i % of pupils going on to study L4 or a degree in STEM subjects

Latest Data Comment

Level 4 is post-school education, so data is not held by the local authority. Data is not
yet collected nationally for this indicator, therefore it is proposed that this indicator is
removed.

. ECA4.10i % of people of working age in Denbighshire who are self employed

.ECA4.2a-c TRAC 07/04/14 31/08/20

OUTCOME 5 - VIBRANT TOWNS AND COMMUNITIES

Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Orange: Acceptable.
Summary

On the whole, town centres are well occupied, and residents are satisfied with

Tudalen 107
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 13



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

their local area and their town centres.

Future confidence among town centre businesses appears low, and may reflect

national pressures on high streets, including online and out-of-town market
places.

Deprivation-related indicators remain a cause for concern following the 2014
release of data from the Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation (WIMD).

ECAS.Ti % of vacant town centre premises (Denbighshire average)

RSQ11 % of residents reporting overall satisfaction with their town centre

RSQ2 % of town residents reporting overall satisfaction with their local
area

BusSurv2.1 % of town centre businesses reporting confidence in future
prospects

Latest Data Comment

49.8% of business reported confidence in future prospects, against an intervention point
of 50%. The source of this information was a short tick-box question on the Denbighshire
Business Survey. The cause could be attributed to the general economic environment and

the fact that high streets might face competition from online and out-of-town retailers,
but this would only be speculation

ECAS5.2i % of LSOA that fall into the 10% most deprived in Wales
ECAS.3i No. of LSOA with a claimant count (%) greater than Great Britain
.ECA5.4i No. of LSOA with a median household income below Wales
Tudalen 108

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 14



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

0-
17112012 17172013 1/3/2013 1/5/2013 1772013 1/3/2013 1711203 1/1/2014 1/3/2014 1/5/2014 1/7/2014 1/9/2014 171172014

M Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Il Upper [l Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

There are numerous anti-poverty programmes operating in the county (Communities
First, Families First, Flying Start, Supporting People), and work is ongoing to coordinate
their activities to maximise their impact.

ECAS.5i % of the rural working age population claiming Job Seekers
Allowance

ECA 5.1c  Town Centre Growth & Diversification Plan 15/07/14 31/03/17
ECA 5.3a  Rhyl Harbour: Pedestrian and cycle bridge, public 02/03/09 31/03/15
RGF 01 square, quayside building and extended quay wall

ECA 5.3a  Rhyl Harbour: Harbour Empowerment Order 02/05/12 30/06/16
RGF 01.1

ECA 5.3a  West Rhyl Housing Improvement Project

RGF 02

ECA 5.3a  The Honey Club, Rhyl

RGF 03

ECA 5.3a 49 - 55 Queen Street 01/09/14 31/03/15
RGF 10

OUTCOME 6 - WELL-PROMOTED DENBIGHSHIRE

Tudalen 109
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 15



PRIORITY - DEVELOPING THE LOCAL ECONOMY

Status Good
Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Yellow: Good.
Summary

The activities in support of this Outcome focus on ensuring that Denbighshire

is well-marketed as an attractive place to do business, and to make practical
advice accessible.

ECA 6.1a-c Locate in Denbighshire- Inward Investment Marketing 17/04/14 04/02/15
Campaign

ECA 6.2b / Enquiry Handling for Sites & Premises 24/11/14 30/06/15
1.3a

Tudalen 110
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 16



PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION AND THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION & THE QUALITY OF OUR
SCHOOL BUILDINGS

OUTCOME 7 - STUDENTS ACHIEVE THEIR POTENTIAL
Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Orange: Acceptable. We are using a

Summary higher benchmark for excellence for educational attainment where ‘Green:
Excellent’ is the best in Wales. There is one indicator that is considered to be
a priority for improvement, and one performance measure. These are detailed
below.

EdOOTi The average capped points score for pupils aged 15 at the preceding 31
August in schools maintained by the local authority (all pupils)

EdOO5i The percentage of pupils achieving the level 2 threshold including
English/Welsh and maths (all pupils)

EdOOGi The percentage of pupils achieving the level 2 threshold or vocational
equivalents (all pupils)

Ed0O09i The percentage of pupils who achieve the Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage
4 (all pupils)

Ed204c The average number of school days lost from school per total fixed term
exclusions

. Ed205c The number of fixed term exclusions from school (total)
EDUO0O02i The percentage of pupils (including those in local authority care) in any local

authority maintained school, aged 15 as at the preceding 31 August who leave
compulsory education, training or work based learning without an approved
external qualification.

I EDUOO3all The percentage of pupils who achieve the Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage
2 (all pupils)

. EDUOT6a Percentage of pupil attendance in primary schools

Tudalen 111
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 17



PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION AND THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

.EDUO] 6b Percentage of pupil attendance in secondary schools
120

1/4/2008  1/10/2008  1/4/2009  1/10/2009  1/4/2010  1/10/2010  1/4/2011 1/10/2011 /472012 1110/2012 0 1402013 11072013 10472014

M Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Best in Wales [l Denbighshire Il Outcome Asreement Il Worst in Wales

Latest Data Comment

Secondary school attendance in 2013/14 (academic year) recovered beyond 2012/13’s
decline, and just beyond the excellent position established in 2011/12. However,
attendance improved more markedly in the rest of Wales, leaving us below the median for
both authorised and unauthorised absence. Where our rank position in Wales for
authorised absence has worsened over the last three years, it has actually improved for
unauthorised absences.

Tudalen 112
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 18



PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION AND THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

LMEd20a The number of deficit places as a percentage of the total school places in
Denbighshire (Primary)

3.0+

2.0

1.0 -

0.5 -

0.0 -

1/1/2008 1/1/2009 17172010 1712011 1/1/2012 1/1/2013 1/1/2014 1/1/2015 1/1/2016 1/1,/2017)

M Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

Primary deficit places rose by 0.18% for 2013/14, but the overall trend is still improving.
This indicator is closely linked to the Modernising Education programme and a strategy is
in place to reduce the deficit to 0 by the end of the Corporate Plan in 2016/17. Data for
2014-15 will be available at the end of May.

LMEd20b The number of deficit places as a percentage of the total school places in
Denbighshire (Secondary)

LMEd21a The number of surplus places as a percentage of the total school places in
Denbighshire (Primary)

LMEd21b The number of surplus places as a percentage of the total school places in
Denbighshire (Secondary)

. LMEd21b The number of surplus places as a percentage of the total school places

Tudalen 113
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 19



PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION AND THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

in Denbighshire (Secondary)

30—

25 —

20

10—

on-

W Lower Lower Mid [l Upper Mid Il Upper Il "Denbighshire

1/4/2008 1/10/2008 1/4/2009 1/10/2009% 1/4/2010 1/10/2010 1/4/2011 1/10/2011 17472012 171072012 1/4/2013  1/10/2013  1/4/2014  1/10/2014  1/4/2015

Latest Data Comment

The percentage of surplus places in secondary schools has increased as the number of
pupils in secondary education has reduced due to demographics. These numbers are not
expected to increase until 2018.

LMEd22a
LMEd22b

The number of school places provided through mobile classrooms (Primary)

The number of school places provided through mobile classrooms (Secondary)

ICES] 02a

.CES] 1a

.CES] 12a

EDUa003

EDUa004

. EDUa005

EDUa006

Funding the 21st Century Schools Programme and
wider Modernising Education Programme

To reduce the reliance on mobile accommodation

To progress business cases for further investment in
the school estate

Review current provision for students who access the
Behaviour support Service and remodel as
appropriate

Review current cluster arrangements and remodel in
order to provide greater opportunity for innovation
and curriculum focus

Revisit Service Level Agreement with GwE

Celebrating teacher achievements / good practice
through an award scheme (Excellence Denbighshire
for teachers)

Tudalen 114

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

01/04/14

01/04/14
01/04/14

01/04/13

01/04/13

01/04/14
01/04/14

01/08/19

31/03/16
31/03/16

31/03/16

31/03/15

31/03/16
31/03/16

Page 20




PRIORITY - IMPROVING PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATION AND THE QUALITY OF OUR SCHOOL BUILDINGS

- EDUa007

I EDUa008

EDUa011

-EDUaO1 2

Preparing students in Denbighshire for PISA

Literacy, Numeracy & ICT Skills development in
schools

Soft skills / skills for employment

Regional skills and Employment Plan

Careers advice and support

Work experience opportunities
Apprenticeships

Links between schools, colleges and employers
Advanced skills for growth sectors

Enterprise & Entrepreneurship skills development

01/04/14
01/04/14

01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
01/04/14
22/10/12
30/11/10
20/12/12

01/06/12

16/01/12

PRO00044 Rhyl New School
.PROOOOSZ Ysgol Y Llys - Extension, Remodel & Refurbishment
PRO0O0055 Bodnant Community School Extension and
Refurbishment
PRO00057 Ysgol Bro Dyfrdwy Area School: Extension and
Refurbishment, Cynwyd Site
PRO00062 Welsh Medium Primary's North Denbighshire - Ysgol
Twm o'r Nant
PR000247 Extending Secondary Welsh Medium Provision - Ysgol 06/01/14

Glan Clwyd Extension & Refurbishment

Tudalen 115
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

31/03/15
31/03/15

31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
31/03/15
11/07/16
30/09/14
31/12/16

01/09/14

31/08/14

31/08/18

Page 21



PRIORITY - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

PRIORITY - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

OUTCOME 8 - RESIDENTS AND VISITORS TO DENBIGHSHIRE HAVE ACCESS TO A SAFE
AND WELL-MANAGED ROAD NETWORK

Status Good
Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Yellow: Good. We compare our
Summary position for the road condition indicators with a group of similar rural local

authority areas in Wales. There are two indicators that are considered to be a
priority for improvement, and one performance measure. These are detailed

below.
HES10T1i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining rural roads in good condition

90

80

70

&0

B0 ——

40

30 4
20
10

0
1/4/2013 1/6/2013 1/8/2013 1/10/2013 11272013 1/2/2014 174/2014 1/6/2014 1/8/2014 1710/2014  1/12/2014 1/2/2015 1/472015

M| Lower [l Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper [ Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement

Latest Data Comment

The 'acceptable’ threshold was missed by just 1%, which equates to around 9 people in
the survey. 2013/14 was also the baseline year for this indicator. Denbighshire is
switching its focus of spend from reactive to proactive work across all road categories in
future. However, with budget reductions we should not expect public perceptions to
improve. The Outcome Agreement target for 2015/16 has been amended to reflect this.
The next Residents' Survey will take place in the Summer 2015.

RSQO9A The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining main roads in good condition (excluding don't know)
RSQO9B The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining streets in towns and villages in good condition (excluding don't
Tudalen 116

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 22



PRIORITY - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

know)

THSO012 The percentage of principal (A) and non-principal (B) and (C) roads that are in
overall poor condition

.THSO] la The percentage of principle A roads that are in overall poor condition

ITHSO] b The percentage of non-principal/classified B roads that are in overall poor
condition

25

20+

——
—r
5—/ — il
o
1/4/2010 1/10/2010 1/4/2011 1/10/2011 1/4/2012 1/10/2012 1/4/2013 1/10/2013 1/4/2014 1/10/2014 1/4/2015

M Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Il Upper Il Best in Family Il Denbighshire [l Outcome Agreement Il Worst in Family

Latest Data Comment

Denbighshire improved by 1.09% in 2014/15. Our position in terms of our family group
(Carmarthenshire, Ceredigion, Conwy, Gwynedd, Anglesey, Monmouthshire,
Pembrokeshire, Powys and The Vale of Glamorgan) is as yet unknown (data to be
published in September). Predictions suggest, however, that this will continue to be a
Priority for Improvement. It is anticipated that budget reductions will have an adverse
impact on this indicator.

THSOT1c The percentage of non-principal/classified C roads that are in overall poor
condition

.APSEPIO3c Percentage of damaged roads and pavements made safe within target time

Tudalen 117
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 23



PRIORITY - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

120

100 -

80 -

60

40 -

20 +

0
1/4/2012 1/8/2012  1M12/20M2 1/4/2013 1/8/2013  1/M12/2013 1/4/2014 1/8/2014  1/12/2014  1/4/2015 1/8/2015  1M12/2015  1/4/2014

M Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

There continues to be significant issues with extracting data from the COMMS system for
this measure. It is acknowledged that the system is now outdated and no longer fit for
purpose, so the Service has explored alternative options and hopes that a new process
will be in place within a month for recording work tickets through an Access database.

HES102m The percentage of planned dropped-kerbs delivered along key routes within
the year
HIMOO06 The percentage of Category C (Final) Street Works inspections carried out on

utility works before their guarantee period ends (legislation states 10%)

HIMOO7 The number of successful claims against the council concerning road
condition during the year

HIM042 The proportion of the planned Highways Capital Maintenance Programme
achieved (schemes)

THS003 The percentage of the annual structural maintenance expenditure that was
spent on planned structural maintenance

Tudalen 118
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 24



PRIORITY - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

L
m
(0]
o
QL

HES102a

HES103a

HES104a

HES105a

HES106a

HES107a

HES108a

HES109a

HES110a

HES111a

HES112a

HIA004

Develop Minor Works framework

Resurfacing works, including: A525: Section from
Rhewl to 30 mph sign in Ruthin (Ruthin); A5104:
Complete the section near Llandegla (Ruthin); UO85T:
Lower section of Rhyl High Street (Rhyl)

Microasphalt laying works, including: Highlands
Close, Rhuddlan (Elwy)Birch Hill, Llangollen
(Dee)Marion Road, Prestatyn (Prestatyn)

Surface dressing works, including: Hiraddug Road,
Dyserth (Elwy)A548: Coast road from Bodnant Bridge
to boundary (Prestatyn)

Pedestrian safety improvements at Trellewellyn Road,
Rhyl

Continue to strengthen the Elwy Bridge, St Asaph, and
undertake extensive repairs to the East Abutment of
Foryd Road Bridge, Rhyl.

Local transport infrastructure barriers to growth (from
Economic & Community Ambition Programme Plan)

Improved integration of local public transport services
and information (from Economic & Community
Ambition Programme Plan)

Parking & Traffic Management Review (from Economic
& Community Ambition Programme Plan)

Establishment of a baseline for Denbighshire County
Council’s own road condition indicator

Assess cost benefits of different highway treatments,
and adjust spend patterns accordingly.

Introduce revised winter maintenance agreements for
2014/15 season. Finished sept 2014.

Implement policy by delivery of dropped kerbs on
prioritised key routes

Tudalen 119

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

01/04/14
01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/09/14

01/04/14

01/09/14

01/04/14

01/09/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

31/03/15
31/03/15

31/03/15

31/03/15

30/11/14

31/03/15

30/11/14

31/03/15

30/11/14

31/03/15

31/03/15

30/09/14

31/03/16

Page 25



PRIORITY - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

PRIORITY - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS
INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

OUTCOME 9 - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS
POSSIBLE

Status Good
Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Yellow: Good. There is one indicator
Summary that is considered to be a Priority for Improvement. This is detailed below.

Independent18  The percentage adults who live independent of a formal package of social
care provided/arranged by the council (aged 18 or over)

I Residential18 The percentage of the population who cannot live independently (aged 18
or over)

1.4

1.2 -

1.0 -

0.8 -

0.6 —

0.4 — / —— — . 2 —_— .

0.2 -

0.0 -
1/1/2006 1/1/2007 1/1/2008 1/1/2009 1/1/2010 1712011 1/1/2012 17172013 17172014 1/1/2015 1/1/2014

W Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Ill| Upper |l Best in Wales Il Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement Il Worst in Wales

Latest Data Comment

Denbighshire has traditionally experienced a higher rate of placements than many other
LAs. We are working to reduce the number of new admissions through the use of both
modern and traditional care packages in the home and working with people to maximise
their independence. Overall, this means the number of people we support in residential
care is diminishing, but it will take a number of years to bring the total to an acceptable
level due to the long term nature of the services already being provided.

ABSm3 The percentage of people no longer needing a social care service
following involvement from the reablement and intake service

Tudalen 120
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 26



PRIORITY - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

IAssistivel 8 The number of adult clients in receipt of assistive technology (aged 18 or
over)

Newcarehome65 The number of new placements of adults whom the authority
supports in care homes (aged 65 or over)

Latest Data Comment

This is a “count’ only, no status applicable

PSR002 The average number of calendar days taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities
Grant
SCA001 The rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons per 1,000

population aged 75 or over

Supported(a)18 Of the people who can live independently with a package of care, the
percentages that are supported to live independently through, modern
supportive options (aged 18 or over)

Supported(b)18 Of the people who can live independently with a package of care, the
percentages that are supported to live independently through, traditional
care options (aged 18 or over)

Activities
ABS101a Implement a model of Citizen Directed Support 01/04/14 31/03/15
(CDS) that enables individuals to be as
independent as possible while maintaining
choice and control over their social care needs
in line with the Social Services & Wellbeing
Modernisation Programme

ABS103a Implementing the framework for delivering 01/04/14 31/12/15
integrated health and social care (including
Intermediate Care Fund; implementing a new
locality model; re-focussing reablement; and
integrated assessment)

ABS104a To modernise disability services coherently 01/04/14 31/03/15
across the whole age range ensuring a focus on
enablement and inclusion in "ordinary"
services, sensitivity to current users and
continuity across the transition from children's
to adult services

ABS105a Develop a strategy, which will be used to raise 01/04/14 01/09/14
the corporate and partnership profile of SID
and drive the coordination of DCC services to
deliver preventative services.

Tudalen 121
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 27



PRIORITY - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

ABS106a Develop a communication strategy regarding 01/04/14 01/09/14
SID and modern adult social care services. This
will identify the strategic approach to reviewing
provision across Denbighshire in order to
provide better social services

ABS107a Implement revised arrangements for the 01/04/14 31/03/15
delivery of LD Day & Work Opportunity
Services.

ABS108a Service Challenge Action: Supporting 30/09/14 31/03/15

Independence in Denbighshire (SID) Vision to
be actively promoted on a Corporate scale.
MMC dedicated sessions to be scheduled and

delivered.

ABS109a Service Challenge Action: Revisit Senior 30/09/14 30/11/14
Leadership Team (SLT) to promote and embed
SID Vision.

ABS110a Service Challenge Action: Carry out review of  30/09/14 30/09/15

Single Point of Access (SPoA) and develop a
meaningful set of indicators with data available
late 2015.

MSSEWB2013/03 Extra Care - Independent living in a safe and 15/04/13
supported environment

PRO00173 Single Point of Access

OUTCOME 10 - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED

Status Excellent

Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Green: Excellent. There are no

Summary exceptions to report on, the indicator and measures are all either excellent or
good.

The percentage of child referrals that are re-referrals within 12 months

.sccm 0

SCCO13ai The percentage of open cases of children on the Child Protection Register who
have an allocated social worker

SCCO15 The percentage of initial core group meetings due in the year which were held
within 10 working days of the initial child protection conference

SCC034 The percentage of child protection reviews carried out within statutory
timescales during the year

Tudalen 122
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 28



PRIORITY - VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED & ABLE TO LIVE AS INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

SCAO019 The percentage of adult protection referrals completed in the year where the
risk has been managed

ABS202a Develop & deliver corporate safeguarding training 01/04/14 01/03/17

ABS203a Improve Quality Assurance of outsourced services 01/04/14 01/09/14
(including developing a quality assurance strategy
for externalised services)

.CFSBO] a Establish corporate safeguarding arrangements. 01/02/14 01/07/14

CFS302a Establish a learning framework for identifying and 01/02/14 30/09/14
prioritising safeguarding issues to be addressed

Tudalen 123
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 29



PRIORITY - CLEAN & TIDY STREETS

PRIORITY - CLEAN & TIDY STREETS

OUTCOME 11 - TO PRODUCE AN ATTRACTIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR RESIDENTS AND

VISITORS ALIKE

Status Excellent

Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Green: Excellent. There is one

Summary indicator that is considered to be a priority for improvement. It is also
proposed that the Cleanliness Index is replaced with the Keep Wales Tidy
Cleanliness Indicator, as the Index is no longer to be collected. These are all
detailed below.

HES20T1i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the cleanliness
of the streets within their local area

HES202i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the cleanliness
of the streets within their local area in relation to dog fouling

HES203i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the cleanliness
of the streets within their nearest town centre

HES204i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the cleanliness
of the streets within their nearest town centre in relation to dog fouling

. HES207i Clean Streets Survey - Improvement Areas

.RATE/STS/OOGD The rate of fly-tipping incidents reported per 1000 population

70—

60—

50+

40

g A
30—
——
20+
ID_n_

0
1/4/2008  1/10/2008 1/4/2009  1/10/2009  1/4/2010  1/10/2010  1/4/2011 1/10/2011 1/4/2012  1/10/2012 1/4/2013 1/10/2013 1/4/2014

M Lower Lower Mid [l Upper Mid Il Upper Il "Best in Wales™ Il "Denbighshire” Il "Worst in Wales’

Latest Data Comment

The rate of fly-tipping incidents has fallen from 23.34 to 15.3 per 1000 population in
2014/15. Although the national picture is not yet known, projections suggest that this

Tudalen 124
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 30



PRIORITY - CLEAN & TIDY STREETS

will continue to be a Priority for Improvement. National data will be published in
September. We believe that we may be reporting this indicator differently from other
councils because we include incidents that we identify ourselves through our street
cleaning activities in addition to incidents reported by the public.

.STSOOSa The Cleanliness Index

Latest Data Comment

This indicator, which formed part of the national Service Improvement Dataset, has been
discontinued in 2014-15 as a result of WG cuts to the Data Unit's Budget. It is proposed

that this is replaced with the Keep Wales Tidy Cleanliness Indicator (which did form part

of this average score indicator). This will allow us to continue comparing ourselves with

other authorities in Wales.

. KWTOOTi Keep Wales Tidy - Cleanliness Indicator
Measures
PPP10Tm The percentage of untidy land incidents resolved within 12 weeks
ISTSOOG The percentage of reported fly tipping incidents cleared within 5 working
days
.PPP] 02m The rate of fixed penalty notices (all types) issues per 1000 population
.PPP] 03m The rate of fixed penalty notices (dog fouling) issues per 1000 population

Activities

HES201a Integrate Grounds Maintenance, Street Cleansing and 01/04/14 31/03/15
Highways Maintenance functions within Streetscene

HES202a Introduce a change of emphasis from the routine 01/04/14 31/03/15
scheduling of Streetscene activities towards a demand
based service.

HES203a  Assess resource allocations within Streetscene, in 01/04/14 31/03/15
particular north versus south, and urban versus rural.
Reorganise service delivery arrangements as
necessary

PPP101a Lead and coordinate a multi-agency group, including 01/04/14 31/03/15
council officers, Welsh Water, National Resources
Wales, etc. to seek to improve the bathing water
quality along the Denbighshire coast

PPP102a Tackle environmental crime and associated anti-social 01/04/15 31/03/16
behaviour

-PPP1 03a Support and regulate the night time economy within  01/04/15 31/03/16

Tudalen 125
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 31



PRIORITY - CLEAN & TIDY STREETS

PPP104a Develop and implement a coordinated approach to

the County including the sale of alcohol and
standards in the taxi/private hire vehicle sector
. tackling identified eyesore sites across the county
PPP105a Local identity and Conservation Areas

Latest Data Comment

PPP105a - No progress/not a service priority.
PPP106a Develop protocols to deal with obstructions on
highways

PPP107a Develop protocols to deal with fly posting

Latest Data Comment

01/04/14 31/03/15

01/04/14 31/03/15

01/04/14 31/03/15

01/04/14 31/03/15

PPP106a and PPP107a - Progress has been minimal. There is a need to review these

projects in light of the Freedom & Flexibilities Programme

PRO00069 Former North Wales Hospital

Tudalen 126
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

01/03/10 31/03/16

Page 32



PRIORITY - ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

PRIORITY - ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

OUTCOME 12 - THE HOUSING MARKET IN DENBIGHSHIRE WILL OFFER A RANGE OF
TYPES AND FORMS OF HOUSING IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITY TO MEET THE NEEDS OF

INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall position for this outcome is Orange: Acceptable. There has been

Summary considerable improvement and this outcome is nearly at a Yellow: Good level
with the exception of two indicators which are currently a priority for
improvement. These are detailed below.

We are awaiting data for two measures (The years of supply of housing land as
determined by the Joint Housing Land Availability Study and The percentage of
core KPI's Benchmarked with HouseMark that are in the top quartile) within
this outcome.

PLA0OO6 The number of additional affordable housing units provided during the year as
a percentage of all additional housing units provided during the year

200 —

150 -

100 -

1/1/2006 1/1/2007 1/1/2008 1/1/2009 1/1/2010 1/172011 1/1/2012 1172013 1172014 1/1/2015 1172014

H Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Best in Wales [l Denbighshire Il Worst in Wales

Latest Data Comment

Although the national picture is not yet known, projections suggest this be a Priority for
Improvement. National data will be published in September. The validity of the all Wales
NSI data is questioned - nationally qualified in 2012/13.

JHLASO3i The years of supply of housing land as determined by the Joint Housing Land

Tudalen 127
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 33



PRIORITY - ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

Availability Study

Latest Data Comment
JHLASO3i - Data will not be available for this indicator until August 2015.

PSR007a Of the Houses in Multiple Occupation known to the local authority, the
percentage that have a full licence
HCD10T1i The current supply of social housing
. HCD102i The current supply of affordable housing

100 -

BO -

&0 —

40 -

20
'_h__

on-
1/4/2008 1/10/2008 1/4/2009 1/10/2009 1/4/2010 1/10/2010 1747201 1/10/2011 1/4/2012 1/10/2012 1/4/2013 1/10/203 1/4/2014
W Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire Il Outcome Asreement

Latest Data Comment

Priority for improvement against Corporate Plan thresholds, however, the Outcome
Agreement of 10 has been achieved. The definition for this indicator has been reviewed
to include all properties which are made available for affordable housing during the year,
including new builds, conversions and acquisitions, which is different to the definition
provided against the NSI - PLA/006 (above). A revised indicator, PPPAHOO1 - "The
additional supply of affordable housing, including social housing, provided during the
year’ will replace HCD101i and HCD102i for 2015/2016 onwards.

HCD103i The current supply of market housing
HHAO13 The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom
homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months

PLAOO4c The percentage of householder planning applications determined during
the year within 8 weeks

Tudalen 128
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 34



PRIORITY - ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

PSR002 The average number of calendar days taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities
Grant
PSR004 The percentage of private sector dwellings that had been vacant for more

than 6 months at 1 April that were returned to occupation during the year
through direct action by the local authority

Q-CMPIO3 The number of calendar days taken to let empty properties - GN & HFOP
Q-HSG406i The percentage of core KPI's Benchmarked with HouseMark that are in the
top quartile

120 -
100 -

BO -

60 -

40 -

e

20 -

n-
1/10/2012 1/1/2013 1/4/2013 1/7/2013 1/10/2013 1/1/2014 1/4/2014 1/7/2014 1/10/2014 1/1/2015 1/4/2015

M Lower [l Lower Mid Upper Mid [l Upper [l Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement

Latest Data Comment

HouseMark is currently validating data and quarter 4 and final year 2014/15 data is
awaited. It is anticipated that this will be available June 2015.

.Q-LI/HS/] 3 The number of potential homeless people assisted to find a home

Y-HSG304m Percentage of council properties improved to Welsh Housing Quality
Standard

Activities

PPP201a Deliver the Renewal Area projects in Rhyl to improve 01/04/14 31/03/15
the conditions of private sector housing and
environmental enhancements

PPP202a Implement new Welsh Government home load 01/04/14 31/03/15
scheme to allow home owners to improve conditions
in the private housing stock

PPP203a Take a pro-active approach to encourage the private 01/04/14 31/03/15

Tudalen 129
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 35



PRIORITY - ENSURING ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

PPP204a
PPP205a

HCD101a

HCD103a

.HCD] 04a

HCD105a

HCD106a

HCD107a

sector to bring forward allocated housing sites, to
deliver mixed type and range of housing, by
producing master plans and planning briefs
(emphasise on key strategic sites and eyesore sites)

Identify service contribution to improving standards
in private rented sector housing

Ensure as many Affordable Houses as possible are
provided through the planning system and other
methods of delivery

Develop and follow action plan to work more closely
with PRS to achieve more solutions i.e. increasing the
supply of good quality, energy efficient, affordable
private rented homes, reduce tenancy breakdown
within sector to prevent homelessness and increase
access to sector to relieve homelessness

The Housing Strategy for 2014 - 2019 shall be
published

Deliver 38 units of new affordable housing in 14/15
within Denbighshire

Improve arrangements for Move On accommodation
from supported housing to allow more service users
to move into independent living, so that supported
housing resources can be better used to
accommodate the most vulnerable

To tender the grounds maintenance service in
2014/15 which shall result in a new service provider
being appointed to deliver the service in 2015/16
and shall support the councils obligations to levy
charges in accordance with the requirements from
Welsh Government

To negotiate a settlement with Welsh Government for
the abolition of the Housing Revenue Account
Subsidy System which places the Council in the best
possible position to take forward its strategic
priorities including the development of new build
council housing

Tudalen 130

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/08/13

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

01/04/14

31/03/15

31/03/15

30/06/14

01/11/14

01/03/15

31/03/15

30/09/14

31/03/15

Page 36



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES
FOR CUSTOMERS

OUTCOME 13 - SERVICES WILL CONTINUE TO DEVELOP AND IMPROVE
Status Good

Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Yellow: Good.

Summary
Two indicators with a Red: Priority for Improvement status are from the
Residents’ Survey that was conducted in 2013, and which will be repeated in
summer 2015. It’s at this point that more analysis will be provided.

The proportion of complaints that were replied to within timescales has
dipped this quarter, despite a reduction in the overall number received. This
has been reported to SLT, and will also be reported to Performance Scrutiny in
June for further direction.

BPP1002 The number of formal recommendations for improvement within the
WAO Improvement Reports

BPP10Ti The percentage of Open projects generating a Green or Yellow ROYG
status in terms of being on-track to deliver their outputs according to
pre-defined scope

RSQ16B The percentage of residents responding positively to the statement: My
Council is efficient and well-run

RSQ16C The percentage of residents responding positively to the statement: My
council acts on the concerns of residents (excluding don't know)

Latest Data Comment

RSQ16B and RSQ16¢c - Indicators are taken from the 2013 Residents’ survey, which will be
repeated in summer 2015.

. BPP1004 The percentage of Outcome Agreement Grant awarded by WG
M102m The percentage of Modernisation projects that were due a post-
implementation review this quarter that have been subject to one

Tudalen 131
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 37



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

PCOTDCC The % of external stage 1 complaints that are responded to within
corporate timescales (DCC)

120

100 -

P g— '_V\

80

60

40

20

n-

1777202 1/11172m2 1/3/2013 1/7/2M3 1117203 1/3/2014 1772014 17112014 1/3/2015 1772015 1/11/2015 1/3/201¢

Ml Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper [l Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

15 out of 92 not responded to within timescale across the authority. The performance
issue was highlighted to SLT in March, and is due to be presented to Performance
Scrutiny in June

ROCDCC The rate of stage 1 complaints received by Denbighshire County Council
per 10,000 population

OUTCOME 14 - MORE FLEXIBLE AND EFFECTIVE WORKFORCE SUPPORTED BY COST
EFFICIENT INFRASTRUCTURE

Status Acceptable

Outcome The overall status for this Outcome is Orange: Acceptable.
Summary

Sickness absence levels continue to be a Priority for Improvement, and
performance has actually worsened compared to the same period last year.

Carbon emissions in primary schools continue to be a Priority for
Improvement. Some behaviour change would improve performance, but the
21 Century Schools programme of work will have a greater impact, and the
programme is progressing well.

The proportion of our staff that are equipped for agile working is a Priority for
Improvement but, again, this reflects that the overall agile working
programme of work is in its infancy. The fact that our current performance is

Tudalen 132
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 38



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

in the Red shows the need for the work, but the fact that the work is
progressing as planned in encouraging.

The organisation’s performance appraisal completion rate remains a Priority
for Improvement.

M202a Staff Survey Q3a - The percentage of staff responding positively to the
statement: | have the skills to do my job effectively

QCHRO002 (Corporate) The number of working days/shifts per full time equivalent
(FTE) local authority employee lost due to sickness absence

16—

14—

M/

0—
17172007 1/1/2008 1/1/200% 1/1/2010 1/1/2011 1/1/2012 1/1/2013 1/1/2014 1/1/2015 1/1/2016 1/1/2017

M Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

No data comment has been provided for this indicator.

SSQ13a The percentage of staff responding positively to the statement: | have
access to the information and IT | need to work efficiently

SSQT1A The percentage of staff responding positively to the statement: | know
what is expected of me

ABMCORP The average number of business miles recorded per FTE across all
corporate services

Tudalen 133
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 39



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

CES301 The percentage of transactions undertaken via the web, compared to
the total number of transactions undertaken using all access channels

1/4/2013 1/6/2013 1/8/2013 1/10/2013 1/12/2013 1/2/2014 1/4/2014 1/6/2014 1/8/2014 1/10/2014 1/12/2014 1/272018

H Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

12% increase on the same quarter last year and 2% increase on Q2. This is customer
driven. No publicity and/or marketing activities have been undertaken

FAA1O0Tm Corporate office space occupied by Denbighshire County Council (m2)
per FTE
FAA110i Carbon emissions (carbon kgs) per m2 of Denbighshire's corporate

office space

Tudalen 134
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 40



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

FAATTTi Carbon emissions (carbon kgs) per m2 in Denbighshire's primary
schools
L ]
40
10
21/3/2013 287372013 47472013 117472013
W Lower Lower Mid Il Upper Mid Il Upper Il “Denbighshire

Latest Data Comment

This performance is attributed to the fact that Denbighshire has a high proportion of old
primary school buildings, and mobile classrooms. There has also been an increase in IT
use in primary schools, which contributes to carbon emissions.

FAA112i Carbon emissions (carbon kgs) per m2 in Denbighshire's secondary
schools

Tudalen 135
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 41



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

IICT] 06i The percentage of non-school staff who have been equipped for agile
working

120

100

. p—/ —
——

1/4/2013 1/7/2013 1/10/2013 1/1/2014 1/4/2014 /712014 1/10/2014 1/1/2015 1/4/2015 1/7/2015 1/10/2015 1/17201¢

| Lower [l Lower Mid Upper Mid [l Upper (Il "Denbiehshire

Latest Data Comment

Thresholds will need to be adjusted from this point - originally only those with a role
that could be made agile were counted, but we now know it's not possible to identify
the exact number of these roles. This ROYG status is Red, which is where we’d expect
it to be in this stage of the corporate rollout - it reflects the fact that we are not yet
where we want to be, although the project itself is performing well.

Tudalen 136
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 42



PRIORITY - MODERNISING THE COUNCIL TO BE EFFICIENT & IMPROVE SERVICES FOR CUSTOMERS

The percentage of eligible staff that were due a performance appraisal
within the last 13 months and have received one (corporately)

ISHR104i

120

100 -

f/vw —

&0

40

20

n-

174/2012 1777202 1/10/2M2 11203 1/4/2M3 1472013 1/10/2013 1/1/2014 1/4/2014 1/7/2014 1/10/2014 1/1/2ME

H Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid [l Upper (Il "Denbiehshire

Latest Data Comment

There is a low tolerance for deviation from the Excellence figure of 100% here.

PRO0O0157 Electronic Document and Record Management System 01/04/13 31/03/16
(EDRMs)
.PROOO] 63 E Invoicing & Central Invoice Registration 06/05/13 05/05/14
.PR000241 North Denbighshire Accommodation Modernisation 02/09/13 01/09/14
.PR000264 Denbighshire Telephony 06/01/14 31/03/14
.PR000305 Domino Migration 01/05/14 01/04/15
.PR00031 7 Review of Rhyl Cash Office / One Stop Shop 11/04/14 01/04/15
PRO00318 Digital Choice 01/10/14

Tudalen 137

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

Page 43



PROJECT REGISTER

PROJECT REGISTER

This is the summary position for each project on the Corporate Project Register as at March 31, 2015.
The status has been determined based on an evaluation of project performance against the project
management methodology.

CORPORATE PROGRAMME: ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY AMBITION

Digital Denbighshire GREEN

Supportive Procurement (Phase 1 - Procurement Strategy) GREEN

Rhyl Coastal Facilities (Phase 1) GREEN

Rhyl Harbour: Pedestrian and cycle bridge, public square, quayside building

and extended quay wall ORANGE

CORPORATE PROGRAMME: MODERNISATION

Electronic Document and Record Management System (EDRMs) YELLOW

Electronic Invoicing & Central Invoice Registration GREEN

Denbighshire Telephony GREEN

Outlook Roll-out

Domino Migration

Windows 2003 Migration

Digital Choice (Outline Business Case) YELLOW

Flexible Working YELLOW

CORPORATE PROGRAMME: MODERNISING EDUCATION

Bodnant Community School Extension and Refurbishment YELLOW

Welsh Medium Primary's North Denbighshire - Ysgol Twm o'r Nant YELLOW

Office Accommodation Review

Extending Secondary Welsh Medium Provision - Ysgol Glan Clwyd - Extension
& Refurbishment

Rhyl New School

CORPORATE PROGRAMME: MODERNISING SOCIAL SERVICES & ENHANCING WELLBEING

Single Point of Access YELLOW

Vulnerable People Mapping YELLOW

Intelligence Requirement for Children and Family Services YELLOW
Tudalen 138

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 44




PROJECT REGISTER

Service Inclusion Review

YELLOW

Review of Assessed Services for Children with Disabilities

GREEN

RHYL GOING FORWARD

West Rhyl Housing Improvement Project

The Honey Club, Rhyl

49-55 Queen Street

SERVICE: BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT & MODERNISATION

Vodafone On-line Billing

GREEN

2" Internet Feed

GREEN

i-Share

GREEN

SERVICE: BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION & ICT

Vodafone On-Line Billing

GREEN

SERVICE: CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Capturing the voice of children, young people and families

GREEN

SERVICE - COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

PARIS 5.1 upgrade

YELLOW

Cefndy Capital Investment

GREEN

Welfare Advice Modernisation Project

GREEN

SERVICE: CUSTOMERS & EDUCATION SUPPORT

Capita Regional MIS

ORANGE

School Workplace Transport

YELLOW

SERVICE: FINANCE & ASSETS

Excellent Housing

ORANGE

PROACTIS eSourcing Rollout

YELLOW

SERVICE: HIGHWAYS & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Residual Waste (North Wales Collaboration)

GREEN

Tudaten 139
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15

Page 45



PROJECT REGISTER

Loggerheads Traffic Congestion Initiative YELLOW
Foryd Harbour Blue Bridge Concrete Repairs YELLOW
Corwen Flood Risk Management Scheme
Rhyl Promenade Railings GREEN

West Rhyl Coastal Defence Scheme Phase 3 GREEN

East Rhyl Flood Defence YELLOW
Foryd (Blue) Bridge East Abutment Strengthening YELLOW

SERVICE: PLANNING & PUBLIC PROTECTION

Former North Wales Hospital Denbigh YELLOW

Tudalen 140
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 46



OUTCOME AGREEMENT

OUTCOME AGREEMENT

This is the summary position for each outcome in the Outcome Agreement as at March 31, 2014. The
overall evaluation for each outcome has been determined by taking account of the indicators and
performance measures within the agreement and whether or not the agreed targets have been achieved.
A fully achieved outcome scores 2 points, and a partially achieved outcome 1 point. We must achieve 8
points to qualify for full payment of the Outcome Agreement grant.

OUTCOME AGREEMENT SUMMARY

Outcome 1 Improving our roads EXCELLENT
Outcome 2  Students achieve their potential EXCELLENT

Outcome 3 Independent vulnerable people PRIORITY FOR

IMPROVEMENT

Outcome 4  Access to good quality housing PRIORITY FOR
IMPROVEMENT

Outcome 5 Reduce economic & fuel poverty EXCELLENT

OUTCOME AGREEMENT PERFORMANCE REPORT

Please Note: The performance report is in a different format than usual. This report has been
generated from the new Verto Performance Management System. The system has just been
launched, and there are some minor issues in the report that will be dealt with during its next
development phase, namely:

e Dates appear on the x-axis, rather than quarters;

e The status key is not consistent with our labels of Excellent, Good, Acceptable, and Priority
for Improvement (although the colours are consistent).

e Some graphs are hard to view because the axis range is not appropriate to the measure and
the values concerned are very narrow.

Outcome Agreement 2013-16

Rationale Each local authority in Wales has developed an Outcome Agreement with the
Welsh Government, which sets out how each council will work towards
improving outcomes for local people within the context of the Welsh
Government’s national priorities. Outcome Agreements run for a 3 year period
from 2013-14 to 2015-16, and successful delivery against the agreement
results in the payment of an annual Outcome Agreement Grant to the council.

Areas of Our Outcome Agreement with the Welsh Government is aligned with our
Responsibility Corporate Plan priorities, and supports the following themes from the Wales
Programme for Government:

e Growth and sustainable jobs - Improving our infrastructure
e Education - Improving school attainment
o 21st Century Health Cafdatlemrihd beople receive the help they need to

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 47



OUTCOME AGREEMENT

live fulfilled lives

e Welsh Homes / Supporting People - Improving quality and increasing the
supply and choice of housing

o Tackling poverty - Poverty and material deprivation

Assessment This document summarises Denbighshire’s Outcome Agreements with the
Welsh Government for the three years (2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16) and
tracks our performance in 2014-15 against the agreed thresholds.

The total grant for Wales in 2014-15 is £31.1 million, which is proportioned to
Local Authorities in the same way as the Revenue Support Grant.
Denbighshire’s share therefore equates to just over £1 million. The amount of
grant that is awarded is judged according to two parts: Outcomes (worth 70%
of the available grant) and Corporate Governance (worth 30%).

1. Outcomes: The local authority has to choose five themes under this
component. Each outcome will be assessed to determine if it is fully
successful (2 points), partially successful (1 point), or unsuccessful (0
points) by the Minister for Local Government and Government Business at
the end-of-year assessment. All points are totalled up against the following
methodology to judge the proportion of grant that should be awarded.

Based on only an analysis of the data available for 2014-15 and the scoring
guidelines outlined by the Welsh Government, Denbighshire’s current score
is 8, which entitles us to 100% of this component (£730,100).

Score Grant (approximate) Current Score
8-10 Full payment (£730,100) 8

6 or7 75% payment (£547,575)

4 or5 50% payment (£365,050)

Less than 4 No payment

Where points have been lost due to some missed targets, we will argue that
there were mitigating circumstances for those, and hopefully increase our
score further.

2. Corporate Governance: The second component (worth 30%) is based on
standards of corporate governance as reported by the Auditor General for
Wales. The Welsh Government will consider whether:

a. The Auditor General for Wales has made any statutory recommendations
to the Welsh Ministers to provide assistance to the authority through
improvement assessment letters or reports following any special
inspections; or

b. The Auditor General for Wales has made any statutory recommendations
to the Welsh Mifistdesl@nglv@Rlirection to the authority through

Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 48



OUTCOME AGREEMENT

improvement assessment letters or reports following any special

inspections; or

c. The Local Authority has already had some, or all, of its corporate
governance functions removed from the Authority, i.e. the authority is

already subject to statutory intervention.

There are no statutory recommendations by the Wales Audit Office that
apply to Denbighshire, nor is the authority under any statutory intervention.
We are therefore entitled to 100% of this component (£312,900). The
following table summarises our provisional position against the Outcome
Agreement for 2014-15, pending Welsh Government assessment.

Summary - Overall Position

% %
OA Grant (100%) Outcome Score Component £1,043,000
Achieved Achieved
Part | (70%) Outcome 1 100% | _ 2
Outcome 2 100% % 2 80%
Outcome 3 93% § 1 8/10) £730,100
Outcome 4 77% | ¥ 1
Outcome 5 100% | © 2
Part 1l (30%) Governance 100% - 100% £312,900
Total Outcome Agreement Grant £1,043,000
Awarded = (100%)
Tudalen 143
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 49



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - IMPROVING OUR ROADS

OUTCOME 1 - IMPROVING OUR INFRASTRUCTURE: RESIDENTS AND VISITORS TO

DENBIGHSHIRE HAVE ACCESS TO A SAFE AND WELL-MANAGED ROAD NETWORK

Status Excellent

Indicators

HES10T1i The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining rural roads in good condition

RSQO9A The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining main roads in good condition (excluding don't know)

RSQO9B The percentage of respondents reporting satisfaction with the council's work
in maintaining streets in towns and villages in good condition (excluding don't
know)

THSO012 The percentage of principal (A) and non-principal (B) and (C) roads that are in
overall poor condition

THSO11a  The percentage of principle A roads that are in overall poor condition

THSO11b  The percentage of non-principal/classified B roads that are in overall poor
condition

THSO11c  The percentage of non-principal/classified C roads that are in overall poor
condition

HES102m The percentage of planned dropped-kerbs delivered along key routes within
the year

HIMOO06 The percentage of Category C (Final) Street Works inspections carried out on
utility works before their guarantee period ends (legislation states 10%)

HIM042 The proportion of the planned Highways Capital Maintenance Programme
achieved (schemes)

THS003 The percentage of the annual structural maintenance expenditure that was
spent on planned structural maintenance

Tudalen 144
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 50



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - STUDENTS ACHIEVE THEIR POTENTIAL

OUTCOME 2 - IMPROVING SCHOOL ATTAINMENT: STUDENTS ACHIEVE THEIR
POTENTIAL

Status Excellent

EdOOTi The average capped points score for pupils aged 15 at the preceding 31
August in schools maintained by the local authority (all pupils)

m
Q
o
o
9

The percentage of pupils achieving the level 2 threshold including
English/Welsh and Mathematics (all pupils)

Ed0O06i The percentage of pupils achieving the level 2 threshold or vocational
equivalents (all pupils)

EDUO0O02i The percentage of pupils (including those in local authority care) in any local
authority maintained school, aged 15 as at the preceding 31 August who leave
compulsory education, training or work based learning without an approved
external qualification.

EDUOO3all The percentage of pupils who achieve the Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage
2 (all pupils)

.EDUO] 6a  Percentage of pupil attendance in primary schools
.EDUO] 6b  Percentage of pupil attendance in secondary schools

Tudalen 145
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 51



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - INDEPENDENT VULNERABLE PEOPLE

OUTCOME 3 - ENSURING PEOPLE RECEIVE THE HELP THEY NEED TO LIVE
FULFILLED LIVES: VULNERABLE PEOPLE ARE PROTECTED AND ARE ABLE TO LIVE AS

INDEPENDENTLY AS POSSIBLE

Status Priority for Improvement

.ABSmZ The number of service users in receipt of Direct Payments

Independent18 The percentage adults who live independent of a formal package of social
care provided/arranged by the council (aged 18 or over)

Residential18 The percentage of the population who cannot live independently (aged 18
or over)

SCCO010 The percentage of child referrals that are re-referrals within 12 months

PSR002 The average number of calendar days taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities
Grant
SCAO001 The rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons per 1,000

population aged 75 or over

SCC004 The percentage of children looked after on 31 March who have had three
or more placements during the year

SCCO13ai The percentage of open cases of children on the Child Protection Register
who have an allocated social worker

SCCO15 The percentage of initial core group meetings due in the year which were
held within 10 working days of the initial child protection conference

SCC034 The percentage of child protection reviews carried out within statutory
timescales during the year

Tudalen 146
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 52



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - INDEPENDENT VULNERABLE PEOPLE

SCCO041a The percentage of eligible, relevant and former relevant children that have
pathway plans as required

\

80

&0

1/4/2008 1/10/2008 1/4/2009 1/10/2009 1/4/2010 1/10/20010 1/4/2011 171072011 1/4/2012 1/10/2012 1/4/2013 1/10/2013 1/4/2014 1/10/2014 1/4/2015

M| Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Best in Wales [l Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement Il Worst in Wales

Latest Data Comment

2014/15 - 83% completed against Outcome Agreement of 90%. This equates to 5 out of 6
pathway plans completed within timescale. 1 completed out of timescale.

Supported(a)18 Of the people who can live independently with a package of care, the
percentages that are supported to live independently through, modern
supportive options (aged 18 or over)

Supported(b)18 Of the people who can live independently with a package of care, the
percentages that are supported to live independently through, traditional
care options (aged 18 or over)

SCAO019 The percentage of adult protection referrals completed in the year where
the risk has been managed

SCAO19N The number of adult protection referrals completed in the year where the
risk has been managed

Tudalen 147
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 53



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

OUTCOME 4 - WELSH HOMES, IMPROVING QUALITY AND INCREASING THE SUPPLY
AND CHOICE: THE HOUSING MARKET IN DENBIGHSHIRE WILL OFFER A RANGE OF

TYPES AND FORMS OF HOUSING IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITY TO MEET THE NEEDS OF
INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

Status Priority For Improvement

JHLASO2i The number of new houses built and ready for occupation during the year as
determined by the Joint Housing Land Availability Study

JHLASOTI The number of new build affordable housing units delivered during the year
as identified in the Joint Housing Land Availability Study

JHLASO3i The years of supply of housing land as determined by the Joint Housing
Land Availability Study

0—
1/1/2007 1/1/2008 1/1/2009 1/1/2010 1/1/2011 1172012 1/1/2013 1/1/2014 1/1/2015 1/1/2014

M Lower [l Lower Mid Upper Mid |l Upper I Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement

Latest Data Comment
Data for 2014/15 is not available until August 2015.

Tudalen 148
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 54



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

PSR007a Of the Houses in Multiple Occupation known to the local authority, the
percentage that have a full license

120 -

100

B0 -

60

40

20 -

0
1/4/2008 1/10/2008 1/4/200%9 1/10/2009 1/4/2010 1/710/2010 1/4/2011 1110/2011 /472012 111072012 1/4/2013 110/2013  1/4/2014  1/10/2014  1/4/2015

M Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper |l Best in Wales Il Denbighshire Il Outcome Agreement [l Worst in Wales

Latest Data Comment

2014/15 - 32% achieved against the Outcome Agreement of 40%. The number of HMOs
known to us (the denominator) has increased by 45 during the year, which has affected
our performance. A service wide approach was taken not to license HMOs until an
assessment was made on planning matters. Performance against this indicator is
accumulative and the target of 40% is based on the year-end position, even though the all
Wales median for 2013/14 was 10%.

.HCD] OTi The current supply of social housing
. HCD102i The current supply of affordable housing
.HCD] 03i The current supply of market housing
HHAO13 The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom
homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months
PLAOO4c The percentage of householder planning applications determined
during the year within 8 weeks
PSR004 The percentage of private sector dwellings that had been vacant for
more than 6 months at 1 April that were returned to occupation during
the year through direct action by the local authority

Tudalen 149
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 55



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - ACCESS TO GOOD QUALITY HOUSING

Q-HSG406i The percentage of core KPI's Benchmarked with HouseMark that are in the
top quartile

80

&0

———

1/10/2012 1/1/2013 1/4/2013 1/7/2013 1/10/2013 1/1/2014 1/4/2014 /772014 1/10/2014 1/1/2013 1/4/2013

W Lower Il Lower Mid Upper Mid Il Upper Il Denbighshire [l OQutcome Agreement

Latest Data Comment

Data for quarter 4 2014/15 has not yet been published by HouseMark. The graph above
shows data for quarters 1, 2 & 3.

Standard
.ABS] Olm The number of people helped with Care and Repair services

IY-HSG304m Percentage of council properties improved to Welsh Housing Quality

Tudalen 150
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 56



OUTCOME AGREEMENT - REDUCE ECONOMIC & FUEL POVERTY

OUTCOME 5 - POVERTY AND MATERIAL DEPRIVATION: IMPROVE FINANCIAL
INCLUSION, AND REDUCE ECONOMIC AND FUEL POVERTY

Status Excellent

.OASO]i The value (£m) of income gains achieved by all WRT clients on closed cases

OA502i The total number of individuals who received support for income
maximisation (people count)

.OA503i The percentage of clients reporting satisfaction with the service
.OA504i The percentage of people receiving the service who had income gains

.OASO] m  The percentage success rate with reviews and appeals
.OA502m The percentage of people with income gains lifted out of poverty
.OA503m The percentage of households with gains lifted out of fuel poverty

OA504m  The total number of individuals who received support that moved out of
relative income poverty

.OA505m The total number of households who received support that moved out of fuel
poverty

Tudalen 151
Appendix 1 - Quarter 4 Performance Report 2014/15 Page 57



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 8

Adroddiad i’r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Aelod Arweiniol Cwsmeriaid a Chymunedau /

Pennaeth Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Swyddog Cwynion Corfforaethol
Teitl: Adroddiad Eich Llais — Chwarter 4 2014/15
1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn darparu trosolwg o’r ganmoliaeth, yr awgrymiadau a’r
cwynion y mae Cyngor Sir Ddinbych wedi eu cael o dan ‘Eich Llais’ sef polisi adborth
cwsmeriaid y cyngor yn ystod Chwarter 4 2014/15 (atodiad 1).

Gan nad yw’r Pwyllgor wedi gofyn am ddadansoddiad o feysydd gwasanaeth
penodol, nid yw hynny wedi ei gynnwys, megis yn yr adroddiadau blaenorol.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

Darparu gwybodaeth i'r Pwyllgor am faterion perfformiad a gwneud argymhellion i
ymdrin a nhw.

3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion?

Bod y Pwyllgor yn gwneud sylwadau ar berfformiad gwasanaethau ac, os yn briodol,
yn nodi meysydd i graffu arnynt yn y dyfodol.

4. Manylion yr Adroddiad
Penawdau ar gyfer Ch4 (gweler atodiad 1 am fanylion pellach).

e Cafodd y cyngor 78 o gwynion yn Ch4, gan ddod &’r cyfanswm blynyddol i
411 - gostyngiad 0 19% o gymharu a'r flwyddyn flaenorol.

e Bu gostyngiad o 39% yn nifer y cwynion yn erbyn y Gwasanaethau
Amgylcheddol; 14 yn Ch4 o gymharu & 23 yn Ch3.

e Bu gostyngiad yn nifer y cwynion yn erbyn yr adran Priffyrdd ac Isadeiledd am
y tro cyntaf eleni. Gostyngiad o 48%; 15 yn Ch4 o gymharu & 29 yn Ch3.

e Bu cynnydd yn nifer y cwynion Cam 2 ar gyfer yr Adran Cynllunio a Gwarchod
y Cyhoedd; 0 4 yn Ch3i7 yn Ch4.

e Cafodd y cyngor ganmoliaeth 103 o weithiau yn ystod Ch4.

Tudalen 153



e Cafodd y cyngor 16 o awgrymiadau yn ystod Ch4.

Perfformiad — Ch4

e Ymatebwyd i 88% (66/75) o gwynion cam 1 o fewn terfynau amser ‘Eich
Llais'. Nid yw hyn yn cwrdd &'r targed corfforaethol o 95%.

e Ymatebwyd i 67% (6/9) o gwynion cam 2 o fewn terfynau amser ‘Eich Llais'.
Nid yw hyn yn cwrdd a'r targed corfforaethol o 95%.

e Deliwyd & 92% (69/75) o’r cwynion yn llwyddiannus yn ystod cam 1.
e Amlygir pedwar maes gwasanaeth & statws COCH; Cwsmeriaid a
Chefnogaeth Addysg, yr Amgylchedd, Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (cam
2) a’r Adran Priffyrdd ac Isadeiledd (cam 2).
e Amlygir 3 maes gwasanaeth & statws OREN; Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol,
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a Phriffyrdd ac Isadeiledd.
5. Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau

Corfforaethol?

Mae cynllun Eich Llais yn cyfrannu'n uniongyrchol at y nod corfforaethol canlynol:
Cyngor rhagorol, agos at y gymuned.

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau
eraill?

Mae'r holl gostau sy'n ymwneud ag adborth cwsmeriaid yn cael eu hamsugno yn y
cyllidebau presennol.

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau'r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a
gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad? Dylid atodi templed yr Asesiad o Effaith
ar Gydraddoldeb wedi ei lenwi fel atodiad i’r adroddiad hwn.

Amherthnasol.

8. Pa ymgynghori a wnaed &’r Pwyllgorau Archwilio ac eraill?

Adrodd yn fisol i'r Uwch Dim Arweinyddiaeth. Adrodd yn chwarterol i’r Pwyllgor
Archwilio Perfformiad. Adrodd yn flynyddol i'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu Corfforaethol.

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid
Nid oes goblygiadau ariannol amlwg yn sgil yr adroddiad hwn.

10. Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau?

Tudalen 154



Drwy beidio a delio & chwynion yn effeithiol, efallai y bydd enw da’r cyngor yn
dioddef.

11. Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Mae erthyglau 6.1 a 6.3.4(b) o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor yn amlinellu pwerau'r
Pwyllgor mewn perthynas a chwynion a pherfformiad gwasanaeth.

Swyddog CyswlIit:
Swyddog Cwynion Corfforaethol
Ffon: 01824 706169

Tudalen 155



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad 1
Gwybodaeth am ‘Eich Llais’

1 Cyfnodau adrodd ‘Eich Llais’
Defnyddir y cyfnodau canlynol wrth adrodd data:

Chwarter 1: 1 Ebrill hyd 30 Mehefin
Chwarter 2: 1 Gorffennaf hyd 30 Medi
Chwarter 3: 1 Hydref hyd 31 Rhagfyr
Chwarter 4: 1 lonawr hyd 31 Mawrth

2 Amserlen ymateb i gwynion

Mae polisi adborth ‘Eich Llais’ yn nodi y dylid cadw at y terfynau amser canlynol wrth
ymateb i gwynion:

Cam 1: 10 diwrnod gwaith
Cam 2: 20 diwrnod gwaith

3 Mesuryddion perfformiad ‘Eich Llais’

Defnyddir system goleuadau traffig i amlygu perfformiad mewn perthynas a'r terfynau
amser wrth ymateb i gwynion. Caiff perfformiad ei raddio yn 6l:

- ymateb i lai na 90% o’r cwynion o fewn y terfyn amser

Oren ymateb i fwy na 90% o gwynion ond i lai na 95% o gwynion o
fewn y terfyn amser

- ymateb i fwy na 95% o gwynion o fewn y terfyn amser

Er mwyn helpu i ganfod a yw perfformiad maes gwasanaeth wedi newid o'r
cyfnod(au) blaenorol rydym wedi llunio’r allwedd ganlynol:

- Gwelliant mewn perfformiad
Dirywiad mewn perfformiad
Gwyn Dim newid mewn perfformiad
- Dim data i'w gymharu ar gyfer y cyfnod

Tudalen 157



Tabl 1: Amseroedd ymateb cyffredinol ar gyfer cwynion cam 1 fesul chwarter

Chwarter 1 - Cam 1

Chwarter 2 - Cam 1

Chwarter 3 - Cam 1

Chwarter 4 - Cam 1

Derb Derb % Derb % Derb %
Gwasanaeth yniw| O yniw| O Chwarter yniw| O Chwarter yniw | O Chwarter
yd | fewn | % |Newid| yd | fewn | % | blaenorol | Newid| yd | fewn | % [ blaenorol | Newid| yd | fewn | % | blaenorol | Newid

Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - 1 1 [100% - - 0 0 - 100% -
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 0 0 - - 2 2 |100% - - 0 0 - 100% - 0 0 - - -
Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 6 6 |100% - 5 5 |100%| 100% 0% 1 |100%| 100% 0% 6 4 100%
Addysg 0 0 - - 2 2 |100% - - 0 - 100% - 1 1
Yr Amgylchedd 30 29 | 97% - 16 15 22 | 96% 94% 2% 14 10
Cyllid ac Asedau HEE I EEE 4 3 | 3

~thaia Datblygu Cymunedol 23 22 | 96% - 10 8 7 8% 11 10

—Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 27 27 [100% - 22 19 16 | 94% 8% 16 15

QDPriffyrdd ac Isadeiledd 19 [ 14 B - | 21 [ 19 28 |97%| 90% | 6% | 15 | 14

aiyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden 20 20 |100% - 5 5 11 |100%| 100% 0% 9 9

—rAdnoddau Dynol 0 0 - - 2 0 0 - - 0 0

ijfanswm Corfforaethol 140 | 131 | 94% - 89 78 90 | 94% 6% 75 66

oo
Tabl 2: Amseroedd ymateb cyffredinol ar gyfer cwynion cam 2 fesul chwarter

Chwarter 1 - Cam 2 Chwarter 2 - Cam 2 Chwarter 3 - Cam 2 Chwarter 4 - Cam 2
Gwasanaeth Derb Derb % Derb % Derb %
yniw (o] yniw (0] Chwarter yniw o Chwarter yniw (o] Chwarter
yd | fewn % | Newid| yd | fewn % | blaenorol | Newid | yd | fewn % | blaenorol | Newid | yd | fewn % | blaenorol | Newid

Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - -
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 1 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - -
Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 0 0 - - 1 1 100% - - 0 0 - 100% - 0 0 - - -
Addysg 0 0 - - 1 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - -
Yr Amgyichedd 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - 1 1 100% - - 1 1 100% 100% 0%
Cyllid ac Asedau 3 3 100% - 1 1 100% 100% 0% 0 0 - 100% - 0 0 - - -
Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol 1 1 100% - 0 0 - 100% - 1 1 100% - - 0 0 - 100% -
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 5 5 100% - 1 1 100%| 100% 0% 4 4 100%| 100% 0% 7 5 100%
Priffyrdd ac Isadeiledd 1 1 [100%] - 3 2 63 100% 4 | a4 [100% 33% | 1 0 . 100% -
Cyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden 0 0 - - 1 1 100% - - 0 0 - 100% - 0 0 - - -
Adnoddau Dynol 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - 5 - 0 0 - i i
Cyfanswm Corfforaethol 11 | 10 [91%] - | 8 | ¢ S 91% |Gl 10 | 10 |100% ISR 25% | ° | o [leidl 1o0% |anl




Tabl 3: Amseroedd ymateb cyffredinol i gwynion ar gyfer 2014/15

Cyfanswm Cam 2

%
flwydd

yn
flaenor

100%

100%

89%

100%

92%

82%

90%

94%

89%

100%

0%

91%

Cyfanswm Cam 1
%
flwydd
Gwasanaeth Derb yn
yniw (o] flaenor
yd fewn ol
Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio 1 1
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 2 2
Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 18 16
Addysg 3 3
Yr Amgylchedd 83 76
Cyllid ac Asedau 28 23
Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol 52 a7
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 82 77
E‘Priffyrdd ac Isadeiledd 84 75
Q) Cyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden 45 45
E_Adnoddau Dynol 2 0
Cyfanswm Corfforaethol 400 365
U\:ﬁabl 4: Canmoliaeth a dderbyniwyd
O
Maes Gwasanaeth Chl | Ch2 | Ch3 | Ch4
Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio 5 1 2 3
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 0 0 0 0
Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 10 8 7 11
Addysg 0 0 1 0
Yr Amgylchedd 44 44 47 41
Cyllid ac Asedau 0 1 3 0
Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol 27 15 3 14
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 3 7 5 0
Priffyrdd ac Isadeiledd 15 16 12 21
Cyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden 29 19 14 13
133 | 111 | 94 103




Tabl 5: Amseroedd ymateb i gwynion am y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Caiff data am y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol eu hadrodd ar wahan bellach gan fod y broses a'r terfynau amser yn wahanol

CRYNODEB o’r Cwynion sydd ar AGOR ac wedi CAU

Gwasanaethau Oedolion a Busnes Corfforaethol - Oedolion Gwasanaethau Plant a Theuluoedd Corfforaethol — Plant
c c
© © 2 © © 2
c c - [=4 c c — c
> > - 5] > > - 5
c c - £ c c += £
g s & | 8|8 5 2 g | & |3
c @2 - 9] c @2 - 9] T |z c @ - ] c &2 - 9] T |z
o £ o s o £ o st > | 3 o IS o S o £ o S > [ 3
c © = B c e © = 2 c @ = c © = % c c © = 2 c 2 £
Mis > c c e c > c c 5 c = o > c c o c > c c > c = o
2 2 2 © E‘ 2 2 2 ] E’ = - 2 2 2 ] 3 2 2 2 © E’ = el
Q (3] < — . (@} 3] < — . g 5 O ) < — . @) 3] < — . 9 5
P s =} © [} — e > © [} - = hy > © %} P hy > © V] £ -
@ o ~ o et o} o [ o i E | B @ o [ © i @ o = o < B
= = c Pt = = c - I o = [ (= c = = (= Pt [ -
_.| =2 ‘g > o =2 g > S ; £ =2 90_3 > S =2 g > S § <
(s z = z =] &= z = z S| &=
CL = = °° = = 2
% @ s | =X & s | X
[a} [a} [a) [a)
—Ebrill 1 1 0 100%| 1 1 1 100%| 0
—TMai 0 0 0 100%| 0 4 4 100%| 0
Ftehefin 4 | a 2 | 2 100%] 0 s | s 100%| 0
Sorffennaf 5 4 1 0 100%| 1 3 3 100%| O
Awst 3 3 0 100%| O 2 2 100%| 1
Medi 6 5 1 0 83% | O 3 3 100%| O
Hydref 1 1 0 100%| O 6 4 2 67% | O
Tachwedd 2 2 0 100%| O 3 3 100%| O
Rhagfyr 3 3 0 100%| O 1 1 100%| O
lonawr 5 4 1 0 80% | O 3 3 100%| O
Chwefror 1 1 0 100%| O 1 0 1 0
Mawrth 4 3 1 0 100%| O 3 0 2 0% | 1
Cyfanswm 35 31 2 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 94% | 2 38 32 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 91% | 2




Tabl 6: Canmoliaeth i’r Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Crynodeb CANMOLIAETH

Gwasanaethau Oedolion |Corfforaethol - Gwasanaethau Plant a Corfforaethol — Gwasar\aethau
a Busnes Oedolion Theuluoedd Plant Cymdethasonn Cyfanswm
Gyffredinol
Ebrill 10 1 1 0 0 12
Mai 23 1 3 0 0 27
Mehefin 26 0 6 0 0 32
Gorffennaf 22 1 5 0 0 28
Awst 19 1 4 0 0 24
Medi 25 0 3 0 0 28
Hydref 14 0 1 0 0 15
E:'kachwedd 9 0 4 0 0 13
ORhagfyr 14 0 5 0 0 19
onawr 25 0 2 0 0 27
=Chwefror 14 0 7 0 0 21
HMawrth 8 0 12 1 0 21
H yfanswm 209 4 53 1 0 267




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 9

Adroddiad i’r: Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 11 Mehefin 2015

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Cydlynydd Archwilio

Teitl: Rhaglen Waith Archwilio

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

Mae’r adroddiad yn cyflwyno drafft rhaglen waith i’r dyfodol y Pwyllgor
Archwilio Perfformiad i'r aelodau ei hystyried.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

Gofyn i'r Pwyllgor adolygu a chytuno ar ei raglen waith i'r dyfodol, a
rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i aelodau ar faterion perthnasol.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

Bod y Pwyllgor yn:
3.1 ystyried yr wybodaeth a ddarparwyd ac yn cymeradwyo, diwygio neu'n
newid ei raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol fel y gwél yn briodol; a

3.2  penodi/ailbenodi cynrychiolwyr i wasanaethu ar Grwpiau Herio
Perfformiad y Cyngor.

4, Manylion am yr adroddiad.

4.1 Mae Erthygl 6 Cyfansoddiad Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn nodi cylch
gorchwyl, swyddogaethau ac aelodaeth pob Pwyligor Archwilio, tra bo
rheolau’r gweithdrefnau i bwyllgor archwilio wedi’'u gosod yn Rhan 4 y
Cyfansoddiad.

4.2 Mae'r Cyfansoddiad yn amodi bod yn rhaid i bwyllgorau archwilio’r
Cyngor baratoi ac adolygu rhaglen ar gyfer eu gwaith i’r dyfodol. Drwy
adolygu a blaenoriaethu materion mae modd i aelodau sicrhau fod y
rhaglen waith yn cyflwyno rhaglen dan arweiniad yr aelodau.

4.3  Arfer sydd wedi’i fabwysiadu yn Sir Ddinbych ers nifer o flynyddoedd
yw bod pwyllgorau archwilio’n cyfyngu ar nifer yr adroddiadau a ystyrir
mewn unrhyw gyfarfod i uchafswm o bedwar, yn ogystal ag adroddiad
rhaglen waith y Pwyllgor ei hun. Nod y dull hwn yw hwyluso cael
trafodaeth fanwl ac effeithiol ar bob pwnc.

4.4 Yn y blynyddoedd diweddar mae Llywodraeth Cymru a Swyddfa
Archwilio Cymru wedi tynnu sylw at yr angen i gryfhau rol archwilio ar
draws llywodraeth leol a gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yng Nghymru, gan

A

gynnwys defnyddio archwilio fel modd o ymgysylltu & phreswylwyr a

Tudalen 163



4.5

4.6

4.7

defnyddwyr gwasanaeth. Wrth fynd ymlaen disgwylir i archwilio
ymgysylltu'n well ac yn amlach a'r cyhoedd gyda golwg ar sicrhau
penderfyniadau gwell a fydd yn y pen draw yn arwain at well
canlyniadau i ddinasyddion. Yn y dyfodol, bydd Swyddfa Archwilio
Cymru yn mesur effeithiolrwydd archwilio wrth gyflawni'r disgwyliadau
hyn.

Gan ystyried y weledigaeth genedlaethol ar gyfer archwilio ac ar yr un
pryd ganolbwyntio ar flaenoriaethau lleol, mae’r Grwp Cadeiryddion ac
Is-gadeiryddion Archwilio (GCIGA) wedi argymell y dylai pwyllgorau
archwilio’r Cyngor, wrth benderfynu ar eu rhaglenni gwaith,
ganolbwyntio ar y meysydd allweddol canlynol:

» arbedion ar y gyllideb;

» cyflawni amcanion y Cynllun Corfforaethol (gyda phwyslais
arbennig ar y modd o’u cyflawni yn ystod cyfnod o galedi
ariannol);

» unrhyw eitemau eraill a gytunwyd gan y Pwyllgor Archwilio
(neu'r GCIGA) fel blaenoriaeth uchel (yn seiliedig ar y meini
prawf profion ‘PAPER’ - gweler ochr gefn y ‘ffurflen gynnig
aelodau’ yn Atodiad 2 ) a;

» Materion brys, materion na ellir eu rhagweld neu faterion &
blaenoriaeth uchel

Ffurflenni Cynnig ar gyfer Archwilio

Fel y crybwyllwyd ym mharagraff 4.2 uchod, mae Cyfansoddiad y
Cyngor yn gofyn i bwyllgorau archwilio baratoi ac adolygu rhaglen ar
gyfer eu gwaith i'r dyfodol. Er mwyn cynorthwyo’r broses o
flaenoriaethu adroddiadau, os yw’r swyddogion o’r farn fod pwnc yn
haeddu’r amser i gael ei drafod ar agenda fusnes y Pwyllgor, mae’n
rhaid iddynt wneud cais ffurfiol i'r Pwyligor i ystyried derbyn adroddiad
ar y pwnc hwnnw. Gwneir hyn trwy gyflwyno ‘ffurflen gynnig’ sy’n
egluro pwrpas, pwysigrwydd a chanlyniadau posibl y pynciau a
awgrymir. Does dim un ffurflen gynnig wedi dod i law oddi wrth
swyddog i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod cyfredol.

Er mwyn gwneud gwell defnydd o amser archwilio drwy ganolbwyntio
adnoddau pwyllgorau i archwilio testunau’n fanwl, gan ychwanegu
gwerth drwy’r broses o wneud penderfyniadau a sicrhau gwell
canlyniadau ar gyfer preswylwyr, penderfynodd y GCIGA y dylai'r
aelodau, yn ogystal & swyddogion, gwblhau ‘ffurflenni cynnig ar gyfer
archwilio’ yn amlinellu pam eu bod yn credu y byddai'r testun yn elwa o
fewnbwn archwilio. Gellir gweld copi o ‘ffurflen gynnig' yn Atodiad 2.
Mae ochr gefn y ffurflen hon yn cynnwys siart lif sy'n rhestru'r
cwestiynau y dylai aelodau eu hystyried wrth baratoi i gynnig eitem ar
gyfer archwilio, ac y dylai pwyllgorau eu gofyn wrth benderfynu ar
addasrwydd testun arfaethedig i'w gynnwys ar raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol
archwilio. Os, ar 6l cwblhau’r broses hon, y penderfynir nad yw'r testun
yn addas i'w archwilio’n ffurfiol gan bwyllgor archwilio, yna gellir
ystyried dulliau eraill o rannu’r wybodaeth neu archwilio’r mater e.e.

Tudalen 164



4.8

4.9

4.10

6.1

darparu ‘adroddiad gwybodaeth', neu os yw’r mater yn un o natur leol
gellir ei archwilio gan y Grwp Aelodau Ardal (GAA) perthnasol. Yn'y
dyfodol ni fydd unrhyw eitemau'n cael eu cynnwys ar raglen gwaith i'r
dyfodol heb i ‘ffurflen gynnig ar gyfer archwilio' gael ei chwblhau, ac i’r
testun gael ei gymeradwyo i'w gynnwys ar y rhaglen gan un ai'r
Pwyllgor neu’r GCIGA. Mae cymorth ar gael i lenwi’r ffurflenni gan y
Cydlynydd Archwilio.

Meithrinfeydd Aberchwiler

Gofynnodd y Gnwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-Gadeiryddion Archwilio i faterion
yn ymwneud & darparu gwasanaethau i ddefnyddwyr presennol y
sefydliad uchod gael eu craffu arnynt gan un o bwyllgorau archwilio’r
Cyngor. Gan mai dyddiad cyfarfod y Pwyllgor hwn oedd yr un mwyaf
hwylus i'r swyddogion priodol ei fynychu cytunodd y Cadeirydd i’r
adroddiad gael ei gyflwyno i aelodau yn y cyfarfod presennol.

Rhaglen Waith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Wrth benderfynu ar eu rhaglen waith i'r dyfodol mae’n bwysig fod
pwyllgorau archwilio yn ystyried amserlen rhaglen waith y Cabinet. Ar
gyfer y diben hwn, mae rhaglen waith y Cabinet wedi ei chynnwys yn
Atodiad 3.

Datblygiad Penderfyniadau’r Pwyllgor
Yn Atodiad 4 mae tabl yn crynhoi penderfyniadau diweddar y Pwyllgor
ac yn cynghori aelodau am eu gweithrediad.

Grwpiau Herio Gwasanaethau

Oherwydd y cynhaliwyd y Cyngor Blynyddol ar 12 Mai gofynnwyd i
bwyllgorau archwilio, yn unol &’r gweithdrefnau arferol,
benodi/ailbenodi aelodau i wasanaethu ar Grwpiau Herio Gwasanaeth
y Cyngor. Ynghlwm yn Atodiad 5, er gwybodaeth i'r aelodau, mae'r
rhestr gyfredol o gynrychiolwyr pwyllgor. Bydd Aelodau'n sylwi bod
enwau rhai o’r gwasanaethau wedi newid yn ystod y flwyddyn
ddiwethaf.

Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-Gadeiryddion Archwilio

Dan drefniadau archwilio'r Cyngor mae Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
Gadeiryddion Archwilio (GCIGA) yn gweithredu fel pwyllgor cydlynu.
Trefnwyd cyfarfod cyntaf y Grwp yn y flwyddyn ddinesig newydd ar
gyfer 18 Mehefin.

Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol?

Bydd archwilio effeithiol yn gymorth i'r Cyngor gynnal y blaenoriaethau
corfforaethol yn unol ag anghenion cymunedau a dymuniadau trigolion.
Bydd datblygu ac adolygu’r rhaglen waith gydlynol yn barhaus yn
cynorthwyo’r Cyngor i ddarparu ei flaenoriaethau corfforaethol, i wella

Tudalen 165



10.

11.

12.

canlyniadau i breswylwyr tra hefyd yn dygymod & thoriadau llym yn y
gyllideb.

Beth yw'r prif gasgliadau o'r Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a
gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad? Dylid cynnwys templed yr Asesiad
o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gwblhawyd fel atodiad i’r adroddiad.

Ni chynhaliwyd Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb er diben yr adroddiad
hwn gan nad yw ystyried rhaglen waith i'r dyfodol y Pwyllgor yn debygol
o gael effaith andwyol neu annheg ar bobl sy’n rhannu nodweddion
sydd wedi’u diogelu.

Faint fydd hyn yn costio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau
eraill?

Mae’n bosib y bydd yn rhaid i wasanaethau neilltuo amser swyddog i
gynorthwyo’r Pwyllgor gyda’r eitemau a nodwyd yn y rhaglen waith a
chydag unrhyw gam gweithredu yn dilyn ystyried yr eitemau hynny.

Pa ymgynghori sydd wedi digwydd?

Does dim angen cynnal ymgynghoriad ar yr adroddiad hwn. Fodd
bynnag, mae’r adroddiad ei hun a’r ystyriaeth a roir gan y Pwyllgor i'w
raglen waith ar gyfer y dyfodol yn gyfystyr ag ymgynghoriad gyda’r
Pwyllgor o ran ei raglen waith.

Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’'w
lleihau?

Nid oes risg wedi ei ganfod o ran y Pwyllgor yn ystyried ei raglen waith.
Fodd bynnag, wrth adolygu ei raglen waith yn rheolaidd gall y Pwyllgor
sicrhau bod meysydd sy'n peri pryder yn cael eu hystyried a'u
harchwilio fel y maent yn dod i'r amlwg a bod argymhellion yn cael eu
gwneud er mwyn mynd i’r afael & nhw.

Grym i wneud Penderfyniad

Yn unol ag Erthygl 6.3.7 Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor mae’n rhaid i
bwyllgorau archwilio’r Cyngor baratoi rhaglen waith a’i hadolygu.

Swyddog Cyswllit:

Cydlynydd Archwilio

Rhif ffon: (01824) 712554

E-bost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 166


mailto:dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

/9T usfepnyL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Appendix 1

Note: Any items entered in italics have not been approved for inclusion at the meeting shown by the Committee. Such reports are listed here for

information, pending formal approval.

Meeting Lead Member(s) | Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
16 July Cllr. Julian Corporate Health and To consider the Council’s Assurances that the Gerry May 2014
Thompson-Hill Safety Annual Report management of general Authority is abiding and | Lapington (rescheduled
Potential health and safety and fire conforming with all by the
training session safety matters relevant H&S Committee
prior to the legislation and April 2015)
meeting on therefore mitigate the
Verto risk of litigation
Clir. Bobby The Future of In-house | To consider the To make Phil April 2015
Feeley Adult Social Care recommendations of the recommendations to Gilroy/Holly
Task and Finish Group Cabinet on the future Evans/Task &
following its examination of provision of adult social | Finish Group
the results of the consultation | care services for the
exercise county’s residents
24 September Cllr. Eryl Provisional External To review the performance of | Scrutiny of Karen September
Williams Examinations and schools and that of looked performance leading to | Evans/Julian 2014
Representatives Teacher Assessments | after children recommendations for Molloy
from GWE to be [Education] improvement
in attendance
for all education
items on the
business
agenda
Clir. Eryl Increasing A* and A To evaluate the effectiveness | Identification of further | Chief SCVCG
Williams grade attainment at of the support provided by measures to improve Executive of February
Level 2 and 3 the County and GwE in attainment levels and GwE/Karen 2015
(including vocational improving the number of A* points score in order to | Evans/Julian
equivalents) and A grade passes at all support the County’s Molloy
levels, increasing the wider pupils and students to
[Education] points score and the impact realise their full
of the Welsh Baccalaureate potential and access
on educational attainment the education/career

1




89T usfepnL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
pathway of their choice
(including linking to the
Oxbridge Hub initiative)
Cllr. Eryl Effectiveness of To monitor the effectiveness | Identification of the Chief SCVCG
Williams current support offered | of the County and GWE long-term sustainability | Executive of February
to schools within the support provided to Rhyl, for continued GwE/Karen 2015
County identified as Blessed Edward Jones and improvement at all four | Evans/Julian
requiring additional Prestatyn High Schools to schools both with, and Molloy
input improve Level 2 and Level 3 | without, the additional
(incl. vocational) grades, and | support with a view to
[Education] Ysgol Brynhyfryd to regain its | ensuring that all
Level 2 and 3 (incl. pupils/students achieve
vocational) grades and their full potential and
continue on its journey access their chosen
towards excellence education/career
pathways
Cllr. Eryl Rhyl Sixth To examine and monitor the (i) An assessment of | Principal of SCVCG
Williams Level 3 educational whether the Rhyl Rhyl February
[Education] achievements (both Sixth is realising College/Karen | 2015
academic and vocational) of the Council’s vision | Evans/John
Rhyl Sixth students for the Gambles
establishment and
whether students
are realising their
full potential and
accessing their
chosen
education/career
pathways; and
(ii) Identification of
areas in which the
Council may be
able to support and
work with the
College to deliver
common aims
Cllr. Hugh Your Voice’ complaints | To scrutinise Services’ Identification of areas Jackie February

2




69T usfepnL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
Irving performance (Q 1) performance in complying of poor performance Walley/Clare 2013
with the Council’s with a view to the O’Gorman
complaints. The report to development of
include a comprehensive recommendations to
explanation on why targets address weaknesses.
have not been met when
dealing with specific
complaints, reasons for non-
compliance, and measures
taken to rectify the failures
and to ensure that future
complaints will be dealt with
within the specified
timeframe
10 December Cllr. Julian Corporate Risk To consider the latest version | Effective monitoring Alan Smith/Liz | November
Thompson-Hill Register of the Council’'s Corporate and management of Grieve/Nicola | 2014
Risk Register identified risk to reduce | Kneale
risks to residents and
the Authority
Cllr. Hugh Your Voice’ complaints | To scrutinise Services’ Identification of areas Jackie February
Irving performance (Q 2) performance in complying of poor performance Walley/Clare 2013
with the Council’s with a view to the O’Gorman
complaints. The report to development of
include a comprehensive recommendations to
explanation on why targets address weaknesses.
have not been met when
dealing with specific
complaints, reasons for non-
compliance, and measures
taken to rectify the failures
and to ensure that future
complaints will be dealt with
within the specified
timeframe
Cllr. Hugh Library Services To consider CyMAL'’s Annual | Determination whether | Arwyn January
Irving Assessment on the County’s | the County’s libraries Jones/Roger 2015

3




0.T usfepnlL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
Library Service’s provide a valuable Ellerton/Jamie
performance for 2014/15 service for the Groves/Jackie
under the Fifth Framework communities they Walley
for Library Service and serve, realise value for
progress to date in money and can be
developing the County’s developed into multi-
libraries into community hubs | disciplinary community
hubs which deliver a
wide range of services
that enhance the health
and well-being of
residents
Cllr. Julian Corporate Plan (Q2) To monitor the Council’s Ensuring that the Alan May 2014
Thompson-Hill 2015/16 progress in delivering the Council meets its Smith/Nicola
Corporate Plan 2012-17 (with | targets, its Outcome Kneale
particular emphasis on the Agreements, delivers
delivery of the Outcome its Corporate Plan and
Agreements) the Council’s services
in line with its
aspirations and to the
satisfaction of local
residents, and
maximises the financial
incentives available
through meeting its
Outcome Agreements
28 January Cllr. Hugh Your Voice' complaints | To scrutinise Services’ Identification of areas Jackie February
2016 Irving performance (Q 3) performance in complying of poor performance Walley/Clare 2013
with the Council’s with a view to the O’Gorman

complaints. The report to
include a comprehensive
explanation on why targets
have not been met when
dealing with specific
complaints, reasons for non-
compliance, and measures

development of
recommendations to
address weaknesses.

4




1.7 usfepnlL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
taken to rectify the failures
and to ensure that future
complaints will be dealt with
within the specified
timeframe
Cllr. Eryl Verified External To review the performance of | Scrutiny of Julian Molloy September
Williams Examinations and schools and that of looked performance leading to 2014
Teacher Assessments | after children; and GwE’s recommendations for
(representative [Education] impact on the educational improvement
from GwWE also attainment of the County’s
to attend) powers.
The report to incorporate
GwE’s Annual report and
information on the 5 year
trend in relation to
educational attainment in
Denbighshire
17 March Cllr. Julian Corporate Risk To consider the latest version | Effective monitoring Alan November
Thompson-Hill Register of the Council’'s Corporate and management of Smith/Nicola 2014
Risk Register identified risk to reduce | Kneale
risks to residents and
the Authority
28 April Cllr. Hugh Your Voice' complaints | To scrutinise Services’ Identification of areas Jackie February
Irving performance (Q 4) performance in complying of poor performance Walley/Clare 2013
with the Council’s with a view to the O’Gorman

complaints. The report to
include a comprehensive
explanation on why targets
have not been met when
dealing with specific
complaints, reasons for non-
compliance, and measures
taken to rectify the failures
and to ensure that future

development of
recommendations to
address weaknesses.

5




¢/T usfepnyL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
complaints will be dealt with
within the specified
timeframe
9 June Cllr. Julian Corporate Plan (Q4) To monitor the Council’s Ensuring that the Alan May 2014
Thompson-Hill 2015/16 progress in delivering the Council meets its Smith/Nicola
Corporate Plan 2012-17 (with | targets, its Outcome Kneale
particular emphasis on the Agreements, delivers
delivery of the Outcome its Corporate Plan and
Agreements) the Council’s services
in line with its
aspirations and to the
satisfaction of local
residents, and
maximises the financial
incentives available
through meeting its
Outcome Agreements
Cllr. Julian Corporate Health and To consider the Council’s Assurances that the Gerry May 2014
Thompson-Hill Safety Annual Report management of general Authority is abiding and | Lapington
health and safety and fire conforming with all
safety matters relevant H&S
legislation and
therefore mitigate the
risk of litigation
Clir. Bobby Draft Director of Social | To scrutinise the content of Identification of any Tony Ward June 2014
Feeley Services Annual the draft annual report to specific performance
(required) Report for 2015/16 ensure it provides a fair and issues which require
clear evaluation of further scrutiny by the
performance in 2015/16 and | committee in future
clearly articulates future
plans.
14 July




€LT usfepnlL

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Meeting Lead Member(s) Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered
29 September Clir. Eryl Provisional External To review the performance of | Scrutiny of Karen September
Williams Examinations and schools and that of looked performance leading to | Evans/Julian 2014
(GwE Teacher Assessments | after children recommendations for Molloy
representatives [Education] improvement
to be invited)
8 December
January 2017 Cllr. Eryl Verified External To review the performance of | Scrutiny of Julian Molloy September
Williams Examinations and schools and that of looked performance leading to 2014

(GWE Teacher Assessments | after children; and GwE’s recommendations for
representatives [Education] impact on the educational improvement
to be invited) attainment of the County’s

powers.

The report to incorporate

GwE’s Annual report and

information on the 5 year

trend in relation to

educational attainment in

Denbighshire
Future Issues

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Entered

Impact of Budgetary Cuts on the To detail the impact of present and An evaluation of the Plan’s Task and Finish | October 2014

Deliverability of the Corporate Plan
and the Council’s performance in
delivering services

(late 2015 and periodically thereafter)

[Task & Finish Group]

projected budgetary cuts on the
deliverability of the Corporate Plan 2012-
17; and the Council’s overall performance

deliverability, the anticipated
impact of the cuts on the Council’s
performance versus the actual
outcome to inform the planning of a
communication strategy to inform
residents and stakeholders

Group




v/.T usfepnl

Performance Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan Appendix 1
Implementation of the Donaldson To consider and monitor the plans to Better outcomes for learners to Karen Evans April 2015
Report ‘Successful Futures’ — implement the agreed measures adopted equip them with jobs market skills
Independent Review of Curriculum by WG following the consultation on the
and Assessment Arrangements in review’s findings
Wales
[Education]
Check legislative timetable October
2015
Information/Consultation Reports
Date Item (description / title) Purpose of report Author Date
Entered
Monthly Your Voice Complaints Procedure Details of number of complaints received and dealt | Jackie June 2014
Information with for each Service via the “Your Voice Walley/Clare
Bulletin procedure to inform the information required in the | O’Gorman

quarterly reports to the Committee

Corporate Plan (Q1 | To monitor the Council’s progress in
& Q3) 2015/16 delivering the Corporate Plan 2012-17
(with particular emphasis on the delivery of

September 2015 & | the Outcome Agreements)
March 2016

Ensuring that the Council meets its targets, its
Outcome Agreements, delivers its Corporate Plan
and the Council’s services in line with its
aspirations and to the satisfaction of local
residents, and maximises the financial incentives
available through meeting its Outcome

Alan Smith/Nicola
Kneale

May 2014

[Information] Agreements

Note for officers — Committee Report Deadlines

Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline

16 July 2 July 24 September 10 September 10 December 26 November

Performance Scrutiny Work Programme.doc

Updated 01/06/15 RhE




Atodiad 2

Ffurflen Gynnig ar gyfer Rhaglen Gwaith i’'r Dyfodol Archwilio

ENW'R PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO

AMSERLEN I'W HYSTYRIED

TESTUN

Beth sydd angen ei graffu arno (a pham)?

Ydi’r mater yn un o bwys i YDI/NAC YDI
drigolion/busnesau lleol?

Ydi craffu yn gallu dylanwadu ar bethau YDI/NAC YDI
a’u newid?

(Os 'ydi' nodwch sut rydych chi'n meddwl y
gall craffu ddylanwadu neu newid pethau)

Ydi’r mater yn ymwneud & gwasanaeth YDI/NAC YDI
neu faes sy’n tanberfformio?

Ydi’r mater yn effeithio ar nifer fawr o YDI/NAC YDI
drigolion neu ardal fawr o’r Sir?

(Os 'ydi', rhowch syniad o faint y grivp neu’r
ardal yr effeithir arni)

Ydi’r mater yn gysylltiedig a
blaenoriaethau corfforaethol y Cyngor? YDI/NAC YDI
(Os 'ydi' nodwch pa flaenoriaethau)

Hyd y gwyddoch, oes yna rywun arall yn OES/NAC OES
edrych ar y mater hwn?
(Os 'oes', nodwch pwy sy'n edrych arno)

Os derbynnir y testun ar gyfer craffu, pwy
fyddai arnoch chi eisiau eu gwahodd e.e.
Aelod Arweiniol, swyddogion, arbenigwyr
allanol, defnyddwyr y gwasanaeth?

Enw'r Cynghorydd/Aelod Cyfetholedig

Dyddiad

Tudalen 175




Ystyried addasrwydd pwnc ar gyfer craffu

Ffurflen Gynnig / Cais a dderbyniwyd

(dylid rhoi ystyriaeth ofalus i'r rhesymau dros wneud cais)

Ydi o’n bodloni’r gofynion canlynol?

e Diddordeb Cyhoeddus — ydi'r mater o bwys i drigolion?

e Effaith— fedr craffu yn gael effaith ar bethau a’'u newid?

¢ Perfformiad — ydi o’n wasanaeth neu faes sy’n tanberfformio?
e Graddfa — ydi o’n effeithio ar nifer o drigolion neu ardal
ddaearyddol fawr?

¢ Ailadrodd — ydi’r mater yn destun craffu/ymchwiliad gan berson
neu gorff arall?

Dim gweithredu pellach gan'y
Pwyllgor Archwilio. Gellir ei
gyfeirio at gorff arall neu ofyn
am adroddiad er gwybodaeth.

Penderfynu ar y canlyniadau a ddymunir

Penderfynu ar gwmpas a swmp y gwaith craffu sydd ei angen a’r dull mwyaf
priodol o graffu (h.y. adroddiad pwyllgor, ymchwiliad grivp tasg a gorffen neu
aelod cyswllt ac ati)

Os penderfynir sefydlu grivp tasg a gorffen, dylid penderfynu ar amserlen yr
ymchwiliad, pwy fydd yn rhan o’r ymchwiliad, beth yw’r gofynion ymchwilio, a oes
angen cyngor arbenigol a thﬁ}i&gﬂ (ae rl%ef‘l_h7yév’r trefniadau adrodd ac ati.




/T usfepnyL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Appendix 3

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet Author — Lead
Decision | member and contact
required officer
(yes/no)

30 June Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Thc Councillor Julian

current financial position of
the Councll

Thompson-Hill /
Richard Weigh

Final Outturn Report To consider the final revenue | Thc Councillor Julian

outturn position for 2014/15 Thompson-Hill /
Richard Weigh

Corporate Plan Performance To consider progress against | Thc CllIr Julian Thompson-

Report 2014/15 Q4 the Corporate Plan Hill / Liz Grieve

Town & Area Plans To consider the allocation of | Yes Cllr Hugh Evans / Tom
funding for priority projects Booty

Anti-social Behaviour, Crime Delegation of powers under | Yes Clir David Smith / Lisa

and Policing Act 2014 the Act Jones / Emlyn Jones

Affordable Housing Task and To report the key findings Yes Clir David Smith /

Finish Group and recommendations of the Angela Loftus / Sue
Affordable Housing Task and Lewis
Finish Group

Business Rates Write Offs To seek approval for Yes CllIr Julian Thompson-
uncollectible Business Rates Hill / Rod Urquhart
Debts to be written off

Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator

raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention




84T usfepnlL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet Author — Lead
Decision | member and contact
required officer
(yes/no)

28 July Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Thc Councillor Julian

current financial position of
the Councll

Thompson-Hill /
Richard Weigh

The Future of In-house Care To consider the results of the | Yes Councillor Bobby
Services consultation with existing Feeley / Phil Gilroy
users of in-house care
services
Car Park Charges To give members the Thc Councillor David Smith
opportunity to decide which | Steve Parker / Mike
car park charging regime Jones
they would like to see
implemented across the
county.
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator
raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention
29 September Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Thc Councillor Julian
current financial position of Thompson-Hill /
the Councll Richard Weigh
Ruthin Primary Proposals Yes Councillor Eryl
Williams / Jackie
Walley
Corporate Plan Performance To consider progress against | Thc CllIr Julian Thompson-




6.T usfepnlL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet Author — Lead
Decision | member and contact
required officer
(yes/no)

Report 2015/16 Q1 the Corporate Plan Hill / Liz Grieve
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator
raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention
27 October Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Thc Councillor Julian
current financial position of Thompson-Hill /
the Councll Richard Weigh
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator
raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention
24 November Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Tbc Councillor Julian
current financial position of Thompson-Hill /
the Councll Richard Weigh
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator
raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention
15 December Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Thbc Councillor Julian
current financial position of Thompson-Hill /
the Council Richard Weigh
Corporate Plan Performance To consider progress against | Thc CllIr Julian Thompson-
Report 2015/16 Q2 the Corporate Plan Hill / Liz Grieve
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues Thc Scrutiny Coordinator




08T usfepnL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of report Cabinet Author — Lead
Decision | member and contact
required officer
(yes/no)
raised by Scrutiny for
Cabinet’s attention
Note for officers — Cabinet Report Deadlines
Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline
30 June 16 June July 14 July September 15 September

Updated 03/06/15 - KEJ

Cabinet Forward Work Programme.doc




T8T uarepny

Progress with Committee Resolutions

Appendix 4

Date of | Item number and Resolution Progress
Meeting | title

16 April | 5. SUCCESSFUL RESOLVED - that Performance Scrutiny Committee:-

2015 FUTURES - THE (a) receive the report and recommends that the Council

DONALDSON
REPORT

makes representations to the Welsh Government's
consultation on the Donaldson Report, emphasising the need
and importance of adopting the recommendations in their
entirety in order to influence the future education agenda in
Wales,

(b) requests that the report be circulated to all County
Councillors emphasising its importance in a bid to improve
pupil outcomes, seeking them to engage with the
consultation, and that a Council Briefing session be arranged
for all County Councillors on the report's contents; and

(c) agrees that scrutiny should monitor the progress and
implementation of the Review's recommendations in due
course once the Welsh Government had approved its final

policy.

(a) Response sent to Welsh
Government by due date

(b)Link to document sent to
councillors, and item listed on
the Council Briefing session for
2 November 2015 to brief
members on WG proposals and
how the Council proposes to
implement them

(c) See Appendix 1 Committee’s
forward work programme — item
listed under ‘Future Issues’

6. CORPORATE
RISK REGISTER
REVIEW - APRIL
2015

RESOLVED - that Performance Scrutiny Committee:-

(a) subject to the above observations, notes the deletions,
additions and amendments to the Corporate Risk Register;
and

(b) requests the 'Cutting Our Cloth' Task and Finish Group to

Task and Finish Group




¢8T usfepnlL

assess the impact of the budget related service
reconfigurations on services' employee profiles, including
their skills base.

scheduled to hold its inaugural
meeting on 9 June — information
requested for that meeting

7. LOCAL
AUTHORITY
SERVICE
PERFORMANCE
REPORT 2013/14

RESOLVED -

(a) to receive the report and use it as a basis when
considering future Corporate Plan performance reports; and
(b) that the Direction of Travel Tool in Appendix 2 be supplied
in future to accompany all Corporate Plan performance
reports.

Officers advised of the
recommendation




€8T usfepnlL

Scrutiny Representatives on Service Challenge Groups 2014/15

Appendix 5

Economic & Business Development Clir Bill Cowie tba

— Rebecca Maxwell

Children & Family Services Cllr Win Mullen- | ClIr. Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones ClIr. Arwel Roberts
— Leighton Rees James

Community Support Services
— Phil Gilroy

Clir Bob Murray

tba

Clir. David Simmons

Legal, HR & Democratic Services
— Gary Williams

tba (ClIr Carys
Guy’s replacement

Clir. Meirick Lloyd Davies

Clir. Dewi Owens

Roberts

rep)
Business Improvement & Cllr. Cheryl tba ClIr. Dewi Owens
Modernisation Williams
— Alan Smith
Education Services — Karen Evans Cllr Huw Hilditch- tba Cllr Arwel Roberts

Customers and Education Support
— Jackie Walley

Clir Rhys Hughes

Clir. Pat Jones

Clir. Richard Davies

Communication, Marketing & Leisure
— Jamie Groves

Clir Huw Hilditch-
Roberts

Clir. Dewi Owens (tbc)

ClIr. Geraint Lloyd Williams

Finance & Assets
— Paul McGrady

Clir. Peter Evans
Clir. Huw Hilditch-
Roberts (sub)

Clir. Dewi Owens (tbc)

Cllr. Colin Hughes

Highways & Environmental Services
— Steve Parker

Clir. Rhys Hughes
(sub: ClIr. Cefyn

ClIr. Merfyn Parry

ClIr. Meirick Lloyd Davies
(sub: Clir. Arwel Roberts)

Williams)
Planning & Public Protection Cllr. Win Mullen- Cllr. Raymond Bartley CllIr. Meirick LI Davies
— Graham Boase James
(sub: ClIr. Cefyn
Williams)

28/05/15




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	4 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
	Call-in Report Llanfair Pentrecelyn - App 1 110615
	App 2 Call in - Pentre Celyn & Llanfair DC Schools
	Call-in Report Ysgol Rhewl 110615
	Call-in Report Rhewl - App 1 110615
	App 2 Call in - Ysgol Rhewl

	5 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	6 ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL 2014/15
	Director of SS Report - App

	7 PERFFORMIAD Y CYNLLUN CORFFORAETHOL - CHWARTER 4 2014/15
	Q4 QPRReport - App 1 11062015

	8 ADRODDIAD EICH LLAIS – CHWARTER 4 2014/15
	Your Voice report Q4 2014-15 110615 - App 1

	9 RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO
	Performance Scrutiny Work Programme - App 1[1]
	Work Programme Report - App 2 E
	Performance Scrutiny Work Programme - App 3
	Performance Scrutiny Work Programme - App 4
	Work Programme Report App 5


